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- LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, AUGUST 3, 1970
8:35 AN,
SO Q-

(The following proceedings wexrw had in the
chambers of tha court, out of the hearing of the jury and
the defendants:)

THE COURT: The record will show all counsel are

 present.

The reason I asked you to come in, gentlemen,
was bacause there was soma reference to what was apparently
a recordad mtatement of My, Fitzgerald. I heard it oh the
way to work this morning over the radio, and it appsared to |
me 1t wasg a vipll;kti.on of the publicity order.

After reviewing the oxrder again myself, I
believe it i3, and I wanted to call it to your attention,
so there would be no misunderstanding about it, and we
could be in pexfect agraement as to the mmning of the order,.

| I refer to that specific portion of the orxder
which reads ax follows: |

"Nor shall any such persons make any statement
outside of court for public dissemination am tothe weight,
Va.lue or effect of any testimony that has been given,"

Mow, the particular rmxkl that I referred to

ware rematks which related to the testimony of Mex. Xasabian,

which was characterized, it sounded 1ike your voice --
MR. FITZGRALDY I am sure it¥as.
THE COURT: == you characterized them as haing

T
. !

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




i0

u .
12 -

13 |

% |
w
8

19 |

20

21 |

23

2 |

25

%

SiLL

to Quots you sxactly.

14 .

15 |

22 p

unbaelievable and some other thiws.
It wvas said rather quickly and I don't purport

But it would appear to me that it comas within
that order and I just wanted to call it to your attention.

- J
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2~1 | MR. KANAREK: In that regard, your Homor, I heaxd
2| Mr, Stovitz make & statement in which he said that the
9 3 | reason Linda Kasabian is telling the truth, or words to
¢ | that effect, or ome of the reasons that proves it -- and

5 1 am synopsizing -~ is that she sald the same thing
6 | Susan Atkins said. A

7 MR. STOVIYZ: I never made that statement. You

8 will never find 8 recording of my voice on it whatsoever
9 |  that made that statewment.

10 MR. KANAREK: I am synopsizing. What she said 1z
1| the same thing that Susan Atkins said.

e MR. STOVITZ: I never made that statement,

& THE COURT: I didn't hear it so I don't kuow.

@ ol | MR. STOVITZ: That was a question asked Mr. Fitz~
15 gerald by & nawsman, snd Mr. Fitzgerald said "No comment"
16 . to that question.
5T I was nevexr even asked that question and I
8 | neyer made that statement, Mr. Kanarek?

o | THE COURT: ALL right. I just wanted to refresh
2 | your recollection sgain as to the terms of the order.
= 1 suggest that you read it once again. It

has various ramifications. Notwithstanding that the
jury is sequestered, I still think that sny provisions
o of the order are necessary and desirable, and that is
‘ % ) the only reason I am calling you in here this morning,
% 1 8o there won't be sny misunderstanding.
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1 MR, STQVITZ: In that connection, acting as sort of
/ 2 | an amicus curise for certain witnesses, Winifred Chapman
’ 3 asked me when she was through testifying can she talk to

¢ | newsmen,

§ | I said you are not through testifying, you

6 are going to be called back, and that when you are called
7| back I will ask the Judge whether or not the publicity

8 |  oxder applies to you. Because some of the witnesses can
2 sell an interview for a few dollaxs.

= THE COURT: Was she served?

i MR. STOVITZ: Yes, she was gerved with a publicity
2 | order, and she was one of the witnesses that was glad to
13 be served with it because she didn't want to be bothered

o 4 | at the time. But now she asked me, "When I am through
& tegtifying, is it all right for me to talk to the newsmen?" _
16 | I said, No. 1, you are not through, you will

17 | be called back; and No. 2, let me talk to the Judge and

B 1  find cut.

B THE COURT: Exactly the same sentence that I just
2a flg., ¥ | read {s within the witnesses v publicity oxder,

21
22
2 |

24

26
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MR. STOVITZ: I xealize that, your Honor, but to the
vitness ' mind the interpretation is "watil I testify,"

" becausa once thay testify, then all of théir st:abemnt:;a
- becoms public knowledge,

0f course, with Winifred Chajpwan, the néwman
would undoudbtedly be more int-rcated in what happaéad at
the home before the day of the ktllingg rathhr than what
happened on the day of the killings, and 80 f.orﬂu ‘ 1

But, in any event, I told hu:; I would a&:‘: thd o
Qourt. If your Honor doss rnot want to give an answer, I
will just tell her to consult hesxr attorney.

TEE COURT: Well, with any witnesses that are subject |
to being recalled, there can't bs the slightest possible
doubt. '

MR, BTOVITZ: That's right.

THE COURT: A& to any witness who has been excusad,
I think the order still appli¢s:. There iz no limitation on
the ordar.

ME. STOVITZ: Yes. ‘

THE COURT: As to before or after testifying.

All right. Are we ready to commence the
condit:l.onul. sxaminition of Mrs. Emmexr?

MR, SBTOVITZ: Yes; Your Honor.

THR COURT: Im she here?

MR. BTOVIY: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: All righk.
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(The following proceadings occur in open court,
all defendants and counsel present, the jury absent:)
THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present.
The jury is not present.
| This is the time set for the conditional

| exa#ination of Mrs. June Ermer.

Da you wish to procesd, Mr. Ranarek?
MR. KANAREX: I wonder if I might approach the

" benah first,

MR, BTOVITZ: Is thers any necessity? ’.l'h-rg is no
jury present.

MR. KANAREK: Very mtch of a necessity, your Hohor.

THE COURTs All right.

(Whereupon, all counsel approach the bench and

MR. KAMAREK: Your Honor, sy the rxecord reveal
that Linda Kasabian i in the courtroom. I just approached
her and tried to speak with her.

I was told by Mr. Bugliosi words to the effect

The Deputy sheriff who is sitting to her

| immediate xight told me that I wasn't to spemk with her,

She, herself, told me that she wouldn't speak

with meé.

And then, on her left iz a -~
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MR. STOVITZ: A female deputy.

MR. KARAREK: And Mr. Stovitz stated, "I'm not
telling you not to talk with her," or words to that
effect. . R

’243. S8TOVITZ: The exict words were "We give you
permigsion, Linda, 1f you want to talk to him you may."

This i‘ after she told yﬂt‘l’., Mr, K‘nﬂ‘:ﬂk,

"You know my attorney dossn't want me to talk to you

and I don't want to talk to you."
And Mr. Buglfosi safd, "My, Kanarek, you know

‘Mr. Fleischman does not want you to talk to Linda Kasa-

bian,"
Frank Patchett is a sergeant of the Los Angelex
Police Department, not of the Sheriff's Office, and he |
said, "Mr. Kanarek, did you have Mr. Fleischman's permis~
sion to talk to her?"
And those were the questions asked of counsel,
and he did not answer any of those questions.
MR. KANAREK: What is the name of the female
deputy?
MR. STOVITZ: I don't know, but she has & badge, and
you can look at her.
THE COURT: All rvight, gentlemen, let's proceed.
MR, KANAREK: I ask that Linda Kasabian not be in
the room during this conditionsl deposition, obviously she
is a witness.
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MR. SIOVITZ:. ‘The purpose of it we want to make
sure the parties knew each other.
. think we are going to question Linda Kasa-
bian concerning some of these statements.

If your Homor feels it is necessary for the
exchusion of witnegses, she may be excluded, bot I just
thought the witness would know better --

MR. HUGHES: We join in the exclusion motion.
MR. KANAREK: There is an exclusion order.

The whole purxpose of the exclusion is to
keep the witnesses honest,

THE COURT: 1If coungel are agreed that she is not
required, then we will have her excused.

MR. STOVITZ; Okay.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Homor.

(The following proceedings were had in open
court:)

THE COURI: Mrs, Kasabian will be removed from the
courtroom during this examinatfon,

You may call your witness, Mr. Kanarek.

MR. KANAREK: Call Mrs, June Emmer, your Honor.
THE CLERK: Would you raise your right hand, please.
| Would you please repeat after me:

I do solemnly swear -~

THE WITNESS: I do solemnly swear --
THE CLERK: -~ that the testimony I may give -«
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THE WITNRSS: -~ that the testimony I may give ~-
THE CLERK: ~~ in the cause now pending --
| THE WITHESS: ~=- in the cause now pending -~
THE CLERK: ~- before thi;s’ court =-
THE WITNESS: - »- bsfore this court »-
THE CLERK: -~ shall be the truth ~-
THE WITNESS: ~~ ghall be the truth --
THE CLERK: ~~ the whole truth «-
THE WITNRES3: ~- the whole truth ~-
THE CLERK: == and pnothing but the truth --
THE WITNESS: -- and nothing but the truth «-
THE CLERK: <~ g0 help me God.
THE WIINESS: -~ so help me God.
THE CLERK: Will you be seated, please.
Would you please stite ardspell your name?
THE WITNESS: June Emmer. J-u-n-e; E-m-m-e-r.
MR, KANAREK: i!ny I have 2 moment, your Honor.
(Pause.)

JUNE EMMER,
a witness called by and on behalf of the defendants, having
been first duly sworn, was examined and testified as

follows:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q

Mrs. Emmer, directing your attention to Linda

Kasabisn, do you know her?

A

» O »

Q

address?

> O

O

California?

O o2 O > o »

Yes.

When did you first meet Linda?

In July of 1967.

And where did you first meet Linda Kasabian?
In the New England States.

And, Mrs. Emmer, would you state, what is your

10305 Southwest 40th Terrace.

Where is that located?

Miami, Florida.

Are you a resident of some other state than

Ro.

Do you live in & state other than California?
Yes.

Where do you live?

Florida.

All right.

Now, directing your attention to Linda Kasabian,

when you first met her was there any relative of hers that

was employed by you?

A

Yes, her father.
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] And what isg her father's name?

A Rosaire Drouin.

Q Whers was he employed?

A At my bar, liquor bar and package stors.

Q Who owned this liquor bar and package store?

A My husband.

Q And what wag your husband's name?

A Samuel.

Q@ Emmer?

A Yes.

Q And whit was the address of this liquor baxr and

| package store?

A 447 North Miami Avenue.

Q What city?

A Miami.

Q And what is the name of this establishment?

A J &3 Liquor Bar and Fackage.

q How long then have you known Miss Xasabisn?

A I meiho'r bnce in 557 for abbut t:vi}a‘daya, and
I did not know her -~ she staysd & month with me st my

| house between the middle of October and the middle of

Novewher, |

Q From the middle of October tp the middle of
November she stayed at your house, that is, of 19697

A Right.

Q Now, while she stayed at your house did

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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| Linds Kasabian discuss with you LSD?

A Yes.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



s-A-1

10

1

12

13
4
i |

16

17

18

19

20 -

21

22

25

26

2

5732

Q@  Did sbe discuss it with you as, quote, acid,

" unguota?

A Yes.

Q Naw, dirscting your attention to the matter of
acid and L8D, would you please tell us whathar or not
Linda Xasabian told you that she had consumed acid or
LSD?

& Yos .,

Q And did she tell you how long sha bhad consumed
acid ox LSD?

A ¥ell, sha tnid we when she was carcying her
haby, Tanya, she took it, and for me not to helieve eavery-
thing I see in the papsrs about taking 1.8D as far as having
a child.

Q In other words, sha told you it was okay to
take LSD ==

MR. STOVITZ: Objection ~-

MR. FKANAREK: May I finish?

MR. 8TOVITZ: oOXkay, I withdraw my objection when I
realized you had not finished your gquestion.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Mrs, Emmer, will you tell us
what did Linda Kasablian tell you concerning the taking of
LSD while she was pregnant?

MR, STOVITZ: That is objectad to, your Homor. It im
putside the scope of this inquiry. It hax nothing to do
with the issuei of this cage.
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" california?

MR. KAMAREK: It cértainly does. . It goes to the stata
of mind of this witness. A " - '
THE COURT: oOverruled, you hl;} answer.
MR. KANAREK: naf thq qumstion he read, your Honox?
THE COURT: Read the last gquestion. -
(Whareupon, the reporter reads thé pendinyg
guestion as follows: - |
"Q Mxs. Emmex, will you tall us
what 4id Linda Kasabian tell you concexning the
taking of 18D while she was pregnmnt?")
NHE WITMESS: That it did not bother her or the baby; |
that she had a perfectly normal baby. '
Q BY MR. KANAREK: MNow, in the f£all of 1969 when
Mrs. Eomex was at your homes in Florida did she diascuss with
you her stay in California?
A Yex.
Q  %hat did she tall you concerning her stay in

A she had a ball here and she really enjoyed it.
Q And what did she say to you about — did she
pay to you anything concerning visiting any expensive lomes?

A Well, one day she --
Q Just arnswer that guestion ves or no.
A Yasn.

Q Did she tell you that she had been in a
$250, 000 house?
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A _ Yesn.
Q Row, dirscting your attention, Mrk. Emmer, to
Mrs, Kasabian's statements to you, if any, concerning the

| effect of LED upon her thinking processes, did she state any~|

thing to you as to what 18D did to hex?
A Well, I asked her. She startaed talking about
differant trips, somathing about ~- I don't know anything

{ abkout drugs nyself ~- and she said that when mhe took it it

put her in another world.
She felt 1like she was walking on air and she
Jjust didn 't care what happened.

Q And did she state words to you, anything, as to
what her state of mind was towards other paople when she was
taking LSD? .

A she aid niok cave what happened when she went on
trips, ) ; S

Q@ Now, when she stated ~- well, let me withdzaw

that. , ' 3
Fow, directing your attention to her, what was
your obsexrvation of her demeancr; of hailbnha"viat'wl{ila she

- was with you during that month?

A I got along with her.
Q My quastion is your obssrvation of how she

1 acted.

Hﬁ. BUGLIOSI: Too broad a question, your Honoxr, I
object on that ground.
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THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Do you Wwe in your mind a
meaning for the word trance, t-rea-n-c-e?

A Yés.
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23

Q Now, directing your attention to Linda Kasabian, |
wiuld you state what you observed concerning her, as to
wheéther or not she appearad to be in a trance?

MR. BUGLIOSI: I object, your Honor, it calls for a
conclusion, a legal conclugion, a medical conclusion, and
every other types of a conclusion. No foundation either.

THE COURT: Sustained.

THE WITNESS: Yes, she -~

MR, STOVITZ: Just a moment.

MR. BUGLIOSI: One moment.

THE COURT: The objection has been sustainad. You

- can't answer.

MR. BUGLIOSI: The People move to strike the answer
from the record.

THE COURT: The anawer will be mtricken.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Did Linda Kasabian's moods
appaar to you to always be the sume, Mrs. Enmer, while she
wag gtaying there?

MR. STOVITZ: Objectad to ax being irxrelevant and
inmaterial .

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: Yen.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Would you state what her
appearance was to you?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Objact again, your Honor. <alls for a

" gonclusion, it is ambiguous, too general a question.
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THE COURT: ¥ell, it is arbiguoum, Mr. Kanarek. Are

you talking about ter dvess or her physical appearance?
T will sustain the objection, hut you can pure

se it further If you zeframe the guwstion.

MR. FANAREK: Certainly, youw Honor.

g Vould you indicate to ug, Mrs, Zmmer, what her
mannexr appearsd to de to you?

MR. BUOLIOSTY oo broad A duastion and ambiguous,
your Honor.

TEE COURT: oOvarrulad, You may angwer,

THEE WITMESS: Hippie type. | ¥

o BY MR. EAHARER: And when you say hippie typs,
what do you mean, Mrs. Zrawx?

A The way she dressad.

Q pid she wear shoas?

A No. ‘ 2

2 Did she want Lo go to some particular mz:i:ion
of the general Greater Xiami area? |

¥Re STOVIT": That is objected to az immaterial,
irrelevant, and putside of the scope of this inguiry.

THC COURT: Sustained.

MR, KANAREK: Q Is thera an arex in the Greatex
Miami area known as Coconut Grova?

MR, STOVIT?: 7That is objected to as immsatarial,

irrelevant, and outside the scops of thisx fnguiry.

THS CCURY: sSustained.

- e it
H (\j/
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MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, if I may, may I
raapond to that?
THE CQURT: You way.
. MR. KANAREK: In Mr. Fitzgerald's examination he
very properly brought out that this lady has been in
communes, in hippie areas all over the United states, and

certainly I don't see any reason why Florida should

e left cut.
THE COURT: Your question was what she wanted to do,

sir. That, of course, would call for Epeculation on the part

of Mrs. Kasablan --

MR. KANAREK: Not if she héard -

THE COURT: == and also this witness,

MR. KANAREK: Not if she heard words uttered.

THE CQURT: Well, then you should reframe your
guegtion, sBir.

MR. KANAREK: Certainly, your Honor.

Q Mrs. Emmer, did you have conversation with
Linda Kasabian concerning an area called Coconut Grove?

A Yes.

Q and would you tell us what is the Coconut Grove
area of the Greater Miami area?

A There are a lot of hippiag there and dope
addicts.

R

MR. BUGLIOSI: Move to strike, your Honoxr, on the
grounds it is a conclusion of this witmess.

4
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| consider the overruling of objections on my part during

THE COURY: That portion of the answer will be
stricken.

MR. KANAREK: May I cobhject, your Honor, on the
grounds of equal protection of the law?

In othexr words, I would ask your Honor to

the witness Ragabian's testimony, and I would move for an

evidentiary hearing whersin we would go over your Honor 's
rulingsg -=

e —
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4a-1 1 THE COURT: ZLet's proceed, Mr. Kanarek, with the
. 5 | examination. '
’ g | MR. KANAREK: }#y I have & ruling on my motion that

y We have an, avideﬁéiazy hearing in connéction with ~=

5 | | mcouna:, The moticn is denied, Let's proceed.

§  MR. KANAREK: Very wall. '

; | BY MR. KANAREK: , . ‘

g Q Did yov:. have any -céiamruﬁion with Linda

9 | Rasabian concerning the Cocosnut Grove ares?

W0 - A Yes.

3 Q What did she tell you that she wished to do

1 | In connection with that area?

- MR, BUGLIOSI: I object, your Homor. It calls for
® 1 | hearsay; it iz also beyond the scope of the direct examina-
) = || o, '

16 MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, this is offered in connec~

17 | tion with impeachment of the witness, as possible use in
18 {mpeachment,

1 That is the putpose of a conditional deposition |
20 | of this type.
91 THE COURT: I understand. The objection is over~
22 | ruled.
2 | You may answer.
24 | THE WITNESS: Yes, she wanted to go there.
‘ 25 | BY MR. KANAREK:

2 Q Now, I show you a declarstion -~
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(Mr. Kanarek offers the declaration to Mr.
Bugliosi and Mr. Stovitz.)
MR. KANAREK: May I approach the witness, your Homox?
THE COURT: You may.
BY MR. KANAREK:
Q I show you a declaration that states: Declara-~

~ tiopn of June Exmer,

Would you read that over, Mrs. Emmer?
(Pause while the witness reads.)
MR. KANAREK: Read over both pages.
] Is that your declaration, Mrs. Emmer?
A Yes.
Q Did you sign that while you were in the State

- of California and the County of Los Angeles?

A Yes.

Q And you read this declaration over before you
signed 1t?

A Yex.

Q Correct?

A Yes.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honox, I offer into evidence
in connection with this hearing the Declaration of June
Exmex . | | | |
MR, STOVITZ: I object to the Declaration, your
Honox, as being hearsay. | '

The witness is here and able to be crosg-examine

’

/i
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where the Declaration is not able to be cross-examiried.
MR. KANAREK: He can use it sod cross-examinecn it,
your Homox.
THE COURY: Bustaived,
BY MR, KANAREK:
Q@ Did Mys, Kapablmn tell you ==

Mrs. Eomer, at one time while you wexe dis-
cussing & $250,000 howe with Mrg. Kasabian, did you ask
her why she was at this house?

MR. BUGLIOSI: X object, your Hoagr.,

I would ask for an offer of proof. What does
counsel intend to go into here? I might he something
totally {rrelevant to the {ssues in this cese. I would
ask for 2 :inp’i& offer of proof.

MB. EAMAREK: Well, your Honor, this is incredible,

| ALl of Mrs. Rasabian's testimony in my view is totally

and sbgolutely inadmissible. So, I mean, to ask this ~-
this is preposterous. I‘ don't huve to nake an offexr of
proof beeause I am asking & question. Either theve ix a
legitimate objection ox not.
THE COURT: That is what we dre trying to £find out.
MK, FANAREK: Well, I belisve the Sharon Tats home,

- youxr Honor, {x worth about $250,000. That is where Shaxon

Tate was, And it is our belief that Linda Kagablin wap
in that hiouse, that Linda Kasablan had a participation
in thess murders that iz far and much grester than what
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Linda Kasabian hag testified to.

THE COURT: Mr, Kanarek, your belief is not important
. { here. What is the relevance of this?

MR, KANAREK: That is the relevance.

THE COURT: Make your offer of proof.

MR, KANAREK: The offer of proof is that this witness
will testify as to a conversation with Mrs. Kasabian con-
cerning a $250,000 house, and when it got down to the
nitty-gritty of asking why she was there and what, she was
doing there, the witness, Linda Kasabian, refused «- she
went 80 far in the conversation, and them refused to talk

10

1

p | 8ny further.
13 THE COURT: All right. Objection is overrniled.
o i Reask the question, Mr. Kanarek.
& MR. KANAREK: -Yes.
6 | BY MR. KANAREK:
-1 @  Did you have a discussion with Linda Kassbian
5 | t‘:oace:),:ning & $230,000 house?
4b £lg. “ A Yes.

20 e s
21‘ ‘
225
o |
2 |

e -
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Q and did you ask her whather or not, or why she

4B=-1 1

2 | wag in the house?
® 3 That can be answearxed yes or no.

4 A Did X ask her why?
5 Q Yes.
6 A Yes,
7 Q and what did she tell you?
g | A She told me ~- she kept saying the woxrd

9 | "ohandelier," and she was telling me how beautiful these
10 | chandeliers were, she paid, in different homes. Bha just
1 | didn 't say omeé housd.
12 Q oh, mhe said that she had been in more than
13 one $250,000 house?
. 14 A Yes.
15 Q Aud whan you asked hexr what she was doing in
16 these homes, or this home, what did she tell you?

1 A Sha told me she couldn't tell me.

18 T said, "Why not?" I said, “What kind of
1 | people d6 you know with that kind of money?" |

2 | She maid, "I just cannot tall you.” ’

21 Q Now, Mrs. Enmer ~-

ol | MR. BUGLIOSI: I move to strike the last anawer,

2 your Homor. It ig totally irrelevant that she had baexn in
2¢ | pgome home where they bad chandelisxs.

. 25 MR. KANAREK: Not at all, your Honor.
26 ©  MR. BUGLIOSI: Unless Mr, Xanarsk inbends to prove

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



B2

10
3]
12
13
1
15

16

17

18 .

19

‘20

2 |

22

23

24
25

26

5745

that Linda Rasabian was one of the murderers at tha Tate
ragidence, I think this question and answer is totally
irrelavant.

what relevance does it have that she wam in a
home with chandeliexrs?

MR, KANAREK: This witness is testifying that she was |
in more than one home in the $250,000 category, that this
is what Linda Xasablan told her, and that TLinda Kasabilan |
told this witness that one of these homes, I gather, bad a .
chandelier; but she was in more than one $250,000 homs,. and,
therefore, we can certainly infer, when she refuses to go |
any further, and taking it in context with Linda
Kagabian 's state of mind at that time, )&nwing that she
hag participated in the killings tof_ uawien, paople, 1t is
certainly inferable that the mason she stopped talking waz
because one of thome homes that she was in was Sharon Tate's|
bowe.. "

THE COURT: It would be the surest guess, but I will
overrule the objection. ‘

The motion is denied.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Hohor.

Q Now, Mrs. Emmer, do you have an opinion ag to
the truth, honesty and integrity of Linda Kasabian?

MR. STOVITZ: That is objected to, your Hopor, as
calling for & conclusion, and no foundation.

THE COURT: Sustained.
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48B3 MR. KANAREK: I refer Your Honor to the new Bvidence

Code, Section 1100, wherein, in Evidenceé Code 1100, it
allows proof of a character trait By opinion evidence of

persons intimately familiar with the witnass and gualifieq
to give an opinion.

She lived with thisg Linda Kagabian for a month,

| Her father has worked for this lady for many years, ana
T

her husband.
° | It certainly doesn't go to the admissillity,
’ 1€ goes to the weight, whatever objection counsel may have,
o THE COURT:

You mway ask if she has an opinion as tg
11

her truth, honesty and veracity.,
12

MR. WRBKS Very Mll-
13

. Q Do you have an opinion, Mrs. Enmer, as to the
1
truth, honesty and veracity of Linda Kagabian?
A I kiow she lieg,

5|
16 '

MR. STOVITZ: Maythat be stricken, your Honor, as pure
spsculition, pure con Jjecture, and pure malarky?

17

18

THE COURT: It is non-responsive. Thé objaction im
19

sustained. The angwer ig stricken.
20

MR. KANAREK: Woull'wu listen to the quastion,
Mrg. Emnmer?

21

22
May the question be read?

THE COURT: Read the question.

23

24

’ . ) (whereupon, the quastion wag read by the
4 2

|repoxrter.)
2
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MR. KANAREK: That can be answered yas8 oxr no.
Do you have an opinion?
A Yes.

Q And would you tell us what that opinion is,
Mrs. Emmer?

MR. STOVITZ: That is objected to ;s being irrelevant
and immaterial, and no foundation. .

THE COURT: overruled. o

THE WITNESS: I know she lies,

MR. KANAREK: Q What is your opinion of her truth,
honesty and veracity? 1Is it yood or bad?
A Bad.

reputation for
Q And has DX gagher tolq you ¥hat hex/ truth,

- honesty or veracity is?

MR. SYOVITZ: That is objected to, Your Honor, asg
calling for hearsay.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may I make an offer of
proof?

The offer of proof is that the father would say

that she is a liar. Rogaire Drouin.

THE COURT: It doesn't make any different what he

will Bay. fThat is not one of the ways youcan attack har
credibility.

MR. KANAREK: What I am saying is, your Bonor, that

| this goss to show at least one basix for thin witns yx!
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485 1 epinion as to her truth, honesty or veracity.
2 THE COURT: That is a matter for cross-examination.
" 3 | MR. KANAREK: Very wall, your Hofor.
‘ 4 Q Now, directing your attention, Mrs. Emmer,

5 | to the raputation of Linda Kasabian for truth, honesty
6 . and integrity in the particular community in which she
7 regided, namely, Miami, while she was residing with you
s | last october.

9 - Would you tell us whather you have an opinion
10 as to her reputation for truth, horesty and veracity in
1n | that community?

12 | MR. STQVITZ: 'That is objected to, your Honor, as
13 | immaterial, irrelevant and no foundation.

. 14 THE COURT: The form of the question is objectionable.
15 It is not whether she has aopinion as to the

16 | reputation, bui whethexr she knows the reputation.

17 MR. KANMAREK: Very well. certainly, your Honor.
18 - THE COURT: The ghjection & sustained.
B | MR. RANAREK: Q Do you know the reputation,

20 | Mras. Ermer, ©f Linda Kasabian for truth, honesty and

21 | integrity in the community in which she 1lived last october,
22 | last Fall, in Miami, Florida? '

23 MR. STOVITZ: X object to the guestion, your Bonor,
2 | ag no foundation. '
@ % . THE COURT: Overruled,
% | You may angwer. J | : &
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MR. KANMAREK:

A

Yes.

Q

That can be answersd yes or no.
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Q And would you tell us what was her reputation
for truth, honesty and integrity in that commmity in which
gshe lived in Mismi, Florida, last fall?

MR. STOVITZ: Objection, your Honor, no foundatiom,

MR. KANAREK: In the fall of 19&9.

THE COURT: I think there hds been a failure to lay

the foundation, Mr. Kanarek. I will sustain the objection
on that ground.
| BY MR. KANAREK:

1<) Well, you lived with her for a whole month?

A Yes,

Q Did her fgt;her tell you what his opinion was
concerning her reputation?

A Yes. .

Q o You iml occasion to observe her, and smong
other isi&p’l@ besides yournifi

A Yes. . ) .

Q All rigﬁt’, vdnld, zy(m tell us what, then, hex
reputation for truth, honesty and integrity was i{n the fall
of 1969 in the commmity in which sh¢ Iived im Miami?

A She was = liar,

Q What was her xeputation, way it good, bad?

A All I can say is she just lied, that is #£11.

Q What is her reputation for truth, honesty and
intugfity, good ox bad?

A it was bad,
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~about eight seconds, your Honor. I would say Mr. Bugliosi
is gilding the 1ily, your Honor.

 substantial pauge there.

BY MR. KANAREK:

{ father go to the airport with her?
19 1

' MR. BUGLIOSI: May the record feﬁe&i there was a
pause thare of at least 203- seconds, your Honot's
MR. KANAREK: On the contrary; your ilqnor, it was

MR. BUGLIOSI: HMay the record reflect there was &

THE COURT: There was & pause.
MR. KANAREK: Very well, your Honor.

Q Now, when Linda Kasabimn left Mimmi, Floridx,
in the fall of 1969, Mrs. Emmer, by what means did she
leave?

A By plane.

Q And did you go to the airport with hex?
A Yes.

Q Is there some reagson you went ~-- did her

A Yes.

Q And is there some reason that you and her
father went to the airporxt?

MR, STOVITZ: That is obhjected to as being immaterial
and irrelevant, your Honor. |

THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Well, Mrs. Emmer, why did your go to the
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airport?

MR, SDVITZ; Ih_ht: is objected to as being immaterisl,
irrelevant, calling for » conclugion of this witness.

a

. MR. KANAREK: Mey I wmake sn offer of proof, your
Honox? ' R

THE COURT: Very well, L

MR. KANAREK: The offer bf proof is that the remson
that Mrs, Emmer and her father went to the airport was
because they could not believe her, even to the extent
that she saild she wds going to the airport, that she would
go there.

MR. STOVITZ: That is the resson for the objection,
youxr Honor.

MR. KANAREK: She was such a liar.

THE COURT: Objection sustained.

MR, KANAREK: May I finish the offer of proof.

sﬁe was such & liar that even going to the

airport was something they could not depend upon unless
they physicd&lly took hexr to the airplamne and put her on,
for fear that she would not do even that, your Honor.

THE COURT: The objection 15 sustained.

Let's proceed.

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Now, at & time when Linda Kasabian wag living
with you, Mrs. Emmer, did she insist on hitchhiking?

A Once.,
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Q Would you tell us that incident?

MR. STOVITZ: That is objected to as being {mmaterial,
irrelevant and outside the scope of the lssues, your Homor.

THE COURT; Sustained.

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Mrs. Emmer, did Linda Kasabian use the éxpres-
sion "living off the fat of the lavd," in commection with
her stay in California?

A Yes.

Q Would you tell us what if anything she said in
that connection?

4 She gaid she was living in the hills off the
fat of the land.

Q In California?

A Right.

Q Did she ever state fo you -- did she ever
state to you anything concerning the taking of any other
drugg other than LSD or acid?

A Yeos.

Q What did she tell you?

A She told me she took them all.

i+ And did she state any particular drug that
you can recall at this time that she was taking?

A Spead, marijuana ~~ I don’t kmow anything
about drugs, so -- |

Q Pid she mention anything ko you concerning the
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taking of Hash?

A Yes.
Q What did she say about Hash?
_ A Well, she just told me that she tried them ail,
that's all, but she liked acid the best.
_ MR. KANAREK: Thank you. I think perhsps counsel may
have some questions, your Homor.
MR, STOVITZ: Mr. Fitrgerald?
MR, FITZGERALD: No questions.
THE COURT: Mr., Hughes?
MR, HUGHES: XNo questions.
THE COURT: Mr. Shimm?
MR. SHINN: No queationy.
THE COURT:; Cross~examinstion?

CROSS~EXAMINATION
BY MR, STOVITZ:

Q@  Mrs. Evaer, when Linda Kasabian first came to

| Florida, she first moved in with her father, is that vight?
20

A No.
Q Whom did she move in with?
A She arrived on & Saturday and spent Saturday

| night, her and the baby, upstairs over the liquor bar. Her
% | £ather could not be found.

%

q ¥asz there any particular reason her father
could not be found?
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12

A He has weekends off and sometimes he goes qut
in his boat or goes here or there.

Q S0 that you and your hushand at that time
provided her with a place to stay, is that right?

A We ware off, too, we had & barmsid at the time
who was working when she arrived at the bar.

Q Hex father came back on Monday, I take it,

| ox when the weekend wis over?

A ~ He picked her up on a Sunday.

Q And Linda Kasabimn stayed with her father for
&bout four days, lsn't that right?

A S8he stayed over at Miami Beach, yes.

Q With her father?

A Yes.

Q Her father spoke to you snd your hushband and
asked whether or mot she could stay with you folks, is
that right?

A Yes.

>} And you said yes?

A Right.

Q And there wasn't any particular physical allment,

snything wrong with your husband, iz that right?
MR. KANAREK: That is imﬁltcritl, your Honor.
THE COURT: - Overxuled, '

BY MR. STOVIIZ:
Q Your husband did not have any particular

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




5a fls.

10 |

11

12

13 -
13

15

16

17

18

19

20 .

21

22
23 |

24 |

25

26

3756

physical ailment at that time, is that right?
A A what?
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Q A physical ailments Did your husband have a

| physical an:nniz '

A ¥o.

MR. STOVITZ: Would you like a glass of watex?

THE WITHESS: Xo.

MR. STOVITZ: OXay.

Q How old wvas your husband at that time in
November of '69?

A b2,

Q And you we 267

MR. KAMAREX: That is immaterial.

THE WITNESS: 29.

Q BY MR, STOVITZ: 297

A 30 now. I was 29 then, .

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may I hawe a ruling on the
mhriali.ty?'

YHE COURY: The answer has already gone in,
 Mr. Kanagek. | .

¢ BY:MR.AOVITZ: When Linda came to live with

" you she .was more or leax ii)_u a young pexsom to you and
You utid_t.thdu startad to t&l)‘_t,' ix that zight?

A - I gat alony with her. .
Did youaqive hex iom household chores to do?
She helped me with the dishes.
Pe you have a maid?

» © » O

No.
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Q You do your owi 'hbunhalgi work?
A ves. o
Q  one of the things that you and Linda got to

 talk about wes your drinking habits, isn't that right?

MR. manxx-s' ¥ objwt,'yoﬁr Honor, on the growmds
that that is immaterial, irrelevant.
THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. BTOVITZ: You do have a drinking problem, |

dont o you?
| MB. KAMAREK: object, your Honor, calling for a

. cohclusion, irrelevant.

MR. HTOVITZ: It calls for a comlnni.c,m. but this
lady would Jknow the angwer bettexr than anyone else.
MR. KAMAREK: Irirelevant and collateral, your
Bonox.
IHE COURY': Sumtained.
Q  BY MR. STOVIXZ: During one 60f these many
conversations, Mys. Emmer, i it not a fact that Linda

- Fasablan maid to you, "Yonowght to try marljuana; it's

better for you than alcohol™?
MR. KANAREK: Object, your Honor, on the grounds it

- is imsaterial and calling for hearsay. It is collateral,

no foundstion for it.
| THE COURT: Sustaiued.
'Q BY MR. BTOVITZ: All xright, nmow, you do imbibe
a little, is that right?

v

7

»

vt
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15|

MR. KANAREX: I object, that im harassment of the

witnass, .
The Court has ruled it is imwatsxial. It is

irrelevant.

THE COURT: It may not be. Overrulad.

Q BY MR, STOVITZ: Do you imbibe a little?

MR, KANAREXK: I object to the word "imbibe" ax
asbiguous. S

@ BY NR. STOVITZ: Do you partake of alceholic

_ /

mlmm T will ati.pulutn every psrson in this

bcveragﬁs on occauon?

OO partalwu of ucoholic bw-xag-i on o ecasion.
THE COWRT: overruled. ' |
@ ' BY MR. STOVITZ: Do you undexstand the gquestion?
A Yeau. B
R Do you partaks of alcdoholic bevarages from

| tine to time?

MR. KAMAREK: I cbject, gour Honox, it's immaterial,
jrrelevant —- '

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITMESS: Ya5. A v/

Q BY MR. BYNITZ: And do you £ind that if the

occasion arises, when you have taken too many alecholic Y -

. baverages, youx memory becomes a little bad at times?

MR. NANAREK: Object, your Honox, on the growids it
iw inmaterixl, irrelevant.
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19

THE COURT: Overuled.

o] BY MR. STQVITZ: Do you understand the
question? | '

A Yesx. ‘

Q And it is trve {f you have taken too much
,ucqxgal it clouds your mind a little bit, is that right?

. FANARRK: I object on the grounds itis imtnriul,"

eralevam: and argumentative.

THR comr: >marrulod.

Q BY MR, STOVITZ: Is thet right?

A You,

Q@  mhix weekend, for instance, you have not taken
ar; excass af alcoohol, have you?

" MR. HAMAREX 2 x object, your Honox, eamm for a
eonclusion. im’hqrill. ixreélevant.
' THE COURT: Overruled.

Q  BY MR. STOVITZ: Is that right?

A T have four or five drinks a night.
Q@  what abput thix morning, did you have four ox

#i{ve drinks?

MR. XANAREK: I object, on tha grounds it is irrelevant |
and iumaterial. o
THE COWRY; Overruled. .
Q@ BY MR. SYOVITZ: The shaking of yous hand,
enpecially when you took the cath, is that becauss you were
rarvous or the four ox ti;‘vn Adrinka?

P

vl
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17

MR. KANAREK: I obhject, imcompatent, ifrrelevant and
immaterial. '

THE COURT: overruled.

MR. FANARRK: Argumentative.

THE WITMESS: My shaking has nothing to do with my - o
drinking whatacever. |

Q BY m.‘smvnz: Do you drink to stop yYour

- shaking? g

A . ¥o.
¥R, KAHAREK: Object, your Honer, galling for a

éom}.tztion. ‘

- THR WITHRES s When I drink I shalke mone. i
. MR KANMAREE: -Incompetent, irrslevant and fmmaterisl.
THE COURT: Overruled.
@ BY MR. BTOVI¥Z: In fact, you heard the wx-
maiicﬁ,‘ when momsorm drinks too much they have the shikes?
A Right. - | ' ' |
MR. XAMARHK: "I object, your Honor, I ask that be

‘ :t:émlesn. It in "n:gmnta}iivc. irrelevant and imoaterial .

200 |,

THR COWRT: That will b stricken.
@ . BY MR. STOVITZ: All right, now, did you ever

. mea Linda drink?

A nce »

MR. KANAREK: I object, immterial, irvdlevant.
THE COURT: oOverruled.

Q BY MR, STOVITZ: When was that?
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MR, RANAREK: I object, your Honox, on ths grounds it
is Iwmoakerial apd irrxelevant whether Linde -~

THE COURT: oOverruled.

Q@  BY MR. STOVITZ: Whan was that?

A All I medn her, during the month, was taks ons
bear, that is all.

Q Did you evar have a ccnwxntﬂ.én with Linda
in which Linda asked you why you drink so much?

- MR. KANAREK:® I object, your Homor, irrelevant and

imoaterial. '

THE CORT: Sustained.
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‘ 5 Q Now, you said you had & conversation with
® . | Linda fn which she said that she was in California, is that
| right?

s | A Right.
% Q Did she give you the impregsion in this conver-
. | sation that she had been to California just one time?
8 MR, KANAREK: I object, your Honor, calling for a
o | conclusion, immaterisl, irrelevant and it is ambiguous.
10 THE COURY: Overruled.
u | BY MR. STOVITZ:
1 | Q Do you understand the question?
5 A Would you repeat it, please?

¢ " MR, STOVITZ: Yes.
15 | BY MR. STOVITZ:
16 [~ During this conversation in which Linda told
7 | you she was in California, was it your feeling of the
s | entire conversation that she had been in California just
19 | one time?
2 MR. KANAREK: I object, your Honor, that is calling
a1 | for & comelusion. It iy ambiguoux.
22 THE COURT: Overruled.
23 THE WITNESS: I don't know how many times she was
24 | here.

‘ 25 | BY MR. STOVITZj .
2% | " @ I know, but in the conversation did she say
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she had been only once ox she had been here several times
2 | or she lived here for & year or two years?

3 What was the conversation about how leng she

¢ | had spent in Galifornia?

5 A She never told me the length of time,

§ Q So you don't know from her conversation whether

7 | she had been in Californis just once oxr three times, is
8 | that right?

» MR. RANAREK: You couldn't know anyway -- your
e ”  Honor, the thrust of the question has to be what Linda told
i1 hex.
1 THE COURY: Overruled.

| B | BY MR. STOVITZ:

& u | Q  That is exactly what I am saying, what did Linda
5 | tell you, whether she has been in Californiz once oxr three
16 times?
i - A 1 think just once.
18 I see,
L All right, and did she tell you where Tanya
2| was born?
4 | A Did she tell me what?

2 | Q Where Tanys was born -- Tanys wAs the little

B | girl that was with hex?

| A Yes, I understand that.
(] h Q  Did she tell you witere Tanya was born?
il A ¥o.

“‘"_'_—w‘
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5b-3 1 Q Do" you know where Tanya was born?
2 A No. | A :
3 g Did she tell you she was now pregnant with
4 | another child? '
5 A Yes., . .
G . Q  And did she tell you when she believed the
7 | pregnancy occurred?
8 & She said she was about four snd & half months
9 | preguént.
10 ‘ Q And this was in October or sarly November of
u | 19692
12 | A Right.
13 Q@ Do you remember the date in 1969 that you said
& 1 | "goodbye" to her? |
15 A No.
16 | Q Now, when did your husband pass away?
L A November 22nd, L
18 Q 19697
19 A Right.
2 | q And following your husband's demise did you
2 | fneresse your drinking habits or did you decrease your
2 | drinking habits?
2 | MR. KANAREK: I object, your Honor, irrelevant,
2 | dmmaterial, calling for a conclusion.
C ) 2% THE COURT: Sustained.
26 |
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Q Now, your. hugband’'s untimely passing, did you

| try to bury your sorrow in more drinking?

MR, KANAREE: I object, your Honor, calling for a

~ conclugion, iomaterial, irxrelevant and it is -~

MR. FITZGERALD: =-~ scurrilous.
MR. RKANAREK: I will stipulate, if he will let doc~

THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR, STOVITZ:
Q How, with relation to the date that your

before that did Linda leave Miami?

A Two weeks.

Q@ ALl right, now, was your husband {11 at the
time Linda left Miami?

MR. KAMAREK: Immaterial, irrelevast.

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WIMSm He was unde;wu dottor's care.
BY MR. STOVITZ: . : .

Q And when Linda left Miami, when was the last

~ day before that that she lad 1ived with you?

A The same day.- She left from my house to go
tothe alrport. o o ' \ ;
’ ] |
Q  Now, you liked Linds's father, Mr.prouin,.

e "o e -

| tors be uppointed as to Linds RKassbian, I will have doctors
. appointed as to this wilness, your Honor.

.,
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right? 1
MR, KANAREK: T object on the grounds Lt's fmmaterfal
and irrelevant,
THE COURT: Overruled,
BY MR, STOVITZ:

Q  You liked Mr. Drouin, is that right?
A Yes.

Q Do you have any matrimnonial plans?

A Né.

MR. KANARER: I object, your Hmior, on the ground
it's irrelevant and intt&hl.

THE COURT: Overruled.

BY MR. STQVITZ:

Q Do you feel that Linda's affection for hier )
father or her father's affection fox Linda in any way \ / .
interferes with your relationship with Mr. Drouin?

MR. KANAREK: That is assuming facts not in evidence.
In fact, the contrary is true, the father feels Linda is
a liarx. , | -

THE COURT: Overruled. -

MR. BTOVITZ: I suggest you stand nExt to your yitnan'

P {
L

if you want to coach her. It's very dis‘cbnécrtingﬁ your
standing over there, | B
THE COURY: Read the last question.
(Whareupon the reporter resds the pending
question as follows:
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"y Do you fesl that Linda's affection for
her father or hex father's affection for Linds in
any way interferes with your relatioﬁship with Mr.
Drouin?®)

THE WITNESS: ALl he doex is work for me.
BY MR. STOVITZ:
How long has he worked for you? |
For my husband 14 years. , Yo
And how long hag he worked for you? |
Four yeaxs.
In other words you were only ma&rried to your !
hugband for four ysars?
Three years,
Three?
Three years.
Do you still own that bar?
Yes.
Does he still work for you?

Yes.

O P O P> O

> O > O > 0O P

‘-‘\—-—W‘-
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'Q; Now, when Linda would talk to you would she
mantion to you hex feelings towazds hexr father? |

MR, KANAREK: Object, your Honox, on the ground it's
calling for hearsay, & conclusion, and it's imsaterial and
irrelevant. ' | ’

THE cami:: - overrxuled.

| MR. FANAREK:  Alwo ambiguous, if T may, your Honor.

!ﬁk ﬂmﬂ*t gha liked hi,ni and he guve her monay
to go shopping. . I

@  BY MR. SHOVITZ: DL she tell you sbe Liked
her fathert ‘ '

A Yes. .

Q@ sbe stated that Lirda wt one time told you that
ahe bad used acid, ism that right?

MR, FAHNAREXK: Asmuming a fact not in evidence. She
indicatsd acid more than ot;cn and wany, many tises, vour
Bonors IE he im going to guote the evidence, he should be
accurats, .

| MR. STOVITZ: Again mway I suggest if counsel wents
to coch the witness ~-— |

THE CORY: let's proceed, Mr, Stovitz.

Q  BY MR, BTOVITZ: Mre. Emmer, did you write a

letter to Mr. Kanarek?

MR. FANARKK: I cbject, your Honox, irrelevant and

T™HE COURY: goverruled.
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w

THE WITHESE: No.

A
Q

.

> O b £ » O > O

R

Q - BY MR. STOVITZs Now did you get in touch with
| Mro Wapazer? | ‘_ |
| A e game to Florida to ses me.
R And be interviewed you down fn Floride, is that
right? | |
A Yes. l
Q Pid he tell you he would pay youx expenses to

- cdome o Callfornia?

Expenses, that's all.
And bas he jaid your expenses to come to

Yex.

And whers are you staying now?

(Mo remponss.)

Whers are you staying? ‘
At the Cedars Hotel. l,
Where i that Located? :
on some houlsvaxd im Van Nuys. 1 i
Where i Mr. Kanarek staying now? |
I don't know. |

When wag the last time you saw Mr. Kinarek prior

to this morning?

A
Q
A

Y.‘u:d'yg
What time?
2200 in the afterncon.
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¢ Did you go over your testimony with hinm at that ' 
tima?
. MR. XANAREX: I object, your Honor ~- just a nﬁnui:a -
I object, your Honor. '

THE COURY: overrnled.

MR. FANAREK: If I may, I will object on the grounds
that the question is ambiguous.

I have no objection -- but X cbject to him
amking guestions that call for a conclusion.

THE COURT: oOverrxuled.

Q BY MR. 8T0QVITZ: What ig your answer,

Mrs. Emwer, did you go over your temtimony with him at that |
tiwm?

MR. KANAREK: That is impossible, youx Honor, because -

THE COURT: Ovearruled. |

MR. KANAREK: ~- bar temtimony 1s coming out right
nOW.

THE WIINESS: Mo, I did not.

19, BY MR. STOVITZ: DPid you talk to hiwm about what
smeations he was going to ask you? ‘

A Yos.

Q - And o of those questions, he said he was
going to ask you, was whather or not Linda was a liar, ix
that right? y‘

MR, WK{ I object, Vour Honor, calling for a
conclusion on the pazt o:ﬁ the witness and it i» argumentative,
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22 |

THE COQURT: oOverruled.
MR. KAMAREK: I have no objection to a proper

| question.

THE COURT: Ovarruled, you may Angwer.

THE WITMESS: Yes.

¢ | BY MR, STOVITZs All right, now, then he asled
you, "What do you base your opinion on as to whether or nat

| Tinda wam a liart"

| Isnft that right?
MR, XANAREX: I objact, your Honoxr, on the gromds it
ia* improper purported impeachment.
It ix irrelevant and it is ilmwaterial, and the

It assumek facty not in svidence, that cne

~fhing ocourred and then the other occurred.

THE COURY: oOverxulead.

Q BY MR, STOVITZ: Then he asked you what did you
base your opinion on, isn't that right?

A | Yesterday?

Q Yes.

A Ho.
Q  'Did you wver discusa the texm "reputation”

- with him?

MR. KANAREK: Imt’xia&; : 1m1‘vmto
THE COURT: Overrulsd.
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THE WITMERS: About her reputation?
Q BY MR, STOVITZ: Mo, the term, reputation, did

. you aver discuss the word "reputation” with Mr. Kanarek?

A Yesu.
Q What d6 you understand the word xeputation to

. mean?

A What she is known am.
Q@ = Xow, besides Mr. Drouin, Adid you know anyone

| ®=lse that knaw Linda Xasabian at Miami Beach, Florida?

A ‘ Yax,.
Q what iw that personfs name?
MR. KANAREK: Wait, that im assuming it 1s only one

- person; your Honor. I will object to counsel -~

Q BY MR. STGVI?Z: What are those persons! names?

A per father's girl friend. ' :

Q@ what is her name, what is her father's girl
friend 's name? | ‘

A - Judy.

Q;_ o Whl:h‘! : )

A Judy . N

S epaae L ol

A shores

q S-h-o~x~t? .

A Right.,

Q Is Judy Bhort here in California now?
A o .
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Q  Wheza haﬁ you last meen hex?
A She helps Rosy at the bar.
Romy is Linda's fathex. V4
Q And did you dimcusi Linda Fasabian with anyone
slse begidex her father and Judy?
MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may that question be read

to me, please, I did not quite get ik.

THE COURT:. Read the question,
(uher-amn. the reportar reads the pending
Quastion as !ollown:
" . Ast did you dlncun Linda Xagabian
. with anyom el hui&u her father and Judy? ")
THE WIRNRSS: Yan. .
QR BY MR. $70VITZ:. Who else?
A A neighbor across the street.
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5d-1 . Q  What 1s that neighbor's name?

, A AMrs. Frye, ( .

. 3 Q All xight, now, why is it that you do fn;ot.
s | particularly like Linda Knubian?
5 |- MR. KANAREK: I object:, your Honor, that questian is
s | irrelevant and immaterisl, it calls for a conc-;t;sign.
7 I It is assuming facts not in evidence, Someone
3 '  can be honest and say somecue is & liar and still like
9 | them,
10 THE COURT: Objection sustained.
i | BY MR, STOVITZ:
12 | Q Do you like Mr. Kanarek?
13 MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, that is immaterial,

. 14 THE COURT: Sustained.
15 BY MR. STOVIYZ:
6 | o] Do you like Linda Kssabisn?
1 | A She never did anything to ne.
| Q She never did anything wrong as far as you
v | know, right?
20 ' MR. FANAREK: 1 object to that as a deliberate, your
o | Honor, misrepresentation of the evidence.
2 | He is migstating it, laughter or no laughter.
s | MR, STOVITZ: Your Honox, the purpose of cross-
2¢. | examination --

. 2% THE COURT: The objection is sustained, let's
26 | proceed, gentlemen.
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S5d-2 1 | BY MR. STQVITZ:
2 Q Mrs. Emer, would you like a drink of water
® 3 | now?
o | A No, thank you.
5 Q Your mouth is still not dry?
6. MR, KANAREX: I object, your Honor.
7 | MR. FITZGERALD: I would ask that counsel's remarks
8 | be stricken, your Honor. '
s | THE COURT: Overruled.
10 | BY MR. STOVITZ:
n | [~ Mrs. Emmer, you stated that you had about
2 | five drinks last night, is that right?
13 { MR. KANAREK: I object, your Honor.
" 1 THE WITNESS: Kot last night, no,
15 | BY MR. STOVITZ!: '
1 .8 The night before?
mr MR, KANAREK: I object, your Hopor, irrelevant and
18 1 immaterial.
» THE COURT: Overruled.
= BY MR, STOVITZ:
=iy Q Now, what sbout one occasion in Mismi Beach,
2 | Florida, when Linda Kasabian was telling you all of these /
% | tings sbout California, how msny drinks did you have on
2 | that occasion? .
@0 = MR, KANABEK: I object #s #ssuming facts not in
% | evidence. |
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THE COURT: Overruled.
MR. KANAREK: IYt's incompetent, irralevant snd

iumaterial.

THE COURY: Overmled.'
MR, KANAREK: It's ambigupus.

BY MR. STOVITIZ:

9 How many drinks‘ did you have on ‘that occasion?

MR. KANAREK: It's ambiguous as to what occasion we
are talking about, your Honor.

THE COURT: I have already ruled.

 BY MR, STOVITZ:

Q How many drinks did you have on that occasion?

A I never drink in the daytime. I have had a v
couple of drinks at night as most pecple do.

Q Was this conversation In the daytime or the
nighttime?

A Daytima.

Q What time of the day, right after you woke up,
before you had coffee, after you had coffee?

A Around noontime.

Q Was there one conversation as to what she did
in California ox more than one?

A More than one.

Q Three conversations?

A I don't know how many. She stayed with me
for a month.

]

CieloDrive.comARC




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

i
1 |
v
2 |
a |

22

23

2
55 |

26 .

3778

Q Actually she only stayed with you three weeks,
fsn't that right?

MR. KANAREK: I object, argumentative.

THE COURY: Overruled.
BY MR, STQVITZ:

Q Only three weeks, imn't that righi?

A I did not count the days,

Q And you did not count the number of conversa-
tions?

A Na.

Q Did she tell you about what she did besides
California?

_ A When she stayed at my house she worked across
the street helping take cars of children three and four
times.

MR, KANAREK: Your Homory I ask that be stricken ax
not. responsive,

THE COURT: The answer will be stricken. ;

MR. KANAREK: May the gquestion be read to the witnesgs?

MR. STOVITZ: I will withdxaw the question. |

Q Did Linda Kasablan tell you what she did in
New Mexico? SR |

MR, KANAREK: That is sssuming a fact not in evidence.

THE WIDNESS: Wo, I think - RN

MR, KANAREK: I will withdraw the objsction,
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. BY MR. STOVITZ:

_ : Q  Did Linda Kassbian tell you what she did in
® g | Seattle?
. A Neo.
5 :' Q Did Linds Kasablan tell you what she did in
¢ | San Francisgco?
. A She Just told me about living hers, that's all,
8 Q Pid she say whether she lived in a motsl or
9 & hotel?
16 | 4 She told me she 1lived with a bunch of peopla.
Sk w | Q@  Did she tell.you whether she slept in a trailer,|
12 | & tent, or om top of a roof? _
13 A She said when she was with her husband she
.' 1 slept in something like the hack of & tyuck, but ghe gaid <=
5 | I said "Why did you leave your husband?"
6 Q So you had = conversation -
| MR. FANAREK: May she be allowed to finish as to

6 fls. ;3 | why she left her husband, your Monox.
o |
20 |
21 |
22 ;
23 [
. |

o =

26
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would tell yousout her personal life with hd:f husband,

| and sometimes she would tell youwhat she did in california,
and sometimes she would fsll you about othexr things, 1ike
what she did in New Hampshire, and things 1ike that; is that
 right? < |

MR, STOVITZ: The answexr is non-responsive. My
question was did she live in a trailer or on top of & xoof

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, may the witness he allowed
to answer?

THE COURT: HNo collojuy, gentlemn. Let's procesd.

MR, KAMAREK: May she be allowed to fimimh?

im, BTOVITZ: Did you finish the anmwex?

THE WITRESS: No.

THE COMRT: Iek'm go back and rsad the question and
answer ¥o far.

o {The recard was vead by the reporter.,)

na. xmv:tu: I abject to any further answer X8 nhon=
raspounive. . '

MR, KANAREX: Well, your Horor, thim im part of the
canversation. . ‘ o ' |

THE COURT: ghe hax answered the question,
Mr. Kaparek. o

iet!s procead.
HR.- STOVITE: ALl right.
Q@  ¥hen you were talking to Dinda, sometimes mhe
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A Correct.
q 8o, of the many convermations that you had

- with Tinda Kagabian, perbhaps only two or three of tham

‘dealt with what she did in Californiay iy that right?

MR, KAMARERX: X ubject, your Honox, 3s arqumentative.

m COURT: Overrulsd.

MR. SWOVI%Z: @  Im that right?

A Wo. Bhe tilked & lot about California,

Q ALl mght.. |

| Fow, one of the things that she said to you

about californix was that she was in & house with
bexutiful chandeliersd iz that xright?

A Yos.,

Q Did she describe what typs of chandalierws,
whether they were PFrench Provincial, or the Spanish type,

. oX whethexr the sarly American chandelier? Did she tell you

what type of ¢chaxdaliex? |

A Ho.
Q Did she show it to you in & book?
A, 0.

? Tell us sverxykhing you remembar about the
chandelier and about the house.

MR, KANAREK: Wait a minubte.

o That is assuming facts not in svidence.

THE COURT: Overryled.

MR. FANAREK: She mtated tha.t she was in more than
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one house. ’
THE COURT: Lat's procesdd, Mr. Kanaxek.
THE WITMRS: Bhe told me sha vas in mm, homes

worth over $2%0,D00, with chandelisrs.

That h} all sha told me.
'@ BY MR. STOVITZ: Did she may sha went

; swinming in. any of these homen?

A No.

Q Did she say whose homes they were?

Jf. No. , ‘
Q Did wbe say they were movie actors' homas?
A NO -

In fact, I asked her, I have a girl friend in

' papadens, that is & movie actress, and I amked her if she
. knew where Pasadena wax, and she said yes, but she never
| mentionsd any wovie stars.

R On one pcoagion -- ong cccasion ~— You saw

| Linda masabian use either marijuam or acid; im that right?

A o
Q You never saw her use maxrijuana or acid?
A Xo.

Q@ . You pever saw hexr use any drugs -

MR. FAMAREK: That is assuming facts not in svidence.
THE COURT: Qverruled.

THE WI'!'SBQS:‘ ¥o.

MR. BTOVITZ: R BY no. YOI MeAn You Never saw
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~ her ume any drugs or acid or anything elma?

MR. FANAREK: That is ambiguous.

THE CouRY: overruled.

MR. KANAREK: I think a fair question is whather she
siw ber take it.

THE WITNESS: No, I didn't.

MR. STOVITZ: Q Now, on ona oucasion, Linda
Kasgabisn told you that she used acid; is that xight?

THE WITHESS: On mors than one occasion.

MR. KAMAREK: 7Zhat is assuming facts neot in
evidence.

| WNE COURT: Overruled.
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MR. BTOVI®Z: Q On more than one occasion she

. told you she had wsad it, but only on one gocasion did you
| have a conversation sbout it?

A She talked a lot about it. That was her main

| subject, acid.

Q pid she talk to you about it twice? _
A I don 't know how many tioss she talked to e

| about ik,

Q I an just talking about acid now. How many

| timem 414 she talk to you about acidf
1 .

A rive or mix times,

Q on one of those times that whe talked to you
about acid, she xlso talked to you about California; iz that
right? '

A‘ Yos. A

| Ql B0 then 'you" igtermtad'it to mean that she
used it ih Californis: is that right?

mf'.. KAMBREX: I object as ralling foxr a conclusion

" on the part of the witmss.

THR COURT: Overxuled. .
MR. émv:m: Q You interpreted it to mean that
ahé used Acid in Californixy is that right?
A I know she was using it when zhe was ca;xrying
Tanya bhecauss e told me Ao, -
R. . D14 you mee her when she carried Tanya?
A B ', - ‘; .
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Q Do you know whare she was when she carried
maRyR?
A HO «

Q Do you know that Tunya was borxn here in

| . Los Angeles, californis?

A T &idn® ¥now where she yas born. Linda

| - nevex wrote to hex father.

Q 8c, then, yvour answer o my previous quda‘tibn
was that you interpreted her statement about acid that she
used in california, is that right, becauss shs told you

right?

A Right,

Q Now, you tall us exactly what she said, the
entire conversation.
4 M, FAMAREX: Well, your Honor, I will object to
tlit‘: ag inmpoxsible. IZ he is asking hexr for the woxds quote.
inquote. |

'!ﬁl COQURT: Overrulsd.

MR, STOVITZ: Q  You tell usemctly what she

- maid.

, ‘A’; sha tald wa not %o believe everything T read
in the papers. Ghe was talking about L&D. Because she
vas taking a let of it when mhe carcied mira, and she
said, "Look at that Labys there is nothing the matter with
e | |
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21

Q Did you agk her then as to how many times shs
had taken LSD while she was carrying Tanya? '

|
MR, KANAREK: Or "Aaron"? '
THE WITMESS:  She used the word "Mama" and "love.' |
MR. STOVITZ: K Tanya 3id? |
A Yes. 5he kipt telling her to say the word
My ove. b
Q Tinda kept telling Tanya to say the word
Hmﬂ?
A Right.
Q AndTaxya aide
#, Yes. Right.
R? And did '.l'anya, appear to be & mmx child?
A Yal.

Q@ . And aside from going amund. barefooted and
being & little hi.ppd.t—:llh, di.d Linda appau to be a normal
| chila? |

Was she saying words?
(Pauge.)

Q Did she say anything like "Homy ox "Dnddy or!
chnrlu or anything 1ike that?

A She didn 't asay the exact amount of tiwss, no.
Q Bow old \iﬁz Tanya at the time you siw her?

A Two, two and a half,

< Did she walk?

A Yes.

Q

A
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A Once in a whils she would 9o inta something
like & france. I msian, you would have £o c¢all her hame

 four or five times befare she would answez you.

MR. BIGLIOBL: Motion %o strike on the grounds that
it i5 a conclusion of the witnass.

"~ MR. FANAREK: The question solicited the answer.

| Wher he asks s question like that, that iy the Hnd of

anEwer you get. ‘
| THR COURT: oOvarruled.
MR. SToVITZs R S0, in other words, except for
those few occawionk,' Ixi.ndn. appsared to be a normel, every-

- day 20 5:;21-;:-;:»:;1« girly is that right-? o

A Yes . 5 : :
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Q As far as you are concerned, the smount of
alcohol that you drank in mo way affected your opinions

 whatsoever; iy that right?

MR. KANAREK: I object, your Homor. Assuming facts
not in evidence.

THE COURY: Overruled.

MR, KANAREK: It is immaterial snd {rrelevant.

_ BY MR. STOVITZ:

Q Is that right? The amount of alcohol that
you drank in no way affescted your opinfons? ’

MR. KANAREK: The same cbjection, your Honor.

THE COURY: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: No,

BY MR. STOVITZ:

Q And the amount of alcohol you drank in no
way affected your memory?

MR. KANAREK: I object as calling for a conclusiom,
lrrelevant and inmeierdial.

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: I told you I had & couple of drinks
every night; but during the day, that is when we talked,
because we were home alone.

BY MR. 8TOVIIZ:

Q At the bar did you have & couple of drinks
each night?

A Ko.
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6b-2 MR. KANAREK: Immdterisl and ﬁrglwant.

2 THE WITNEES: No. I wesn't at the bar. I was home
3 | with her.
+ | BY MR, STOVITZ:
s | Q At night?
6 | A During the day.
2 | Q  What about having & couple of drinks; when did
8 | you have -a couple of drinks?
5 A At night. I never drink iu the daytime, / i
W Q At the bar or the house? |
u | MR. KANAREK: That is Imsaterial and irrelevant,
2 | your Honor,
| THE COURT: Overruled.

O 1 | BY MR, STOVITZ;
15 R At the bar or at the house did you have these
16 | couple of drinks?
n A At the house.
B §  And she was talking to you when you were having
9 1 & cquple of drinks; right?
=N MR. KANAREK: Objection, your Homor. He is arguing
2 | with the witness.
2 | THE COURT: Overruled.
% | BY MR. STOVITZ:
% | Q  Was Linda there when you were having a couple

O % 1 of drinke?
2 A Yes.
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17

I was there with her &1l dsy when I didn't

| touch one drink, too.

Q And didn't she, on one of those times, wsk you,

| "Judy" -~ she called you Judy, didn't she?

A Right.
Q Didn't she say, "Judy, why do you drink so -

" much?"

MR. KANAREK: Objection. Irrelevant and immateriail,

THE COURT: Sustained.

‘MR, STOVITZ: No further questions. '

THE COURT: Any redirect?

 MR. KANAREK: Yas.

Q  Did Linda Kasabisn -«

MR, BUGLIOSI: One minute, your Homor., We are not
through on cross, your Homor. We have got some more
cross. .

THE COURY: I wnderstood Mr. Stovite to say he was
through. |

MR. STOVITZ: Yes, your Homor. : ‘

Juat & mompent. Counsel has a not; fox e,

DEFENDANT MANSON: We ugree with the D:tltriﬁt At:torney

{ alecahol is worse than LSD.

THE COURYT: You are not pexmitted to spesk, Mr.

MR. STOVITZ: Q Mrs. Emmer, this girl Judy

| Short,; have you ever digcussed Linda's reputation with

¥
K
I
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6b~4 . Judy Short?
\ A They didn’t get along at «11. \/
, THE COURT: Sit down, Mr. Kanarek.
s ] MR. KANAREK: Yes, sir.
s | BY MR. STOVITZ:
6 Q Did you ever discuss Linda's réputation with
; | Judy Short, Mrs. Emmer?
" ' A No.
0 Q Now, did you ever discuss Linda Kasabian's
10 | *eputation with the womsn that she baby xat with?
1 A Yes,
e Q@  And she was impressed with Linds Kasablan,
13 | wasn't ghe?
1 | MR. RANAREK: I object, your Honor. That is calling

15 | for a conclusion on the part of the witness; irrelevant
16 | and immaterisl us to what somebody else's state of mind
uw | is. It is hearsay. |

18 THE COURT: BRead the question,

19 (The question was read by the reporter.)
% | " THE COURT: Sustained.

a1 | BY MR. STOVITZ: ‘

22 Q She never maid anything wrong about Linda
23 | Kasabien, did she? o

% A Yes,

25 Q She 4447

2% A Yes.
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6h-5 1 | -Q All right. And this dealt with her honesty;
2 is that correct? -
3 MR. KANAREK: That iscalling for & conclusion.
4 Let bim ask her what she said,
6o £1a2 THE COURT: Sustained.

10
h3
12
13
’ 14 |
13 |
16 :
17 |
18 |
19
20 _:
21 |
2
28 |
2 |

.’ % |

26
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6c-1 1 BY MR, STOVITZ:
: | Q Now, with respsct to Linda'a father, you said
3 Judy Short is Linda's father's girl fiiend?
¢ | A Yes.
s Q Have you dated Linda's father?
o A Ro,
7 Q Not at all?
: A Never, ‘ | :
| Q Befoxe you said that your a@iﬁs had nothing

0 | to do with the amount of alcohol you drink., Is it some:
1 . type of condition that you have?

| A I had cancer of the stomach, and since then
B 1 1 shake, that isz all.

u Q  Are there any pills or medication that you
e take?

16 A 1 am supposed to take Librium,

7 Q Do you take Librium?

1 A No.

a Q@  NWow, when Linda told you that she had a

2 béll in California, did she {ndicate whether it was this
21 yecent time or a previous time?

This recent time,
® Q What made you think she mesnt this recent
# time?
‘ » A She told me that she enjoyed herself here.

26

22 -

Q Those are har woxrdas? Those were what her
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6¢=2 1 . words were, that sha enjoyed herself; is 1thxt: right?
. 3 | A Yes. |

. il Q. Is that xight? You have to anawer out loud.
s | A Yes.
5 | Q Now, you stated that Mr, Ksnarek one day came
6 | down to your place in Miami, Florida. When was that?
7| A A wesk ago Thursday.
8 - Q Axe you certain now of the date?
9 A It was either Thursday or Friday = week ago.
0 | Q So that we do not misumderstand each other,
1 : there iy a calendar on the wall,
2 | Today is August the 3rd, Last Thursday was the
1B | 30th of July. A week sgo was the 23rd of July.

. 1 | Can you see this calendsr from where you are?
15 | A Yes.
i Q@ So, it was either the 23rd or the 24th of July,
1w | 19703 is that right?
B |- A Right.
! Q Was that the first tims you had ever met Mr.
2 | Kanarek?
n A Yes.
2 | Q Was that the very first time you ever heard
2 |  from hin?
2 A Yes.

. 5 ‘ Q Do you know how he got in touch with you?
% | MR. KANAREK: I objsct; your Homor. That ig
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| calling for & conclusion.

Let him call me a8 & witness tdther than ask

| this witness for conclusions as to my state of mind.

THE COURT: Sustained,

- BY MR. STOVITZ¢

Q Did you write to Mr, Kamarek or any members of
the defense team here?

A No.

Q 80 then, when Mr. Kanarek came into your store,
it was out of the clear blue; is that right?

A Right.

<] You didn't invite him down?

A Ne.

4] There wis no phone call or anykhing like
that?

A No.

Q@  Now, then, were you present when Mr. Drouin

| signed a certain affidavit?

A No. He seen Mx, Drouin first,
Q The pronouncistion is Drouin?
A Drouin.

Q All right,

Then Mr. Kenarek asked you whether or not you

‘would come to Californis to testify as & witness; is that

right?
A Yes.,
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| Q  And you told him, well, there would be certain
2 | expenses Involved, you have to leaveé your business down

3 in Floxida, snd it iz kind of slack season down there

4 | mnowy 1sn't that vight?

s | A I don't work at my business. I work across
s | the street from the business. ':
7 | q What do you do there? | :
s | A Barmaid, /|
91 Q And in Mismi{, do they have that ridiculous .

10 | Zaw that barmaids can only serve beer or wine? Or can
1 | tey serve whisky as well?

2 A Whisky as well. _
_‘ i ' MR. KANAREK: That is izmaterisl and irrelevant as
’ 14 to the laws of Florida, your Honot. -
% THE COURT: Sustained. The answer isstricken.
16 | BY MR. STOVITZ: | S
w Q How many hourg did you spend talking to Mr.
L Kanarek in Miami?
6d £fls. © A About an hour.
20
21 ‘
22
23 |
2
’ 25 |

26
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Q When he left you, had you already agreed to

. come to california to testify?

A ' Yes.
‘ < | Anpd all you wanted waszs your travel and yém:
hotel room; right?
a4 Right.
Q  And heve you been paid your trével to

t california?

A one way. I haven't besn paid back yst, 10.

Q Your motel expanses, have you ':b'u'n‘ mid for
that? | . '

A It ix dum today.

Q If, by uny chance, your testimony is necessary
in this trial, are you willing £o come back to California,
br doex your work in Miami prevent you troﬁ coming back?

A I c¢an come back at mny time.

Q  Ax long as your mxpsnses are puid; is that
zight? |

A Yex. ‘ .

X You may it was either mhursday, tha 23rd, o
Friday, the 24th, that Mr. Fanarek was in Miani; is that
right?

A You.

Q And did you @t the impression that Mr. Kanaxek
was going to lsave that same night?

A I &dn't know. I didn't ask him.
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Was this during the day or duxing the night?
During the day.

Duxing the day?

Yem .

Q Was this, pay, Miami time, 1:00 to 5:00
ofolock in the afterncon, or Miami time, 3:00 to 12:00
o felock?

" A I say betwsen 1:00 and 5300,
Q  Did you wee Nr, Xanarek the pext day?
A Ro.
R
A

B O B O

Did you mée Mr. Xanarek the following day?
¥o. ,
Q Whenws the next tiwe, if ever, that you saw
Mz. Fanarek?
A VWhan I cams here.
Q@ What day wam that?
Again, you may refer to the calsndaxr there on
the wall, July is the niddle month on the calendar.
A A waek Ago today. I arrived about 2:20 in
the morning.
Q That would beé July 27ch: is that right?
A Right.
Q And then 4id you see Mr. Kanarsk zomatime
during that day?
A When I arrived?
Q@  ves.
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A Yas. .
Q And he helpsd you with your accommodations and

A He paid the room xsni.
Q And it is your intention to go back to Miami

A Whenever I can.

Q Does that mean as soon ag possible?

A Yes. | .

MR, STOVITZ: I have ho furthar questions, your Honor.
MR. KANAREK: I have zome further questions,

THE COURT: Al right.

RECROSS-EXANINATION
BY MR, FANAREK:
Q Directing your attention to the time when you
vere speaking with Linda Kasabian as to why she left hey

. husband?
1

Hould you tall us what reasons she stated is to
why sha leaft ber huasband?

A She said that he fell in love with another
wowan, but tik: she didn': care, that the woman wis one of
her girl friends.

] I ses.
Did she tell you anythingy else as to why aba

j left h.e::almnhand? '
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| 30 T framm the question right and ss there is no question

5800

A ¥o.
Q@ . Now, directing your attention to Judy Short.
'3:: hex name Short?
A Yes s
Q- Did Linda Xamsabian have an argument with Judy
Short?
A Yes. |
Q And did Linda Xasabian reach for a knife in

MR. BUGLIOSI: ©Oh, Yo Honox, this is beyond the
scope.

MR . KANARNK: Counzel brought it out.

TEE COWRT: Sustained.

MR. KAMAREK: The offer of proof is that when Linda
Fasablan gof in an Argument with Judy Short, she reached -
for u knife as if to kill Judy short.

~ Fow, your Hopnex, counsel brought this up.
THE CQURT: Sustained.
Mr. Xanarek, let's proceed,
MR. FANAREX: Your Honox, in order to frame the next

aboyt 1t, the part of the record vherain there was
.colluquy viere Mr. Stovikx ralwed the -~ |
THE comi '¥e are not going to read it row.

. Pramwe your next question, six, and let's
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proceed. | |
MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, then miy I bhavs & recess?
. THR COURT: MNo. Iat's proceed.
MR mh Wa have been going ~=
THE COURT: I understand.
. MR. FANAREK: =-- for some time, I resd & vecess in

| Orday Lo ==

THE COWRT: Procwsd. ,
MR. SYOVITZ: We have besen qoi.ng'um & quarter to
9:00, not 8:30. We wexe in chambera first.
MR, KAMARKK: It is 10400 o'clock now. - I need the
recesg in order to frame thiwy question right.
~ Mr. Manson i entitled, your Honor --
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-

Ge-1 THE COURT: Proceed, Mr. Kanarek, or X am going to
| 2 | terminate the examination,
s MR, KANAREK: Then I allege, for the record, a
¢ | denial of the defendant's right to effective counsel,
5 | & denisl of the right to present this testimony for your
6 Honor not to allow me to consult with the xeporter,
7 especially in view of the fact that we have been going
8 | for an hour and 15 minutes, sand the Court normally takes

s | a rnc’aig after such time.

w0 | THE COURT: Are you finished?
1n MR. KANAREK: Yes.
2y THE COURT: All right, sir.
| i3 Any vecross-examination?

® | MR. RANAREK: I am not finished questioning. I am
15 finished atating my position. ‘
4 THE COURT: Then proceed with your examination.
Y MR. KANAREK: Very well, your Honor.
18 BY MR. KANAREK:
L Q Wow, Mra. Emmer, this condition that .-you‘hiva,
2 | would yout tell us, when were you operated on? |
2 | A In September of '66. . | .
22 ] And you have a condition that causes your
%2 | hands to shake? '
7 A Yeu.

& = Q  What is the name of that condition, do you ,
26 | know?
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fe-2 A Change of life. I am going through it now.
2 ) Q And in c¢omection with that, what was the nature |
s | of the operstion that you had?
4 A A total hysterectomy.
5 Q And wag this becsuse of & cancer that was in
s | your body? |
B A Yes.
& | q Now, directing your attention to your conversa-

o | tions with me, Mrs. Ymmer.Have I told you that when you
10 | were on the witness stand that you should tell nothing but

1 | the kruth?
2 A Yeas.
_ 13 MR, KANAREK: Thank you, yoﬁr Honox.

. 1 THE COURT: Any recross?
15 MR, BT(WITZ: Nons, your Honor.
16 | THE COURT: You may step down.
17 . MR. STOVITZ: Just a mowment, your Homor.
8 . (Mr. Stovite, Mr. Bugliosi, and an investig&tor
1 | confer.)
0 ' MR. STOVITZ: That is all, your Honox.
2r | THE COURT: All right. You may step down.
2 MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Homor, the People would move to

2 | strike that porxtion nf the witness's testimony relating to
% | reputation.

o s | We would cite to the Court the case of

% | Pecple vs. Paisley, 214 Cal, App. 24, 225, I believe, at
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piu 232, wherein the Court says that ¥ conversation with
one or two people with respect to houesty is not enough
to give an opinion on reputation.

Now, undet the New Evidence Code, she could
testify as to her opinfon with respect to Linda Kasabian's
honesty. But she went beyond that and gave an opinion as
to the reputation that she had, snd there was no foumdation
laid that she had spoken to a great number of people who
sare familiar with Linda Kasabian's honesty.

I would cite that to the Court as alesis for
striking her testimony with respect to Linda Kassbian's
testimony.

THE COURT: The motion ix denied. R T

The Court will recess for 15 minutes.

(Recess.) |

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



—S808

e (The following proceedings occurred in open T

. : 2 | court, all defendants and counsel present, the jury absent:)
3 . ' THE COURT: All parties snd counsel arxe present. The

¢ | Jury 1s not present.

5 I am going to vacate my ruling denying the

6 | People's motion to strike the testimony of Mra. Emmet with
7 | regard to the reputation of Mras. Kessbian.

8 | Do you wish to srgue this matter, Mr. Kmrek?
o | MR, FITZGERALD: Before he does, sould I get a

10 | elarification of the ruling?

1 . You sre not striking her cpinion evidence in

12 | regaxd to character?

ol THE COURT: So far I haven't stricken anything. What

L 2 ¥ I' 1 have dotie is to vacate xy vuling demying the Pecple's
55 | motion to strike the evidence regarding the reputation,
16 | to give counsel an opportunity to argue the matter.
L | MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, then I would ask that
18 | inasmuch 8 the transcripts are dome after the morning
19{ - #ession, that your Honor save this so that we can study
B | the tmnncript and argue it to the Court at another time.
8 .." Now, your Honoxr has made a ruling to me that I
% | am supposed to prepare points snd authorities whenever some
B motion is made. I would ask that the People make & noticed
6% fls. 2 | motion in this regard. '

o -|
- {

26
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YER COWRT: Do you wish to argue now, Nr. Fanarek,
or not?
MR. KANAREK: pPaxdon me?
- THE COURT: I say, %o you wish to argue now or not?
Otberwise I will proossd with the ruliss
MR. FAMAREX: Yes. Then I will.
THE COURT: All xight. ,
MR. KANAREK: I would like ths xecord to reflect that

- 1t ix a denial of aqual protection of the law.

Many timss when I wish to make X motion, your
Honor has statad that if must be a noticed motion with
roints and ;uﬂm;ttﬁ:. and the other wide given a certain
amount of time and all of that,

It ix my position that it ix & denial of equal
otection of the law £m: your Henor, sui tpondn. to ask

| ne to argue at this t'.inn without the Peopls making a noticed "

motion.

i

THE COURT: Yhis is with reyard to the testinony that
hax just been given. We are not talking now about

| collmteral matters.

MR. KANAREX: Youxr Honor, what ix ¢collateral might be

. a differents of opinion.

THE COURT: Do you want to argue or not?
MR. KAMARRX: Yesn, I will, in view of your Honor's

position.

THE COURY: All right.
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6rd 1 | MR, KANAREK: I have here, your Honox, Mr. Witkin,

. 2 | Mr. Wikkin on yeputation evidence., It iz -- (pmuse)
. 3 THE COURYs 1142,
a4 MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Honor.
5 I yafer your Honor to the fowmdation abt the
6 | bottom of Page 1143.
7 "rhe fi.r:t qmltions must lay the foundation
g by showing that the impeaching withess ig
o | aequainted vmz the reputation of the Farmon
10 | 'hcfmg inpuchcd..
| I believe that we asked this w:l.tupu whe thex

12 | she koew the xepatation, whethsr she knew the general
) 13 rqpuﬁtion of the vii:ﬁik: ﬂtndl Fasabian, for truth,
.‘ O u honesty and integrity in the paxticulax comsunity in which
15 | she vesided at that time, which was the community of
16 | Wi%mi Beach, Florida.

18
19
2 |
21 |
22 |
23: |

24

o -
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Wow, if there iz any question about it, I

- will regall bex tp the stand.

THE COURT: Well, my recollection is that the
.:w_idﬁmé dilcloﬁs that Mrs. Emmex's tastimony regaxding
repu’c'aitﬁion is based \ipou hax nonve;:s;tiann with Mr. Drouin,
Mrs. ¥agablan's fither, one Judy sShort, and Foxsibly one
other person. ' ' | o

Is that your recolleckion? - |

NR. KAMAREK: 'This im what was brought out on cross—
examination. |

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. KANAREK: IL's a matter to go to the jwry to
decide as to the weight, your Hobox, but as far am

- admissibility is concernsd ~-

THE COURT: I am just tal Xing now about the basis of
hax i;utin‘ony.
MR, KAMAREX: Xo, I think the basisg of her testimony

 will reflect that we askad the guestion, "Do you kiow the

reputation?”

THE COURT: Yes, but what I'm sayinyg, Mr. XKanarek,
is it wax revealed on cross~examination that that so-called
knowledge of the reputation was bawad solsly oh couversations

{ with Mr. Drouin, ‘Mr. Short #nd, as I say, possibly one
2% .

othexr person.
Is that your recollection?
MR. FAMAREX: Well, I think also ~— I memn, I would
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ny thﬁ ;L: gamrtuyf My zecollestion, yon, your Honor.
But how ¢lsé do you determine it?
You don't do it by talking to the wall.
You get Nomsbody's reputation by talking to people, live
flash-and bleod-geopla. |
| That {m what Mrs. Emoexr has dond. &She has
spoken to pacple who Jnow Linda Xasabian in the cosmunity
{8 which she resided, her raputation for kruth, honesty
and integrity was such that it was bad, and this witnews
stated she bad the raputation of baing a liar.

THE COURT: 7The perEons to whom mba mpoke, this is
the point I am nik!.ng‘.. appsared to hé from haxr tastimony
only thomse I mentioned.

MR, KANAREX: How many do you have to have? Is
the magic nuxbexr seven or 12 or four or three?

Somsons can live in the Hodwon Bay area of
canada and there might he three or four people living in

this little community and someone may hava & reputation

for being a liar in that commmnity. .
It only goes to the weight, it doss not g to

 the admissibility, because, as I say, somecne way live in

a closed comwmumity and still bave a bad yeputation.

| Counsel can argue, "well, it's weapingless
becuuse only a S people aze involved."

But this is the nature of things. You have

f to take the testinmony the way it is.
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If X omy, I will recall Mrs. Emmer to the

- witoess stand and ask some further questions if your Honor

Will permit we.

'1‘52 COURT: Yes, I will wmmit you to re-examine her
os that point only.

MR. BOGLIOSI: Your Honor, may I taka her on voir

. dirxe as to that poinkt, as to the foimdation?

THE COURY: Very well.

JUNE EMMER,
recalled as & witness by and on hehalf of the defendants,
baving been previously duly sworn, resumed the stand and
testified further as follows:
TEE CIERK: Would you state your name again, please?
THE WIINESS: June Ewoer,
THE CLERK: You axe still undexr cath.

VOIR DIRE BXAMINATION
BY MR. BUGLIOSI: .

Q Mre. Emaey, do you undergtand -
MR. FAMAREK: Wait 2 minute. May I inQuive, your

| Bonor?
23 |

THY COURT: :Mr. Bugliomi im going to ask moms
questione on voir dire. |
MR, KAMAWRK: Then I will objsct on the grounds of

~ denial of equal protection of the law as to tbe Court 'x

i
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- rulings, in that the Court on numerous occasionis has denied
- us the right, the opportunity to inquire on voir dire in

these procesdings.

This I believe ia tha f£irxst voir dire
proqeadings thut the Court hmas alloved, and I will ask the
Couxt. to conduct an evidentiaxy heaxing as provided My the
law when an squal protection of the law iasue ik raised,

I would ask the Court to #cxutinize, bave an

- svidentiary hearing ax to the Court's rulings in connection

with this matter of volr dire. '
It is my position that smuch a heaxing would
show that we have been denled aqual protection of the law.
TEE COURT: Overruled. ‘
MR. KAMBEK: I do maks that motion, your Honor.
THE COURT: The motion is denied, Iet's procesd.

VOIR DIRE BXAMINATION (CONTINUED)
BY MR. BUGLIOST :

Q Mrs. Rnmer, you rexlize you are still under

orth?
A Yox.
Q - You know wat being under oath means?
A Yes. |

MR. KANAREK: I objéct to this, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Overrwled. ’
MR, KANAREX: 7T ask Mr. Stovity conduct this, rather
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that Nz'. Bugliosi.
THE COURT: I don't want to hear anything further,

Mr. Xanirek.

MR. KRNAREK: Very well.

Q BY MR. BUGLIORI: You said you had a conver-
sation with Judy sShort about Linda, is that correct?

& Yot _

Q Judy told you sbe did not get Along with Linda,
ix that correct? |

A Yes.
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Ta~l qQ Did you ever have a conversation with Judy

3 Short concerning Linda's reputation for truthfulness?

. " MR. KANAREK: Immeterisl, your Honmoxr, improper voir
. | dire. '
5 THE COURT: Overrulad.
6 THE WITNESS: Judy Short told me «-
7 MR. BUGLIOSI: Wailt & minute, you can answar that
8 question yes o no:
9 Q Did you ever have a conversation with Judy
1 | Short with respect to Linda's reputation for truthfulness?
1 MR. FANAREK: JImproper voir dire, your Honor.
12 THE COURT: Overruled.
B THE WITNESS: Yes.

. 14 | BY MR, BUGLIOSI:
5 | Q This neighbor of yours, what is her name?
16 A Mrs. Frye.
1t Q Did you ever bave a conversation with her con-
138 | cerning Linda's rveputation for truthfulness?
19 “ A No, not for truthfulness.
2 Q Did you ever have a conversation with Linda's
21 | father concerning Linda's reputation for truthfulness?
2 | A Yes.
23 | Q Sa you had & conversation with two people, is
2¢ | that correck?

'. 2% . A Yes.
2 Q And no one else, ls that correct?
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Ta-2 1 A Yes,
2 | MR. BUGLIOSI: No further questions. |
3 MR. KARAREK: On the voir dire aspect, your Honor --
4| THE COURT; Do you wish to exemine, Mr. Kanarek?
5 | MR, KARAREK: Yes, I wish to exnmine on his purported ..
6 voir dire. ' |
7 | THE COURT: You may proceed. ].
8 - MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Homor.
o |
0 | CROSS-EXAMINATION (VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION)
u | BY MR. KANAREK: |
12 Q Would you tell usg what was the conversation

_ 13 between yourself and Judy Short concerning Linda Kagabian's
o B | truthfulness?

15 MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Homor, I object. That is the

16 | wvery purpose for the volr dire, your Horor, she is not

71 qualified to give reputation testimony. |

8 THE COURY: The objection is sustained.

B MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, we are entitled to

# | exsmine on the --

a4 - THE COURT: Do you wish to proceed further, Mr,

2 Kanarek?

3 | BY MR« KANAREK:

24 Q You did have a conversation with Judy Short
@ % | concerning Linda Kasabisn's reputation for truth, honesty

% 1 and integrity in the commumity, is that correct?
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Ta-3 1 A Yes.
’ 2 Q Aund would you please tell ug -~
3 MR. BUGLIOSI: Same objection, your Honor, also call-
¢ | ing for hearsay.
& THE COURT: He has not asked the guestion yet, Mr.
6 | Bugliosi.
s MR, BUGLIOSI: Are you through?
8 | BY MR. KANAREK:
’ Q Mrn. Emmer, what was the reputation of Linda

10| Kasablan, the general reputation of Linds Kasabian for
n | truth, honesty and integrity in the commmmnity In which she
regided in the fall of 1969 in Miami, Florida?

MR. BUGLIOSI: I object on the grounds set fox.'.t:ﬁ iﬁ

. “ | People vs. Paisley, 214 Cal, App. 2d, on the gMds of
5 | no foundatien. B %

¥ MR. KANAREK: He himself elicited the answer to & .
question, which was she did have a discussion cmcamiﬁg
| & person's reputation.
THE COURT: With two pecple.

2 MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, how many people do
21

12

13

17
18

19

you have to have?
THE COURT: The objsction is sustalined.
MR. KANAREK: May I ask the Court how many people ~~
THE COURY: The objection is sustained, Mr. Kanarek.

. ® MR. KARARER: The offer of proof, ycur Honor, would
26 1}

22 -
23 |

24

be that this witness, 1f allowed to answer, would answer
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 that her general reputation, the general reputation of

Linda Kagebisn, for truth, honesty and integrity, in the
commmity in Miami, Florida, in which Linda Kasabian 1ived !
in the fall of 1969, was bad. h :
That is the offer of proof. | ‘
THE COURT: She could not testify to that based on

| her testimony so far, because she only talked to two |

people.
MR. KANAREK: I don't know how nany p.ople .
THE COURT: I sustained the objection, Mr. Kanarek,

. do you wish to proceed further.

MR, KANARZK: Well, your Honor, may I have the
Paisley case at 214 Cal. App. 2d page 225%

THE COURT:; Do you wish to continue your examinstion? -

MR. KANAREK: I would like to defer it for & moment
80 I can read.

Counsel iy an advocate here, I would like to
see what he is adverting to, becsuse many times language in
a cage can be taken out of context.

THE COURT: I am familiar with the Paisley cage.

MR. KANAREK: I am not familiar precisely with thak
case, your Honmor.

THE COURT: Let's proceed with the examination.

MR. KANAREK: I again will refer the Court to another
case that purports to go to the question, it sppears to be

People vs. Woodson, snd I would ask the Court to allow me

T
el
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7a~5 1 { to wead 231 Cal. Anp. 2d 10, at page 15, so I might be able

2 £o awocrgd vt o Tt viiness, your Honox.
‘ 3 | e VTt L see what you are reading therc,
4 | noale yow, liv. . raarcl,
5 MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honoxr. It is at the top of
¢ | page 1144,
7 | THE GOURT: Do you wish to examine further, Mr. K‘hnareki
8 | MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honox, I would ask that in | ‘
9 | view of your Honoxr's position, of what your Honor has dome,

10 | that this be deferred to 1:00 o'clock so I might be able
1 | to resesrch the law on this point with greater specificity.
12 THE COURT: It won't be necessary to defer it. |

B | 1f you want to examine fuxther you may, and
. 14 | xight now.

15 MR, KANAREK: Under People vs: Crovedl, your Homor,

16 | we are entitled --

17 THE GOURT: ECither examine, sir, or I am going to

B | terminate the henriny xith respect to this witncss.

- MR, FALTAF - ¢ oeeee v 110 seour Honov.

2 | Y MR, KANARE..:

3 e -~ - PR o~ ' ¢ e s i, va e ?
2 g} Yoo | ] . cIpvovsal B, ¥ i pastinc

22 | with the father of Linde Kasablian, .irg. - air?

7h fls. 2 | A Yes.
24

26

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



10

.11 ]

12

B
6 |
5 |
16

i |

20.‘:
| meveral wealks, is that correct?

21

22

2% |

24 |

25

5818

- Linda Xagabian is » lliax?
- po Foundation.
your BHONOT.

. Honox, that if this witners ware allowed to answer she
| would answer that Linda ¥asablan's father bas stated to

™ ' in your howe, is that correct?

26 | weputation for truth, bonesty and intagrity, is that

Q@  Did the father of Linda Masabian tell you that
MR, BOGLIOEI: Ieading question, calla for hearsay and
MR. KAMAREK: Raputation is by definition hearsay,

THR COURT: Sustained.
MR. XANAREK: The offer of proof would be, your

bor Linda Kasabian is a liar; that hex zwputation is bad
that she cannot be helieved.
mat would ba the substance of what Mr. Drouin,
hex own father, has told this witness,
THE COURX: T cbjection is mustained.
0 BY MR. KANAREK: Now, Mrw, Emser, directing
your attention to the ¥all of 1969, Linda Masabian iived

A Yon.
Q and she lived in your homs for a period of

A Three to four weeks.

_Q And in that very short perisd of time that she
wis there in your homa on saveral odcasions peopls had
occasion to speaX with you concarning her general
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corract? e o | .t
MR. BUGLIOSI: A leading question, yowr Honor.
THE COURT: Well, it is ambiguons also. "pecple”

i% very uncertain, Mr. Kanarek. she alrsady testified to

| M+ Drouin and Miss Short.

If this is intendad to mean someone elme, the
Limsom ihaum ke brought out.
MR. FANAREK: I am trying not to lead her.
THE COURT: You may amk her whom she talked to.
0 BY MR, KAMAREK: Xow many psopls did you speak
with concerning the reputation of Lihds Kasabian for truth,

1 honesty and integrity in the community that she yas living

in, there in Miami, Plorida?

A Well, hexr father and his girl friend.

Q I ses, and would you tell us, Mrs. Buoex -~- I
will withdraw that, | '

Mrs. BEmper, would you tall us what Lindx
‘msabim s father statad cogcuming hexr meputation for

| truth, honssty and integrity?

20

MR. BUGLIOSI: No foundation, your Honor, ha slready
askad this guestion and the Ceurt has sustained the

23 |

MR, XANAREK: Your Honor, this im on the voir dire

| ampeact, Lf he could axk'uhnth.r there was & quesiion I
" . 25

cexrtainly am not foreciosed -
THE COURT: The cobjection im sustained.
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Q - BY MR. FAMAREK: Did you have oqcasion,
Mra. Emmer, to dimcuss Linda Kasubian's reputation for
truth, honesty ox integrity -- I will withdraw that.
Pid you, Nea. Emmer, have occasion to discuss
the genersl reputetion of Lindx Kasabian for truth,
., | Domesty mnd integrity in the community in which he was
liying in Miami, Plorida in the Fall of 1969 with your
husband who wam at that time then alive?
A Dpefinitely, | ‘
0 q And what did your husband state concerning
" Linda Kasabian's reputation, her genexal reputation
i | AR the community in which he was living in Miami, Florida
s | AR the Pall of 1969, for truth, honesty and integrity?

1 | MR. BUGLIOSI: Object, your Honor, no foundaticn.

| 15 | Alsc 1t calls for hearsay.

y . THE COURY: Sumtained.

. MR. FANAREK: May I inquire of the Court how meny

" | weople do you have to have, your Honor, to have a reputation t- ;
o - . THE COURT: The objection is sustained, let's }

o | Pocesa. | | |

2 MR, mm::: May :: approach the witness, vour Henor?

2 | | THEE COURT: What purpose?

- 5 MR, FAMAREK: I wish to speak with her for just a

2 | WomenE.

o - THE COURY: ALl right.

| [(Mr, Fanavek approaches the witneas and hax an

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



10

11

12

13

1 |

15

16

17

18

19
20
21

S22 f

23

o

25

26

5831

off=the-record conversation with her.)
MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, than I would ask

' that we continue these proceedings until a time certain,
1ike 1i00 ofclock this aftérnoon, so that I may be able

" to prement £o the Court what I beliéve is the law; that

| there ilan't any magic nucber of two or thres, that

| reputation depsnds upon t}’n'a,immmn.

there may be pecple that don 't know a lot of
people, so their repubstion in their littls commmity,
their general reputation mey be substantiated by lassser
nusbexs than someone who is known moxe.

8o I would ask the Cogurt to make x motion to

| wotinue these pxoceedings wntil, say, 1100 o'clock this

-

afteznoon.
MR, STOVITZ: Number one, we have no objection to a
continvance . |
- Humbex two, thim testimony will not be

| read to the jury, if at all, today., It will be read perhaps |

a month from pow ox six weeks frow bhow. So ab that tinmé
coungel will be able to prement to the Court whatever
points and muthoritien he has on lt.

The withess already answered the question,

: if : :
| so/the answer is allowed to rmmsin, the antire answér will
[ e read teth-jury.

If, on tha other hand, counsel ix able to
paxsunde the Courk; talking to three people in the great
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metropolis of Miami ix sufficient to form an opinion ax to
reputation, the entire answer of the witness will be read.
I think we should get on, your Honor. It

vwon 't ba read to the witness, in any avent.

MR. KANAREK: This witness wishes t¢ rxeturn to
Miami, Plorida.

THE COURT: Then continue your examination, sir,

MR. KARAREK: As I say, it is my Jdesire to fresent

| 1aw to the Court in connection with this.

THE CQURT: ‘That has nothing to do with examining
the witness. '
MR. KANARKK: Based on what the law is, you ask the
guestion =-
THE COURY: Continue, sir, or I will barminate the
procesdings.
Fow, let's move along.
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Q Mrg. Exmeyr, when Linds Kagablan came to Miami
in Octoher of 1969, how many different places to your
knowledge did she live in in the Miami area?

A Miami Beach snd my house.

Q All right. When she lived at Miami Beach,
with whom did she reside?

i Her father and his girl friend.

Q And atr that time would you smte, did you see
Linds Kasabisn from time to time while she was liying with
her father?

A Ro.

4] But you did digcugs her reputation with her
father? "

A Yes.

Q How did that come about tﬁat‘t y'ou were dis-
cussing that? '

MR, BUGLIOSI: It is irvelevant, your Honor.

THE COURT: Sustained. ’

BY MR, KANAREK:

Q Would you state how did it come about that you
discussed her reputation with Judy Short?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant, your Honor.

THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q And would you state, Mrs. Emmer, how did it

come about that you discussed her reputation with your
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lc~2 1 husband?

2 MR. BUGLIOBL: That iz irrelevant, your Homor.
. ' THE COURY: Sustained.
4 | BY MR. KANAREK:
5 Q  Now, Mrs. Emmer, you say that on ogcasion
¢ | Linds Kasablan had the trance-like qualities,
7 Would you describe for ug how did she appear
8 | Wwhen she sppeared to you to be in a trance?
9 MR. STOVITZ: Objected to, your Homoxr. This is

1 | voir dire on a particular point. This was covered on
1 | direct examination snd redirect.

2 | THE COURT: Objection sustained.
B MR, KANAREK: We are not limiting this to yoir dire,
. ¥ | your Honor.
15 THE COURT: Objection sustained. Let's proceed.
16 MR, KANAREK: Am I limited to this on voir dire?
17 THE COURT: Let's procesd, Mr. Kanarek.
18 | BY MR, KANAREK: ,
19 Q Would you describe her appearance vl'u;: she
20 | #ppeared to be in & trance, Mrs. Evmex? ,
2 MR. STOVITZ: Objected to, your Honor, as outside of
2 | the scope vf voir dire.
2 | MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, this is not voir dire.
2¢ | T sam not limiting ==
‘ ‘ % | THE COURTt The matter was recpensd for the limited

% | purpose of exploring her knowledge as to reputation. That
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: subject .

| Gourt has been very generous with counsel in allowing him
| to'go fax beyond that limited purpose of the comditional

| examipation stated that she had heard the reputation dig-
- cussed not in the commmity at laxge but only by fellow

. workers.
20. |

is llIo I
Now you are getting into an sntirely different

The objection {sz sustained,
MR, STOVITZ: Furthermore, your Honor, when we were
served with this order on conditional examingtion of this
wknegs, it wax for & limited purpose only, and I think the

exanination.
THE COURT: All right, but we have gone into it now
0 Mr. Kansrek has the right to inquire on that subject. |
MR. KANAREK: Then may 1 refer the Court to Mr. Witkin |
st page 1143 where the Court says near the i:oy, referring
to the rule which was established in People vs. Workmen,
136 Cel. App. 24, 898, the fmpeaching witness on recross~

It wag held srrox to strike out her
testimony.

In other woxds, your Honoy, in the Workman
case, obviously someone was interrogated, and the basis
for the examination involved just the co-workers, perhaps,
in an office, just two or three people perhaps, just
like in this case, and the Court held it was exror to strike |
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Tewk 1 out the testimony because evidently it was only the

s | fellow workers who made reference to her reputation.

. g | Row, in this case the antlogy here is inatead
4 | ©of it belug fellow workers snd the office being a very
5 small group, we have the smell group in thiz commmnity in
s | which she lived in that neighborhood, her clrcle of friends
7 | was & very small group, and when you have a smell circle
g | oFffriends and everybody in that circle says that your
9 reputation is bad, your general reputation for truth,
10 | honesty and integrity in the community in which you live is
n | bad, |
» That certainly would sppear at first blugh,
13 | certainly, to be within the rule of People vs. Workmen

9 u | which is set forth here in Mr, Witkin's California Evidence,
5 | Second Edition.
16 THE COURT: Have you completed your examimtion,
17 Mr, RKanarek?
18 MR, KANAREK: Jn view of your Honor's ~- may I have
19 that case to argue from that case to the Court before I
20 | finish the examination? A |
o THE COURT: No, let's proceed. Either finish the
22 examinstion or I am going to terminate it,
23 MR, KANAREK: Very well,
24 Then I will ask if I may some questions:

® 2 | BY MR. KANAREK:
2 Q Do you, Mrs. Emmer, know the general reputation
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7¢=5 1 | of Linds Kasabian for truth, honesty and integrity in

2 the particular commmity in which she resided in the fall
s | of 1969 in Miami, Floxida?
4 MR. BUGLIOSI: No foundation, it has already been
5 asked and objection was sustained by the Court several
6 times.
1 THE COURT: Sustained,
¥ MR. KANAREK: Very wall, your Honor, then I have no
9 | further questions.
0 THE COURT: Very well. There is no evidence that
n Mrs. Emmer {3 familiar with the general reputation of
2 | Linda Kasabian in the community for truth, honesty snd

B | veraeity.

. H Therefore her testimony regarding reputation
15 | a8 to Mrg. Kasablan will be stricken.
& MR, KANAREK: May the record reflect, your Honor,
¥ | that of course we gppose that ruling of the Court.
1 THE COURT: All right. ,
v | The bailiffs will please bring in the jury.
2 (Whereupon the members of tha jury enter
2 | the courtroom snd Linda Kasabian takes the witness stand.)
2 THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurorsg are
# | present.
* You mey proceed with your cross-examination,

9 B 1 Mr, Fitzgerald,
26
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LINDA KASABIAN
called as a witness by and on behalf of the People, having
been previously duly sworn, resumed the stand and was
examined and testlified further as follows:

FURTHER CROSS EXAMINATION

' BY MR. FITZGERALD:

Q Mrs. Kasabian, how many times have you dis-
cussed with Mr, Bugliosi your testimony?
Oh, I never counted them =- quite a number.
Were there a great number of times?
Yesah, maybe five timesd, six times.

Q When you discussed your testimony with Mr,
Bugliosi; was that done in the Los Angeles Coumty Jail?

A Yes.

Q Did you ever discuss your testimony here in

» O P

¢ourt with Mr. Bugliosi during & court recess or after

court, adjourned?

A ?es. . ) , 4

Q And during those conversations with Mr, Bugliosi
about your teatimoni did he m;ggeat some possible questions
that might be asked of you?

A By him?

Q Yes.

A I don't think so,

Q What did those conversations consist of?
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MR. STOVITZ: Objected to as ambiguocus.
Does he refer to the ones here In the court-

‘Toom, the ones at $ybil Brand?

It is tnbiguous,'yqux' Haﬁqr.‘

THE COURT: I think it should be narrowed down, Mr.
Fitzgerald, | o
BY MR. FITZCERALD: _ .

*) ‘What was the nature of the conversations you
had with Mr, Bugliosi in court in commection with your
ﬁestimnny'!

A I dou't know, I cannot say.

Just usually told him everything I have always

told him,
Q Would he tell you questions he plammed to ask
you?
I don't think so.
You camnot remember what he discussed with
you?

A No, I cennot remember him, you know, saying
that he was going to ask & certain question.

Q Did he tell you general areas in which he was
going to ask you questions?

A Possibly, I don't kuow.

Q In the jail did he ask you questions?

A Yes.

Q@  Did he ask you questions similar to the
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questions you have been asked in court?

A Yes.

Q Has he ever asked you the game questions you
have been asked in court?

A Well, I really did not keep track of the
questions.

Q Did he ask you at any time the same questions
he ssked you in court?

Azs you sble to answer that question?

A No, not really.

Q Wexe you shown photographs by Mr. Bugliosi at
any time in the jail?

A Possibly. I camiot really think of any.

Q Were you shown any items of physical evidence,
any clothing, any guns?

A Oh, yes.

q What were you shown?

A The clothing,

Q' . When was that?

A I believe it was sbout the setond meeting or

third meeting, | | |

Q Were yal; shown any other items of physical
evidence? o

A No, not that I eim recall,

Q  Were you shown any diagrans?

A Diagrama? Of what?
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Q
A

Q

Mr, Bugliosi?

A Not that I can think of at the moment.

Q Have you ever discussed your testimony with
Mr. Stovitz?

A Yeah, a little bit.

Q Was that In the jail?

A Yeas.,

Q On how many occasions?

A Twice.

Q Have you sver had a conversation in this

courtroom ox in this building with Mr., Stovitz in regaxrd
to your testimony in court?

A

Diagrams of mything.
Ra, not that I recall.
Wete you shown any other physical objects by

I don't think so.
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R I taka £t you have talked to your attorneys
about your testimony, bave you not?

MR. 'MIMz Your Honor, I thin‘k‘ again that goas
into the area of sttormey-client privilege.

THE COURT: Overrulsd.

-7 You may answer,

THE WITNESS: Yed, I bave. - s

M. FITZGERALD: € ona nmber of sccepions?

A —_ . :

Q !iava tl_;ug discussed with you =~ your attorneys

== possible questicns that niﬁhﬁt be asked of you on the

withesg stand?

MR. GOLDMAW: Objection to that question, your Bonor',»
THE COURT: Sustained.

PR. FAMAREK: Your Hopnor, then X have a motion hére,

| your Eonor.

In viaw pf == '
THR cqm'rz Wait until after Mr. Pitzgerald is

| finisbed with his examination, Mr. Kanamk, and then you

my t&h@ up the motion, .
ME. KANAREK: Your Homor, it im timely now, if we nay

| appromch the bench.

THE COURT: I don't mie how it can be timely now.
‘Wait until he finishes his sxamination .
0 mKt !..0 .i!.\

MR. FITZGRRALD: Q Have you discuksed \d.*;l; your
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Alj —

' g-2 t | attorneys what would be necessary for you'to may in order
' . 2 for you to sbtain 1mun1,t¥? y | ’
‘ 3 MR. ao:.ms objecuon. yuw Honor. on -eu grounds
¢ | of attorney-client privilege. '
| THE COURT: Sustalined.
61 Mp. PIWGERALD: If I might, your Honor, I think

7| this witness has indicated that onk of her motivations fox
| testifying vas to obbain imeunity, and I think it goes to
71 her vndsrstanding of that imgunity agreement.

, g MR, BUGLIOBL: Your Honor, she has never testified
R | 'that that was one of hexr reasons.
2 THE COURTs The objection ix sustained,
1} ©  BY MR. FITZGERALD: Have you discussed with
.' A your attorneys any item of physical wxaam@ :
L3 MR. GOLOMAN: objection, your Homox. Again it is an

16 | invamion of the attorney-ciient yrivilege, anything sald
7| vatween attorney mnd client.

B ER cOWmTs Bustained.

= MR. FAMMUEK: Your Honor, mey we approach the bench? .
e M. FITZGERALD: MAy W&, your Hoher?

" THE COURY: Very well. |

L {Whareupon, counsel approach the bench and the

following proceedings odcur at the bench outside of the
o heaxring of the jurys)

@ =1 MR. KANAREK:; Your Honor, I have here a Netice of
“ | wotion for a mistrial,

23

2 i
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THE COURT: Is this what you wanted to approach the
" banch for, Mx. Pltzgerald?
MR. FITZGERALD: Yex.
I also want £o point out to the Court that if
I am going to be pracluded From going into this area, I
think X will therefore be precluded from a substantial

| area of cross-examination.

It is obvious that this witness has discussed
her testimony with her attorneys.
THE COURYT: How can it be obvious? oObvious from

MR. PITZGERALD: Because she zaid mha talked over
hér testimony with her attormys on numéxous occasions.
S0, I think it iscbvious that she has talked it over with
them.

If I am not allowed to ge into the specific
conversations, Y think that it ig possibla that fraud can

| eaven ba parpetrated pn the cowrt.
| THE COURT: You arxe familiar with the attorney-client

privilage, Mr. Fitzgerald,
MR, FITZGERALD: I am, apd I would amk this ~-
THE COURT: It is simply one of those privileges
tint she is entitlad to invoke, or hexr attorneys are
antitled to invoke on hér behalf. The Court has no
-Ghuica; It iz not a mattar of discration. It ix an
absolute privilegs.
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MR. PITZGERALD: I would suggest that if the
 Peopl¢ intend to give this witness fmmunity, that they
#iwa her immunity at this time, your Honor.
THE COURY:
MR, FITZGERALD: Just so the rscord is clear.

THE COURTs

this woment, it wouldn't hawve any effect on the attorney-
client privilege, |

ME. PITZGERALD: It ia my understanding that it

would.
MR . SHINN:
Honox?
THE COURT:
MR, SHINM:
THE COURT:

Yes, Mr. Bhimn,.

MR, SHINN: Your Honor, I belisve undex the New
Rvmnnca Coda, vhere & witess testifiss substantially the
saps ax the xtatepent that she made to her attorney, this
i¥ an implied waiver.

I believe 1f you read tha new Evidence Code,
- Beckion 912, eithax A or B, carefully, thers is an implied
uivé:‘. because all ceoaversations with her atk rney are
not privileged, Bnly-jthoa that are confidential.

once aba hag testified under cath to statements
| aubntmtm;ty the sams as those Which are made to her attorney,

Tomuniity has nothing to do with that.

Even Lif the imeunity wers effected at

May X bs haard on that matter, your

Unless thers was an express waivir.
May I be heurd on that?
ox conssnt.
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your Honor, I fesl there is an implied waiver. It is not
| confidential any longer, your Hotor.

8836
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19

THE COURT: This ian't signed, Mr. Xanarek, and there
is no svidence that it has been servaed.
I am referrind now to your Motion For Mistrial.
MR. FANAREK: Oh, yes. I see.
Your Honox, I would &sX your Honor to consider,

#long with this Walter case, Peopls vE. Spivak, 166 Cal. Ap.

24 796,
Your Honor, it is clear that the Feople just

- can't hold off the imnunity because of the fact that the
 witness then knows that Lf whe dossn 't testify the way the

Paopls want, then you have the Maxy ﬁ:mmr kind of
sitwation, of whick the Court can take judiclal notice

| what happaned in the case, the so~callsd Gary Hinsan matior. t

The law is cleay that they must grast that

. imwunity at the earliest possible mowant. The casss say 86 |

HE COURT: Thix is u wmatter of croms-examination, of

v | course, which Mr. Fitzgersld has gone into at soms length.

what ix tha citation?

MR. KAMAREK: People va. Spivak, 166 Cal. Ap. 24 796¢
and &l¥o this Walter cawe, 27 cal. Ap. 24 583, which T have
eited.

THE COURT: I xead tha Walter came.

MR. KANAREK: Moreover, retaining & psrson ax &

| party defendant throughout the trial who has been prowmimed

immity from yrosecution in rewird for his svidence may
bacome a were subtarfuge to award ~-
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I bave read that case. There is no foimt in
reading the opinion into the record hexe. |
| I bave read the case, Mr. Ranarak. I am

faniliar with it.
MR. FANAREK: 7Then Mr. Manscn is being denied a
fair trial. |
The Bpivak cass wakes &.t‘cll_ur. your Honor «
THE COURT: Lat's proceed, gentlemen.
The motion for a mistrial 1s denied.
NR. SHINN: Join in the motion.
MR. YANAREX: May I refer alsc to the Renal Code,
Section 1099, and I %u:!.d Iike the couxt -- |
THE COURT: T am familiar with 1099.
zm mmm Vary well. .
Your Honor, it is ‘our rosition that --
THE COURT: You lave nldl ‘your 'm'ui.tiou clear,
Mr. Kandrek., Let's pwocesd. o
The motion for a nls&ia‘l is denied.
MR. FANAREK: I bhave it set down for bearing at 2:00
PeM., YoOur Honox. : '
THE COURT: I will read the Spivak case. I am nok
fampiliar with that by name. _
X wi.li read that case and if thare ix any change
in wy thinking on the subject, I will la¥ you knew,
'm._ FAMAREK: Very wall, your Hohox,.
THE COQURT: ILet's proceed, |
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(Whereupon, all counsel return to theix
respective places at counmpel tuble and the following
proceedings ocour in opsn ecurt within the fresence and
hearing of the juxy:)

MR, FITZGERALD: Q How many times have you dis-
cusped your testimony with police officers?

A . Do you memn investigators? Is that a rolice
officer? '
- K Yes.

A I think they cime toc Zee nme once ox twice.

4  Have you sver discussed your tastimony with
any ypolice officer in this dourtxoom o mpy other bullding?

A Yex, I think I have.

Q You first testified here on July the 27th: imn't
that correct?

A I guess. ‘

i S pid you discuss your testiwony with myb&dy
during the recesses on that day?

MR, BUGLIOSL: Your Honox, I am going to object to
this line of questioning. It is too hroad a question:
Have you discusssd your testimony?

I wauld ask that coumsal be much more specific:
Did anyone 21l you what guestions were going to be amked of
you? Did you tell anyone what your answers would be?
Things iike that. ' "

| Yo ask & question: Did you discusx your |

——
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3

teatimony? 1s far oo ambiguous, far too general, your

Honox's

86 X would request thit counssl ask much xove
Qpnciﬁiéuntipnp; o ’
| THE COUR¥: Overruled.

You say answer.
THE WITMRSS: What was your question?
TE COURT: Read the last question. '
(The question was read by the reportex.)
THE WITHESS: The first day?
MR. 'rzm:im: Xan.
THE WITHRSE: Posxibly. I can't veally remember,
MR. FITZGERALD: Q What about on the next day, tiw

| z2stne

A I don't kuow which day it was, but T remember
there was ons day during the lunch hour.

q9 Who aid you discuss your testimony with one day
during ®x lunch hour?

A ‘nr. Bugliosi.

) Did ha ask you guestions?

A Xo.
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8b-1 i ] 4Q What was the nature of the discussion?
, 2 | A I told him my answers, what I was going to say.
o 3 Q Did you know what questions he was going to |
4 ask you?
5 A No, T don't think so.
6 | Q What prompted you to tell him what you were
7 | going to say?
g | A Let me see. I think what he did was read my

o | snswers back and ask me if that was correct. And 1 said,
10 | "Yes." Or 4f it wasn't, I would tell him the answer.

1 | Q Do you remember in what particular area he

12 read your testimony back? Do you remember what testimony
13 it was?

. ST MR. BUGLIOSI; She didn't say "testimony," your

15 | Honor. She didn't say her testimony was read to hexr. She
16 s38id her angwers.

7} MR. KANAREK: I suggest that Mr, Bugliosi be sworn
is if he is going to make a statement like that.
i THE COURT: Overruled.
2 | You may answer.
| THE WITNESS: No, I don't remember the area.
22 BY MR. FITZGERALD:
B Q You don't remember what testimony wis read
24 back to you?
® % A No. Probably the whole thing.
% I don't know the specific; you know, avea.
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8b-Z . | BY MR. FITZGERALD:
2 Q Axe the events of July, 1970, more clear in
3 your mind than the events of July, 19697
. A Certain parts,
5 Q Would 1t be fair to say that you do not
6 necessarily recall things that happened just = few
- days ago more vividly than you recell %ings that happened
8 | A year ago?
9 A Sure.
10 Q Did you discuss your testimony with anybody
1| on the 307
2 A I haven't been keeping track of the days.
13 Q Did you d;scusa your testimony with anybody
u | last Priday, the 3lst?
5 | A Yes, I think I did. ;
16 | q Do you recﬂi with whom “you discdned‘ your
v testimony? | |
18 A I belfeve Mr. nuglioai. >
19 o) Do you recall the pature of that conversation?
m A No.
a Q You have had conversations with people here
2 | in court, haven't you?
23 A In the courtroom itself?
2 Q In the courtroom itself?
% | A Yes.
26 Q You have digcussed things with your attorneys,
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have you not?
A Yes,w

] And you have discussed things with Mr. Bugliosi,
haven't you?

A 1 think so.

] Mx. Stovitz has talked to you from time to
tine, hasn't he?

MR. STQVITZ: In the courtroom, Counsel? The
building?

| BY MR, FITZGERALD:

Q In the courtroom?

A I think he just said, you know, that I wds
doing all right, I don't think he ever said anything about

the case,

Q Did you discuss your testimony with him, talk
to him, have a conversation with him?
A In the courtroom?
Q Yes.
A No, not about the case. Not that I recall.
Q Did you talk to investigator Gutierrex?
A Yes.
Q Have you talked to him on a number of times
here in the court?
A In the Zngéroou Ltself?
“ Q " In the courtroom itself?
A Yex.
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8b=4 Q Have you talked to investigator Pachet from

2 | the Los Angeles Police Department here in court?

8 | - A  Yes.
4 Q ' Have you talked to any other police officer
5 | about your testimomy here in court? Strike that.
6 Have you talked to anybody else in this court-
7 | zoom? | ‘ -
8 A You know, I have mouthed a few things to the
? | defendunts, you know, "HL," or whatever.
i | Q I mean, to anybody connected with the prose-
I} cution in thig case?
2| X No, not that I recall.
} 13 Q Is there some anteroom in the buillding where
[ ¥ | you are kept before and after you teptify?
5 A Yes,
¥ Q Where is that, do you know?
" A No. It is just a room. I believe it is a
8 1 jury room.
» Q Have you been visited in that room by anybody

2 | commected with the prosecution since you have been testi-
# | fying here begimning on July the 27th?

# | A Yes.

% During the recesses?

No, not usually.

Duxing the noon hour?

Yes.

2 |

. 2% |

2% |

> 0 P O
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8b~5 1 . R Who have you talked to during the noon hour?

2 | A Mr. Bugliosi came up & few times.

O \ Q@ A few times? .
. A Yes, - ‘
5 Q  Could we sy four or five, one or two, or seven
s | or etghtr S
7 l A More like one or two.
8 Q Have you tﬁlﬁed to anybpdy‘ eise dufing the
9 | moon houx? L ., : ;
1 A Well, Mr. Pachet is with me s#nd Mr. Gutierres.
i | A) Mr. Pachet and Mr. Gutiexrez have discussed
12 | your testimony during the noon hour? |
13 A Not usually.

o 1 - What they will tell me is that T am dofng
15 | okay and not to be mervous,
16 Q Did they, at any time, discuss with you the
17 | subject matter of your testlimony?
18 | A No, I don't think s0.
19
20
21
2 | . '
23 |
24 |

. 25
26
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. R Did they ever ntteﬁbt to 'xcta;'uh Your memory as
to details? R ' '
A We.
Q  Were you sver shown any photographm or physical
items of evidence duxing the recesses or during the noon
bours?

A Yex. I was once.

Q Whxt wexe you shown, if you xecall?

A A whols bunch of picturex of psople, lotg of
Feople I didn't Jmow, and a car, and that is all X
remapbex . '

R Have you discusmsed this case with Your husband

- in the jail?

A In the jail? Yes.
Q Have you discussed this case with Charies

| Helton?

A By the case, do You mean what happened?

Q The subject matter of your testimony.

A o, mok rexily.

Q Bave you ever discussed with charles Melton the
events that transpired on August 8 and Sth, 1963%

A Ko, not really.

q Have you ever discussed the svents that occurred |
on August 8th and 9th, 1969, with your husband, Robext
Kagabian? |

A While I wag in the Jail or at any time?
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1 |

Q Whila you have been in jail.

A I think I might have, yes.

Q@ Bave you discussed the events of August the
8th and 9th with anybody «ise since you have been in
Jail? , |

A Excluding my attorneys and the peopls you have
mantioned?

Q  Bxoluding your sttorneys.

A ¥o, I don't think so.

Q Now, whert you went to the Ciela Drive address,
on August Bth, you were not driving the vehicls; is ithat
corxect?

A Lat »» go back. ¥No, I wsn't,

Q You wexe a passenger?
A Right.
R

And you crawled over an exbankment in order £o

A Right,
R And one of the first things that happened was ‘ |

{ that. You saw Tex Watson shoot somebody in aeu: 1m't that |

correct?
A Yes, that's right.
R  What was your reaction to that?
A I couldn*t believe it. I never expected any~
thing like that.
I don't know. I don't have any words for it.
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i5 1

24 |
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Pid you attempt fo run?

No, I don't think I attempted to do anything.
Did you attempt to screan?

No«

D14 you scremm? ;

Inside. ;

Did you txy to mtop Tex?

¥o .. |

Pid you say atything at all to Tex?

No.

You didn 't ask bim why, I take it.

Right,

Tex then dixectsd you to go to the rear of the

bouses is that right?

= P =

Q

Yes,

And did you do se?

Yem, X did. |

Whern you got tg the rear gf the house, di& you

attempt to hide?

A

b O > O > O

¥o.

A you attempt to run awey?

No.

There was foliags back there; is that xight?
Yos. '

" Did you attempt to screan?

.
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Q ¥heit you camg back from the rear of the house, - .

did you have a conversation with Tex?

A Yan.

Q And you were able to speik cleaxniy, werxan 't

you? | i
A I guess s0.

Q Did it appear that what you said was wder~

" stood by Mr. Watson?

A Yan.

Q You then followsd Mr. Watson's prders; is
that correct? | '

A Yen.

R And you went to the vicinity of the Paxent
vehicley imn't that correct?

A Yas.

Q pid you look in the car?

A I think ¥ glanced.

R Did you mes the dead body of Mr. Farent?

A Just ,J‘uw' his head. It was dark. I couldnft
~= I just saw that he 'w'u slonched. '
Q- It was dark thare?

Yes.' .
There wasn 't any lighting outaida?
" Hot that X 'could ses in the car, no.
Was theare any light;ng outside there at all?
Yes. '

O P O >
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8d~-1 . 2] Where waz it located?

. A There mu_bxildins-uith_a..g:uumt

s l:l.ke ] xpotlight or aometh{ng.

s Q Where was the building with the great big
s | light?
6 ' A At the end of the driveway.
g R At the end of E-ha driveway?
s I A Ye_sf I guess: The begiming or the end, I
o | don't know. The end,
10 THE COURT: Keep youx voice up; plﬁu.’
1 . THE WITNESS: Yex, sir,
12 | BY MR, FITZGERALD: - | S
‘ » Q Is that where the gate was?
o ” 4 No. o |
5 | Q Near the embankment?
% | A No. It was at the other end.
w | -] There wasn't sny light where the Parent car
1 | Was; iz that righe?
1 A No, I don't think zq.
20 Q When you locked in the car, did you scresm
21 | #t that time?
22 A No.
23 Q Did you attempt to run?
2 A - No.
. 25. Q Did you attempt to hide?
% A Ro.

a—
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8d-2 v 2} Did you attempt to sound any alarm of smy
, 2 | kind?
. 3’ A No.
4 Q When you heard these pecple screaming from
5 | within the house, did you sttempt to rum?
6 A Yes.
5 Q Where did you run?
8 A Towards the house.
9 Q And that is when you had a conversation
10 | with ==
u | A Sadie.
12 | Q With Sadie?
18 A Yes.
o u . Q  After that conversation with Sadie, did you
15 | attempt to leave the premigex in any way?
6 f A Yes.
7 Q How did you do s0? 1
B A 1 just ran.
s | R Did you rum up the embankment:?
20 A Yes.
2 Q And at that time you were in & total stute
22 | of shock; isn't that correct?
23 A Yes. ‘
2 Q That has been your previous testimony,
P 2% | that you were in a total state of shock.
2 A" Yes,
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Q
A

Q

you run over the embankment?

A

if I could run over the fence.

Q
A

Q
A
R

some place?

A

trying to get myself together.

Q
A

Q

the ground down to the cax?

A

> o > D

Q

dovn to the cax?

A

' How did you get from where you were lying on

You were able to run though, were you not?
Yes.,
And when you xan over the embankment -- did

I had to climb over the fence. I don't know

Did you cliumb over the fence?

Yes.

Were you able to climb over it all right?
Yes.

When you got down to the street, did you go

1 laid down on the ground for a few minutes

And then did you go some place?
Yes, I sat in the car.

1 walked.

Pid you walk by some houses?

I ran by some houses.

When you were walking or when you were rumning?
What?

Did you walk down to the car or did you run

I ran down to the car.
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8d-~4 1| Q Did you run by mome houses?
2 A Yes.
8 Q Did you attempt to stop &t sny ome of those
4 | houses?
5 | A Yes,
6 | Q Did you attempt to sound an alarm in any way?
7 | A No.
8 Q Did you attempt to find & telephone to report
9 | what you had seen?
0 - A No.
u '?.'hlt‘:l!. why I laid down and tried to get it
2 | together. ’
A8 | "Q; - When you got to the car, you started the car;
‘.i‘ % | fgn't that right? t
15 A Yes. | '
16 Q Was that mo you could assist in some sort of
17 | fast getaway!? _
B A I don't know. I just started the car, and
19 1 then they wers right there.
2 | Q  Was 1t so that you could lesve?
2L A I was thinking about it,
22 Q M
%1 A I guess.
% | Q@  Did you do it?
»1" % b A No.
% .. Q Were you still in a state of shock when you

s - .
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asgisted Tex in taking off his clothing?
A Yes.,
‘Q Were you atill in a state of phock when you
wrapped up the clothing and tied it together?
A I didn't tie Lt together.
Who tied it together?
I don't believe it was tied together,
Wag it just wrapped in & ball?
Yes.
Did you wrap it up?
I didn't wrep it. It was just, you know, in

> o P o > 0

a ball.

Q When it was handed to you, were you still in
] nt,at_i- of sh.é;:ck?\

A Yes. .

] When yw‘threw it out; were you in s state of
shoek? ' ' '

A Yes,

Q When you threw out the weapons, were you in a
state of shock?
Yes. The whole two nights, and thereafter.
But you were able to fumction, were you not?
Yesg.
You could walk and talk and throw things?
Yen, uh~huh.,
The shock didn't impair any motor ability you

o 0 > e
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had, did it?
A:

No.
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23 |

Q When you got to the gas station, at one Point
Tex left tha vehicle, didn't he?

A Yen. ‘

Q Did you attenmpt to leave whan he Ieft?

A No.

Q pid you attenpt to start the car and take off?

A No. The girls were still in the c¢ar with me.

Q Did you tell the gas station attendant what
had happened?

A No™.

Q@  Did you try to take anybody aside and taik to
tham?

A No .

Q And tell them what you had seen?

A ¥o.

Q | DiA you attempt o get out of the car and vun
away? "

A Ro.

Q When Yex and theseé girls cams back to tbe car,
did you ask them vhy these pnoblc vere m.llnd?i

A No, I donft. think ¥o. ‘

R  Didn't it ocour to you to ask why? |

A Vell, I remember there wag gome money involved.

Tex said that he had some money.

I thought to mysslf, "Wow. ¥You killed thame

peopls for money?™ But I didn‘t say it.
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18 1.

You wexen 't curious?

I just was afraid to say anything.

Did somebody threatsn to kill you?

%o . | |

That night you went to sleepd when you got back

O > O b O

| to the ranchy is that right?

Yan. ,

And you slept late the next mrhinga correat?
I guess 5o, Yo 8.

Q Did yon h&vo any aifficuliy sleeping that night,

B O b

)xm. maahiam? ol

JA o don't ¥ngw. I den't ramm:r: going to slaep.
Q};" Didn'E you testiiy memousiy in this court

t ttm: you slept late the next duy?

A I xumber guttingr up and it wan dq:m.m, :ln
tha afternoon. :

Q Do You remember what tim yau went. to bed?
No. ‘
'Did you go to bed bafore dayhreak?
Mo '
Aftsr daybreak?
oh, before daybremk? You mean nighttime?
Yeu.
Yes.

S0, you slapt from sometime while 1t was dark

O O B OB O @

~
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A Yeos.

Q Did you have any difficulty slesping?

A I guess not.

Q When you got up, did you attempt to leave thw
ranch?

A Xo.

Q - Did you aktempt to run or f£lee in any respect? - |

A ¥ou

Q " pia you attempt to tall anybody whak had
occurred? |

A No.

R  what did you do that day from noon until 6100
pom., Lf you remembex?

A T remsuber going into the trailex and watching
telavision.

That is xll X can rewsmber during the day.

1 And £hat night you were told approximately the
samé thing as you had been told the night hwefore, isn't
that correct, to get a2 change of clothing, et cetera? *

A And my driver!s license,

Q And your driver ' licenga?

A Yes . |

Q Dild you attempt in some way to beg off or ask
not. to go? |

A I 4id it with my syes, but I didn‘k voice it.

Q Did you try to get sick or tell anybody you were |
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sick?
A Mo. )
Q. or did you attempt to faint ox anything?
5. Did you attempt to cicy"! ‘ j
X NG. You cowldn't cry at the ramch.
Q You couldn't cry at the ranch? ;
A o, | T '

*1 And when you ﬁexq told o get a change of
clothing and a deiver's license, you didn 't ask why this
time either, did you? | )

A ¥o.

Q Wasn & it your state of mind that other people

ware going to he xillad, additicual people?

A I didn't know at the moment, no.

Q You didn 't say no, 4id you?

A I said it with my eyes and my heart, but nokt
with my voice.

Q You were able to speak that day, weren't you?

A Yes. ‘

Q Did you sslect the home of Leno and Rosemarie
Ia Bianca, Mrs. Mesabian? |

A No, I did not.
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8£-1 ;| Q You knew where Harold True lived, didn't you?
® ’ 2 | A T could never find my way there. It was just

3 & matter of circumsgtances that we parked there,

o | Q Is it your testimony, Mrs. Kasabian, are you
5 | telling us that on the evening of August the Sth you

s | didn't go in the vicinity of Harold True's home?

7 | A Is this the second night? 'I don't know August
8 the 9th. Is this the second night?
9 Q I don't know if it was the fourth night or
10 what, ,
11 A You will have to rephrdase your question becauge
2 | I don't understand.
B | Q Do you remember some night you went to
. 14 Pasadena?
15 A Yes.
16 | Q And you went by a church?
17 | ' A Yes.
1B | Q Is that the night you went to the vicinity
19 of Harold True's residence?
20 A Yes.
21 Q On Waverly Dxive?
22 A Yas.
5 | Q You were driving the car at the time, were
2 you not?
s | A Yes, I was.
2 Q And you knew Harold True; isn'f that correct?

‘»-—F__‘

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



5861

8£-2 1 A Yes, I did. I had met him once.
8 Q Pid you suggest to some people that they go

. 8 | to the home of Harold True to kill gome people?
4 A I certainly did not.
5 i) You suggested, though, didn't you, that some
¢ | people go to Venice in order to kill an actor?
g A I suggested it}
B q Yes,
? You suggested 1t?
10 A I was asked, and at fivst I said no, and then
1 1 I wan questioned, and then I said yes.
u Q But the actor was #n acquaintsnce of yours,

. ¥ | was he not?

L " A I had met him once, yes.
5 Q To your knowledge, had Mr. Manson ever met him?
1 A No, not that I kuew of,
w Q  Had Miss Krenwinkel ever met him?
& A No, not that I knew of.
? Q  Had Migs Atkins ever met him?
2 A No, not that I knew of.
. Q Had Leslie Van Houten ever met him?
= R | No, not that I knew of.
B Q Had Clem ever met himf

| * | A Kot that I knew of. \
. = | Q@  But you had met him; isn't that correct?
| % A Yes.

‘:.a--—-é!'»

=
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- right?

right?

Q

&
Q

4nd you had been to his house; isn't that

Yes.
And yott drove the car there; isp't that

Yes.
Wait. I think I did. Yes, I did.
And you drove the car right to his house;

isn't that correct?

Yes, I think I did.
What time did you get back to the Ranch the

| so-called second night?

13

5 It was early in the morning. Mid-morning.

Q Did you go to sleep that night?

A It was morning,

Q That morning?

A Yes. I attempted to go to sleep.

Q Did you?

A Not very well,

Q Did you attempt to slip out that night, or
| that morning?

A Yeg. Well, I attempted to go that night.

Q  Did you vall the police that night?

A No. - ‘. “ "

Q ’ Ars you i:res‘mtly taking any medication?

A No, I haven't been. o

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




5863

1| Q You &re not taking any tranquilizers of any
2 | kind?
3 . A No. I stopped taking them before I made my
s | testimony.
5 | Q Have some tranquilizers been presczibed for you? |
6 A Yes. If I felt that I needed them.
7 Q By whom?
8 A A doctor.
0 R A doctoxr in the jail?
10 A In the jail, yes.
1 Q They were prescribed if you needed them for
2 | what? : ‘

8g €143 | A I£ 1 couldn't go to sleep.

1
15
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1w |
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1 |
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25
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8G=1 ‘1 y g What did you do the next day '*whan you woke up
, » | after you came hmck from Venice? B
. \ 3 A I Pt a slesping bag together and I crawled
« | down behind the ranch to the creek, and I erawled up & hill

5 | down by the corral and planted the sleeping bag in some

s | bushes. N
. | Fd 9 Thers is a telspbone at the xanch, isn't there? I
s | A Yes. ’
gt Q Thers wis & telaphone at the ranch in the i
10 | vieinity of the corral, isn't that correct, a pay telephone?
u | A Yen. : |
2 | - R Did you attempt to use that telapbone to call
13 [ anybody?

.‘ 1 | A ®o.

15 Q Now, there were certain psople at thé ranch

1% | who bad sons connectian with the care and fudj.ng of the
1w | borsams Lmnlt that right?

18 A Yes.

_— Q And they aidn't have anything to do with the
2 | othex ;paoplu who wars mﬁcnt on the ranchy isn't that
a1 | cormsct? ' '

29 A We spoke, but they weren't, youn knaw, in with

2 | the Family, no« ‘

24 | Q Did you tell any of thoss people abbut what had
. 25 | occurred the preceding two nights?

% A No.
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{22

13

’T"{]—M | | T e

V/‘ ’}‘/&L.

R Did you ask any of tﬁo‘se people for help?
A No.
Q There is also a phone in Gaorge Spahnis house,
isn't there, on the xanch? )

A Yes.

2 Did you attempt to use that phone at any |

tima? '

A No.

Q Did you attempk to tell Mr. Spahn what had
. otcurred the preceding two nights?
A Mo . R ?T....
Q And the reason you didn't im because you were
- afraid for your child:; correct? )
MR, STOVI'.E_E: Just & mm;:.

Your Honox, I would like to apgwoach the
bench with counsel on this matter. May I?

THE COURT: Vexry well.

(Wheretport, 2ll counssl approsxch the bench
and the following proceedings occur at the bench outside of
the hearing of the jury:)

MR. 8TQVITZ: Both Mr. Bugliosi and myself cautioned
this witness, in answering questions about fear, not to |
bring out three lisms of fear that she knwabout whil
she wag at the ranch, and these three ttems, for counmel's

benefit, so that he might approach this question of fear
vary carefully, are as follows:
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That when she Zirst came to the xranch, she

had beard that charlie Manson had killad a black pan.
It turned out that the man ls still alive, but the gossip
among the girls weix that this blugk man was xilied by
Charlie Manson.

| After mhe wask xt the ranch for about three or
four days, some plain clothes detectives, who :hsigidn ft
know were from the Sheriff's Department, but who/turned

" out were from the Sheriff’s Depmriment, guesticned tha

girls at the ranch about a boy by the name of Walts.

The boy had bean found in Topanga Canyon down
at the bottom of a cliff. They thought that it wes an
automobile accident, but it turned out that the boy had
bagn shot. The boy's hrother stated that the boy had bean

~at the ranch, and #o they checkad the ranch out.

On August ist, 1969, Bobbie Beausclefl cams

" back from an eplzode at the Gary Hinmah house, and at that

time Mary Brunmhexr told bher, Linda Kamabimn, about the
¥illing of Gary Hinman, and stated that a bullst bad heen
shot at Gary Hinman and that the bullet had almost hik
Maxry Brunner, going right by her face and landing in the
Bouse.

Bo, these threa itens alsc cause the fsar in
thiz witnesx.

Counsal should Xnow about that.

IE the witness is told to answer the question
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dufluenced by thig lins of questioning.

fully abkout her fear, I hava told her not to answer those
questions dealing with any othar homjcide or any other
shoatings that she might have heard of. But in order to
give the witness an opportunity to fully answer these
guestions, I tl;ink_ that you should do it outside of the
presence of the jury, so that the jury would not be -
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8h=1 1 THE COURT: Do it outside of the presence of the jury?
. . % . MR. BTOVIﬂt' Yes. So far ug this -~ i
3 ' THE COURT: - What ig the purpose of that?
4 MR. STOVIi:z:M I do not, at thig stage of the proceed~

5 | ings, want the Witness -~ I think the name of theé case ia
6 | Butler, I am not sure -- where a prosecution wimen, :
T think it was & po‘.{ice officer, was asked: Were the::e any
° | other redsons why you were watching thiw dcfamdant? And ,
% | he lusge:ed‘:‘ Weil‘,;"«*,i. knew he wai & -dope peddler, or somet:h.inT (
0| ttkn ches, o )
g I don't wait the. wime;a ta come, out vith any

Ty,

2 | gtatements like that, TR
¢ ! THE GOURT: X kmw why you e not doing this, but

4 | I don't understand shout telking mbout it out of the pmmnca
B | of the juxy, L
. | MR. STOVITZ: So the record will show that she Is
-1 not trying to hide anything in her testimony but that T }

B | pautioned the witness, and Mr. Bug}.iot‘x. has caﬁi:ioned the

¥ witness, not to bring: out: any of thzu—“‘three priox
20 | K

incidents:
2 MR. KA}iARpK{ Your ‘Hfm.arj‘ there is also an aspect -~
&L THE COURT: Let's have the.xecord perfectly clear.
# Did youlear everything that was said, Mr.
*Posnonr. Vel
@ =1 MR. SHINN: Yes. i o
% | THE COURT: Mr. Hughes, did you hear what Mx, Stovitz
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17 | Kanarek, What is your motion?

Just said?
MR. HUGHES: VYes.
THE COURT: And you heard it?
MR. FITZGERALD: Yes.
THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek! .
MR. KANAREK: And I heard it.

cE oy

Apd I ask for uistrial., If the proucution ;
| has put ideax imto this woman's mind, I do not accept )
Mr. Stovitz'x statement that this woman had theése fears -~ |-

- THE COURT: Are you making & motion or objgctlan or .,

| smeth:l.ng‘t

i |

KAHAREK. Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: Whak is it?
MR. RANAREK: The motion 1:, your Honor, that in
view of the prosscution's -- , -
THE COURT: WNever mind in view of snything, Mr.

S

under sodium Pentothal, that there be administered to hex E
truth serum, - .
THE COURT: The motj.éﬁ is denied. Let's proceed.
MR. KANAREK:--Very well, your Honor.
(Wheraupon 211 counsel return to their
respective places at commsal "ubl‘d dnd the following .
procee&inga' occurred *m\opeﬁ court jz_i,,gh%p the presence and

 hearing of the jury:)

i

——

MR. KANAREK: My motion is that this women be put {/5"

!

-
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.You were worried about: bout some harm that might come to your

| me that Tanya would be all right"t

13 |

MR. KANAREK:; Your Honor, may we return to the
bench for just a half a winute?

THE COURT: ILet's take it wp at 12:00 o'clock,
Mr. Kanarek. |

MR, KANAREK ¢ Very well.

BY MR, FITZGERALD: _ e &
Q You weren't afraid o cail the police because

Tt ——— . s

—TD

chﬂ.d .d, were you
& o bnth of us.

w——

LAl )

e I_)__én_t.zgg previaully testify in this case that

et

"I knew I had td something within myself told

A Yes.

— AN

Q "That nothing would happen to her, that now |

Did you make that statement?
Yes.

In response to a question by Mr. Bugliosi?
* Yﬂ.v

Lo

And when you left, you left without your
child; isn't that correct?

e

Yes.

Q What day wasx it that you finally left the
Ranch, Mrs. Kesabisn?
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1 | A I don't know the day. Two days.
2 | Q What did you do for that two-day period
® 3 | before you left?
& | A Before I left?
5 ' Q Yesn. .
6 ’ A Well, the next day I took care of Tanya and‘
7 | the elves, the children.
g | The next day Charlie asked me to go into
9 | town and see Mary and Bob and Sandy, which I did.
10 And that night I went to the Waterfall, Most

1 | of the pecple were out there. Tanya was out there and
z | she was with Brenda,

13 And the next day I was supposed to go into

’ 4 | town again, and instead I went to New Mexico,
81 £la.

16

17 |

18

19

20

o |

22

2
{. 25 .

26

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



8~X~1

10

i1

12

13

14

15

16

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

17

-'E v ooQ The next day when you went downtown, you v \?:'

3872

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, I ask that that portion be
stricken whare it alludasz to supposedly Charlie asking me
to go into town on the grounds that it ix hearsay and it |
ix irrelevant and imsatarial and bas nothing to do whatsosver

: wi.ti: any -- bas no probative valus, your Honor,
THE COURT: I didn't hear it that way, Mr. FKanarek.
Read the answer. o

MR. STOVITZ: May we have the queation and the ‘
answer?

THE COURT: Yes, the question and the answer.

(The record was read by the reporter.)

THE COURY: The motion is denied.

. MR. FITZGERALD: § Bo, one day before you laft
you waxe with your child, Tenya?

A Yex, that pight, the next time.

Q Did you make any attempt to slip out with her

that night? _
A Yax, I did.
Q And you were unsuccessful?
A Yos.

actudlly came into ths Hall of Justice, this very building,
didn 't you?

A I guess it was this building. T an ot sure . / L :
of the building. -

Q Di& you mee an lice officers wear
PR T R YOU RS W poTes gL
“"—-'M ““"’"“‘"*"-—d--.-..,’....__ . J_ 1_*—_‘

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



10

) IS— o T WM A L
"wilforms in this building?

A Possibly. I don't remamber.
ob, yes, I think I did.

Q Did you see signs in the building that maid
108 Angeles county Sheriff 'y office?

A T don't remember signs.

Q Did you atteémpt to tell any of these Sherifis
or any of the psrsonnsl in this building what bad eccurred
on August Bth and 9th?

1t
12

i3 .

1B |

5 .

16

7
18 '
19

20
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24
25

2%

e s e S S AL S D g T Sy .

Q- When you decided to leave, was 1£ xom" nu;
of mind that you were going to leave your child with a
band of murderers? '

A Well, I knew she was with =~ I knew Tenya was
with grenda, and I didn't consider Brenda a murderer.

I don't know. Just something within myself

told me it wam okay, sbe would be all right.

Q But you abandonad your child, did you not?

A Yesn,

Q ¥With the very people you professed to be afraid |

ofs; isntt that correct?
A’ Yas.
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Q@  And how long was it before you contacted the
ranch to determine the welfaxe of your child?
A My sols purpose of going to Mew Mexico wag to
£ind Bob, and it took me a feaw days to find him,
Then when I found him I told him the mtory.
He said, "Well, we have to go back and get

hai o-“

And T said, "Yeah, I Ynow, but we can't just
walk in thers," ' '
Q - But Bob was uppermost in your mind ax opposed
to your daughter, Tanya, is that right?
. MR, KAMAREK: I ask that tha last hearsay statement
of this witness be stricken on the grounds pfhearsay,
conclusion, immaterial, irrelsvant, and the conversation

betwsen her and Beoh, allegedly between hexr and Bob Kasabian =~

THE CQURT: Read the question and anawer, please,
and answar

(The question/. ' read as follows:

" And how long wag it hefore yc;u
contacted tha ranch to determine the welfare of
your chilg? -

"a My sole purpose of going to New
Mexico was to f£ind Bob, and it took me a few days
to £ind him.

"Ihen when I found him I told him
the .stary.
"He maid, Well, we have ta go

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




92

10.

11

12

13

£

16

7

18

- 20

21

22

24

25

26 -
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"hack and gat her.!

"and I said, 'Yeah, I know, but we

can't just walk in there.'")

MR, KANAREK: And also it is not responsive to the
question.

THD COURT: Rvexything starting with "My sole purpose”

The jury is admonished to disregard that
portion of the answer.

Q BY MR. FITZGECRALD: How long was it after you
left the ranch that you contacted the ranch in order to
determine the welfare of your child?

A For about thraee days.

Q and you saw Mr. Paul noaahberg in Topanga
Canyon, is that correct?

MR. STOVITZ: Objectad to as immaterial, irrelevant,
no foundation as to Lime. |

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer.

THE WITNESS: Yes, I did.

o BY MR. FITZCERALD: And that was before vou

' went to New Mexico oxr afiex?

A After.

Q You don 't recall the date you laft ILos Angelas,
is that right?

A YNo. ‘

Q Do yon recall the date you returned?
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A No.

Q Do you racall the date you had Mr. Sage
contact the ranch?

A Nc.

Q pid you tell Mx. Sage about the events that
bad occurred on August the Sth and 9th, 1969?

A Just briefly.

Q Did you stay with Mr. Sage for ¥ pariod of
approximately 10 days?

A Yes.

Q wWas that at a Buddhist monastery retreat?
A Yeox.

Q Pid you discuss with him thoroughly and in

detall what had occurred on August 8th and 9th?

A No.

Q Was thexe some raason for that?

A That I did not discuss it thoroughly?

Q Yes.

A ‘Nov. I just ~-

Q VYere you afrald to confide in Mr. Sage?

A I don't know, I just did not tell him
thoroughly. ‘

Q Didn 't he ask you numezOus questions about
what you told him? L o

A What?

Q Didn 't he ask you gquastions when yau told him

-
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vhat had occurred on August 8th and 9th?

A xés, he agksed me a few gquastions.

Q He amked you a lot of questions, didn't he?

A I don 't think so.

Q And there was a man by the name of Jefferias
present during the time you had conversation with Mr. Bage,
isn't that right?

A Yesn.

Q Evidently you callad the Malibu Sheriffig
Station, isn't that right?

A Yes.

Q When was that?

A I don't know.

Q How long after you left the ranch did you call

¥

the Malibu Sheriff's station?
A I don't kuow, I just remsmber the same day as
I called the ranch. |
@  When you called the Maliby Sheriff's gtation
and talked to the Sheriffs, Aid they tell you that your

 daughter was in tustody?

A Yes.
Q So you knew then when you were talking to them

ont the telephone that your daughter was all right, she wax

in the custody of the authorities of the State of
California, right?
A Yes.
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Q

Did you then tell tha Sheriffs what had

occurred on August the 8th and 9th?

A
Q

contacted?

A

0?-*0?‘0%)?&2’

recall?

O > O > O b O >

No.
What was the name of the social worker you

I don't remember hig name.

wWas it a he?

Yag.

Where did you aaé the social werker physically?
In his office.

Where wag his pffice located?

I don't remember the name of the section.

When did you tee the social worksr, do you

I don't know the date.
And you don 't recall his name?
Uh"'uh. ‘

That took place in September, 19692

Possibly.

Could it have been October?
No, not that lata.
And you took a three-wsck delay in order to

obtaln an attorney, is that correct?

There wag a three-week delay during which

tive you went back to Mexico.

A

Becauge I had to wait for the court
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_appearance.

Q Did you appear in the Los Angelds County
Superior Court, Juvenile Division?
A Yes, I did.

Q bid you make a representation to a judge

i concarnintj your fitness &s a mothex?

A Yes .

Q Did you tell that judge or any of thosa court
authorities about what you had seen oxr heard on August the
8th or Sth?

A No.
Q After you went up to Saugus and obtained your

child from a foster hone, did you then contact tha
palice?

A No.

e Di& you contact any of the antlprities in
connection with this cage?

A Ho.

Q Are you writing a book about your life?

A Am T writing a book?
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Q Are you writing a book about your 1life?

A No, 1 am not.

Q Are you participating in someone else's
writing 4 book about your Lig?

K. Yes.

. @  Who is that?

A Joan Didion. |

@ In - commection with the preparation of that
book have you talked with Jom Didion on numerous
occasions? ‘ | ’
' A Yesh, about three times.

Q Just three times?

A I don't count the visits. I would sty three
times, maybe more, maybe less.

Q And did she see you at the Los Angeles County
Jatl?

A Yes.,

Q Did she see you in & particular area of the
Jnfl?

A In the infirmary.

Q . The three times that she saw you did sghe s¢e
you in the infirmary each time?

A Yes.

Q And she has not seen you cutside of the time
times she saw you in the infirmary?

A Yes, she has.
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>0 > O PO o o

Q

Where did she see you? -

She was here one day in court.

In court?

Yex,

Did she talk to you in court?

No, in one of the little rooms. ‘

Did the sheriffs bring her in to talk to you?
Yes,

Is she a reporter also from Life magazine?

I dom't know about that.

You don't know her background or anything or

by whom she is employed?

A
Q

A

Q.

Q
A
Q
A
Q
today?
A

Yes, I think she does do something Ffor Life.
Are you to receive some money from the sale

~ of this book, Mrs. Kasabian?

Yes.

-How much are you to receiva?
"I have no idax. . .

Have you bsen i:roﬁise& & certaim amount of

- money in connection with the sale of your book?

Yes.

How much have you been promised?

25 percent of whatever comes in.

Is that influencing your testimony here

No.
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Q Or any day?
A No.
Q Have you made statements to -- ig it Miss

| Didion ox Mrs. Didion?

A Well, she is married, but I guess she goes under
Migs Didion, I bciievc, I'm not sure.
Q Have you told Miss Didion about the facts and
circumatances of this case?
No, we never even discussed the case.
Ia there some reason for that?
The book imsn't reslly about the case.
Whet is the book about? |
About e,
Is it your background and history?
Yes, my travels.
Is it about your 1ife?

> 0 > O PO » 0 p

Yes.

Q Did you have conversations with Mrs. Didion in
respect to drugs you have used in the past?

& Possibly.

Q Did you talk to hex about narcotics you had
used in the past?

A Poszibly.

' Q You have no recollection of that, iz that

correcty?

A 1 do not remember specifically telling her I

et
C e e
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droppgd acid on a certain day, not anything like that.

Q Was Miss Didion interested in your whole
background and history?

A Yes.

Q Did it sppear that she was interested in youx
whole background and history?

¥ Yer, she sesmed to be.

Q Did you tell her about your mrcatic and drug
involvement? ° '

| A Ponib!.y,yes.

Q Do you recall making it & pq:!.nt to hide it
£rom hex?

A No.

Q Were these intervisws that you had with Miss
Didion tape recorded, to your knowledge?
No.
Were they stenographically xveported?
What is that?
Did you have a stenographer like the gentleman

O O >

seated before you?

A No.

Q Was there a stenographer present taking
shorthand notes?

A No.

Q Is it your understanding that upon the
publication of your book you will be quote famous wnquote?
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1 A I don't cara.
2 | I don't care if I am famous or not. It
® s | dossn't matter.
4 | Q The purpose of the book is to secure money,
5 | 1sn't that right? ,
6 " A Actually my purpose for the book {8 so that |
7 | maybe younger people can relate o me and see that this '
8 | road I went dowm is not the way, and they will go mothe:!
9 | way.
10 That is my puxpose.
u | Q They will profit from the mistakes you have
2 ) mmde in the past, is that right?
1 | A Yes.
® M MR. FITZGEKALD: I have no further gquestions.
15 THE COURY: You may step down, Mrs, Kasabian.
16 Pid you wish to approach the bench, Mr. Kanarek? |
9b fig. ¥ MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.
18
19
20 ‘
21 |
.22 .
23 |
24 -
‘ 25 §
| 2 !
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{The Following proceedings wers had at the

| banch, out of the hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: Before I hear Mr. Faparek, I told him
that we would take whatavar his msttsr was up at noon.

It 4% now five minukes to 12:00. Do we have
any kind of an estimats on cross-examination?

MR. BUGLIOBI: I wasx interested in it myssl? so we
can know whather to start calling in some of our witnesses.

THE COURT: I don't intend to hold anybody tg it, but
if you can give us some kind of an estimate, perhaps it
caxi axpedite the wmatter,

MR. SHINN: A couple of hours, waybe an houxr.

MR. BUGLIOBI: You will he an hour?

MR. SHINN: About an hour.

MR. BUGLIOSI: How about you, Mr. Kanwrek?

MR. KANAREK: T can ba several days, probably a vwesk,
no question about it. I don't know, it all depends, I 've
got plenty ~— I mean, I don't want to —- ‘

MR. STOVITZ: No one is going to hold you to it.
The only thing iz we want to geat othér witnesses.

The only thing is when Tuesday mworning rolls '
around and we don't have witnesses the Court might get
angry with us. ‘

0f course, our redirect examination would only

take a half hour to 45 minutes.
the .
MR. KANAREK: Actually what I approachced / bench for,
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Your Honor, was in connection with requesting the Court
to declare a mistrial, and asking, in connection with
Mr. S8tovitz's representations asg to something about
killings and all of that, that thig witness has bean
told by the prosscution =~
I mean, I don't accept ==

THE COURT: I don't Jnow what you've talking about.

MR. KANAREK: He is talking about a man being
killed orshot.

THE COURT: Didn 't you understand what he maid when
he was up here bafore? '

MR. FANAREK: I heard what he said.

THE COURT: What are you objecting to?

MR. KANAREK: What I'm objecting to: This denies

It spacifically denies Mr. Manson a faiy
trial in that the prosecution --

THE COURT: Because she Inows something that has
not heen disclosed yet?

MR. KANAREK: No, because we were not allowed to
Life magazine gets into the jail, gets to talk
THE COURY: Arxe you making & motion of some kind?

MR. XANAREK: Ye¥, Your Honor.
THE COURT: What is it? .
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MR. KANAREK: The motion is that your Honor
suppress all of the mtatements of Linda Xasabian on the
btsi.s that the Paople did not maks rediscovery, and on

tha alternate basis that the People have, by their condwit,

ag a.result of state action, it haa not been possible to
intsrview Mrs. ﬁﬁabian.
T™his constitutes a denial of dve process.
THE COURT: You raised that motion several times,

MR. KANAREX: It im 2 suppresgion of evidence unider ~-

THE COURT: I am talking about your claimed lack of
accesn to Mrs. Kasabian. a
Your motion to suppress will be denied.

~ MR. KANAREK: Then I asked for a mistrial, your
Bonox' .

THE COURT: That motlon is denied. ,

A MR. KANAREK Then I ask, your Honor, also I would
1ike to have all of the make sheet of Linda Kasabian; that
is, mll the prosscution has in connection with her.

MR. SYOVITZ: We furnished it to you, we will furnish
it again.
MR. BUGLIOSI: sShe has no make sheet, sShe fust has

§
|
a traffic ticket. |

MR. STOVITZ: one traffic ticket. We will furnigh u‘.}

to you again, Counsel.. ,
TEE COURT: We will adjourn at this time until this
aftexnoon.

V4
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MR. KANAREK: Did T make a motion for mistrial, your
Eonox?
THE COURT: Yes, you did. It was denled.
(The following procesdings were had in open
court in the presence and hearing of the Jurys}
THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, do not converse
with anyone, nor form or express an opinion regarding the

| casa until it is finally submitted to yon.

rhe Court will receass until 2:00 p.m.
(Whereupon, & recess was taken to reconvens at

2200 Pelle, BaMS daYo)
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10-1 10S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, AUGUST 3, 1970 /
g 2:05 o'clock p.m.

. S

s | (The following proceedings occur in open

s | eourt within the presence and hearing of the jury, all
o | defendants and counsel presents:)

7 | THE COURT: ALl parties, counsel and the jurors are
s | present. |

o | Had you concluded your crosg~exsamination, Mr.
0 | Fitzgerald?

il | MR, FITZGERALD: I have,; your Honor.

© | May we spprosch the bench? This is a matter

13 of gome importance that has arisgen.

15 X ghink_it" ig.: that we perhaps take it up in chambersg and
16 | &ive us .an;bpp?rtmnity to express ourselves fully, or

17 excuse the jury, because at the b,anch it is very difficult
18 to heayx one another. | , ‘ |

19 MR, HUGHES: \ﬁ.o,y I bugjott that we ‘take it up in

2 | open court, outside of the presence.of the jury.

21 THE COURT: I want some iﬁdiezation of what it ig,

22 | gentlemen, before I make sny mling..

5 (Whereupon all counsel approach the bench and

2¢ | the Ffollowing proceedings occur at the bench outgide of
‘ 25 | the hearing of the jury:)

% | MR, FITZGERALD: The reason that I ask to approach
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the bench is, your Honor; om wmy way into court, just
threge or four minutes before court hegan, I was hesieged

| by news personnel representing various formg of the media,

radio, television and newspapers.
THE COURT: Keap your voice down.
MR, FITZGERALD:; All attempting to inform me that

- the Presideént of the United States, Richard M. Nixon,
~ had made certain statements in regard to the guilt of
 Charles Manson,

I have been handed what purports to be a
Western Union telegram, & telegraphic copy of a AP Wire

 Sexvice that was handed to all the news medis personnel,
~ wherein the President of the United States, at & news

conference, indicated "We must preserve the system in
which we protect the rights of the immocent and stop
glorifying those who deliberately disrupt the judges
acting in our behalf."

The President of the United States is quoted

 as saying that a man who 18 gullty, directly or indirectly,
- of eight murders without reason ~~ and he was referring

to Charles Mmmson ~- I am & little emotional, perhaps, but

I will hand the Wire Service copy to your Honor and your

Honor can read it, wherein the President of the United
States refera to Manson as being guilty of eight counts
of mirder, and the President refers to him as being
glorified by the news media.
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" of the United States would do such a thing, sand if this

- He algo places in the same category, apparently,
two lawyers held in contempt, Mr. Kanarek and Mr. Hughes,
in an attempt to attack the media for glorifying the
attorneys.
1 am shocked and bewildered that the President

i8 true, I would ask your Honor to encoursge or to
strenuously expand the media information that is available
to the jury. , |
o I think it would he abnolﬁtely grounds for a
migtrial.
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-1 THE COURT: ALL right, gentlemen, I have read what-
, | ever this thing is that has been handed to me.
. 5t it appears to be some kind of Western Union
. | telegram, is that what it is?
s | MR. FITZGERALD: Ye#, it is an AP wire.
6 | 1 have #lso been informed tndl,mpm';uch informa-

7 | tion and belief I allege that such information is true,
8 | sud T also have been informed and believe, and cn such

s | information and belief allege that this gtatement of the
w | FPresident of the United States is going to receive wide-
un | spread disseminstion, publicity.

12 | I can only ask your Honor to perhaps ask the
13 | Deputy Sheriffs to he extremely vigilant in texms of not
. 14 | #llowing this Information to come within the presence of

15 | the jury; that they not be allowed to be expossd to it in
6 | sy respect, -

17 ' THE COURT: Well, iF true it is a perfect example
18 | of why I inlisted’tﬁs Juxy ba uqﬁestc‘r;d.

19 MR. PITZGERALD: Yes, it was & wise thing, no

20 question about ik,

21 MR. HUGHES: Your Honor, it was wy intention, and

22 | it is the reagon I asked to have thisz in open court

23 | outside the pregence of the jury, 1t wag my intention to

2 | make a motion in regards to the dismigsal of the charges.
‘ 2 Could we have a moment to confer with other

2% | defense attorneys?
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-

112 - THE COURT: All we have here is a plece of paper.
. 2 I'don't know where it came from; I don't know whether
. 3 | it is sccuxate. I think we need mn,m thix to even

¢ | haye the basis upon which to meke & motiom.

5 MR. HUGHES: Vexry well, your Honor.

6 THE COURT:. I have no reagon to doubt it, but
7 things get garbled in thea transmission.

8- I have no idea what Pregident Nixon said.
9 | These might be the quotes of someone else.

0} The point I am msking Is this, I see no

n reason why we should not proceed with the trial,

12} When, a8 and 1f you can verify whatever it

13 | was he did say, then you have an accurate basis of doing

. 1 something. I cannot very well act on every plece of
5 1 paper that comes in.
» MR, KANAREK: On behalf of Mr. Manson, yaua: Honor,

7} I make & motion for migtrial because of the statement .
1B | President Nixon has made ~- .

19 | THE COURT: Didn't you hear what I just said?

2 MR, KANAREK: 1 heard what your Honor said, but I
2 | make & motion for & mistrial and I move the Court to
22 conduct sn evidentiaxy hesring.

@ 1 move the Court to voir dire the jury to
see whether they have hesrd of any such statement.
' = I believe the wembers of the jury -~ mot

% ] being able to sctually, not actually being able to prove

24

ool
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it, I csmmot represent to the Court, but I believe from

my obsexvations, and so forth, that the jury slready knows

thiz statement. .

THE COURT: What is the bagis for that statement,
Mr. Kanarek?

MR. KANAREXK: Your Honor «-

THE COURT: Give me the facts upon which you base
that statement.

MR, KANAREK: The facts upon which I base it are
that the jury is i{n places where there sre live pecpls ~-

THE COURT: X want some facts.

MR. KANAREK: I cannot vepregent them. I said on

THE COURT: Then your motion is denled without
préjud_iae to renew Lit.

MR. KANAREK: I haven’t represented that to¢ the
Court.

. THE COURT: Youxr wotion 1z denied without prejudice
to renew it.
MR, SHINN: Susan Atkins joins in ell motions at
the bench,
" MR. HUGHES: Leslie Van Houten joins in ali motions
at the bench.
(Tha faﬂawiug proceedings were had in open

court: :Ln thc pxasence and hearing of the jurys)
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LINDA KASABIAN,
the witnegs on the gtand at the time of the noon recess,
resumed the stand and testified further as follows:

. THE COURT: Do you wish to crogs-exdmine, Mr. Shinn?
. MR. SHINN: Yes, your Honor.
‘[ , THE GOURT: You may proceed. -
MR, SHINN: Thank you, your Homor.

. .CROSS-EXAMINATION -
BY MR. SHINN: | o

Q Mrz, Kagabian, you stated just before the
lunch bresk that you waere writing a book, or someone is

helping you write a book?

A I'm not helping anybody ~-

MR. BUGLIOSI: That is & migstatement, I object to
it on that ground.

THE COURT: Sustained. You may put the question to
her directly, Mr., Shiun.
BY MR. SHINN:
Is someone writing & book on your behalf?
Yes.
You stated her name was what?
Jouy Didion,
Didion?

Yes.

> L0 PO PP
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Q And when was the first time you met Joan

pidion?

A T den't recall the date.
Q pid you meet her in the County Jall?
A Yes, I did.
Q Did someone bxing her to yau?
A Yea.
Q What 1is the name of that person?
A My attoxrney Mr. Fleischman.
Q Did Mr. ¥leischmsn say snything to you about
her bafore he brought her to you?

A Possibly, 1'm not sure.
Q Well, do you yecall any conversation -- don't

tell me the conversation -- but do you xecall any conver-
sation with Mx. Fleischusn regarding this person?

A Yeah, I think so.

Q@  And then did you st that time decide to 80
ahead snd help this person write a book?

A 1. wanted to mest her f£irst.

.8 And I believe you stated the purpose of this

béc:’k was to, what, show other young pecple the vight

road? .
A Well, just to show that the road I have been

on is not the way. 4
Q And you feel that the road you took, because

of the drugs, and so forth, was not the way?
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A Yes.

Q Do you feel that the drugs have affected you
in any manner?

A I &m sure they have, yes.

Q Well, did it affect you In a bad manner or in
a good mamer?

A It depends on what you feel ig good and bad.

Q Do you feel In your mind that the drug did you

A | How I feel they did me some good, yes.
' Q In what way? -

A That you don't need to take drugs, drugs are
not the way. ‘ ‘

Q  Is that the oaly thing?
Yeah, bagically.:
Do you know what a "rat £ink" 1g?
No, not really.
Do you know the word "rat fink"?
Yes, but I don't know what it means.
‘ Did you ever use that term before along with
piggy, pig, establishment?

A No.

3 You were at the Spaln Ranch through the month
of July of 19697

A Yes.

Q Do you know a Bobby Beaugcleil?

> 0 > 0 »

F ]

A Do I know whom?
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Q

Besusoleil is?

Bohby Beausoleil? Do you know who Bobby ./

Yeg, 1 dé.
Do you know & Squeaky, algo kiown .as Lynne -,

Yes, T do. . .
Do you know Sandy, also kaown ag Sandy Goode? |
Yes.
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Q Do you Xnow Gypsy, known as Katherine share?

A Yex.

Q Do you recall a conversation with them
regarding a rat f£ink?

A No. 7T don't believe I ever heaxd that word.

Q You pever heard that woxrd before?

A I don 't yecall it, no.

Q@  1s the first time that you basrd it today in
court? '

A Mot at the ranch, no.

Q pid you hot say at the ranch to these peoples I
just mextionsd --

A ¥o.

Q -- that in the event that you get in a
position like Bobby Beausoleil that you would be & good
xat £ink?

A Oh, wow, no.

And you would do anything to get out of 1€?
No.

You don't recall that conversation? .

¥o. I don't believe it really happened.
Maybs you forgot?

Possibly, but I donft believe it bappened.

Q  If I told you I could get three witnesses under |
oath to swear to that -~

MR. STOVITZ: Objection.

» £ p O p DO
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MR, BUGLIOSI: This i# argusentative, your Hobor. -
Objected to.

THE COURT; Sustained., ‘

MR. SHINN: Q Mrs. Xasabian, you tastified that,
I believe, July the 4th, 1969, you wers living in a truck?

A Yax.

Q With your husband?

A Yes.

Q  Then you went to the Spehn Ranch to live?

A Yes.

Q ¥hat way it, the next day ox the same day?

A The mme day.

Q And I balisve your testimony was that vou went

to the Spahn Ranch because you had a fight with your huz~
band, ox you gonldn't get along with your husbandy; is that
correct?

A Yes. We juxt weren't together. I wes offered
another place to go and I ook it.

Q Is that what you waid?

A Yes, that is what I just maid.

q Didn %t you make a statement to Gypwy, also

 Xnown as Katherine Share, that the only veamon you cams to

the ranch is bacause you wanted to hide from your husband
apd Charlds Melkon because you stole $5,000 from Charles
Malton?

A That is why I went to the ranch?
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Q Y& .

A Ka.

MR. BUGLIQSI: I object.

MR, SHINM: On what grounds?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Argumsntative.

THE COURY: Sustained.

MR. SHINN: May I xephrase the question, youx
Honor?

THE COURT: I don't know. You can txy.

MR. SHINN: The purpose of my question, your Honox,
ig to asmert a prior inconsistent statement for matters of
impeachment, and I believe wnder the Evidence Code that I
can do 80.

THE COURY: On what subject?

MR. SHINK: I beg your pardon?

YHE COURT: Do you wish to approsch the bench?

MR. SHINN: Yeg,. . .

MR, BUGLIOSI: Yex, your HOmor.

THE COURT: ALL right.

{(Whereupon, all counkl approach the banch
and the following proceedings occurred at the bench within
the hearing of the jury:)

MR. BUGLIOSI: Do you want to mpeak first, or can I?’

MR. SHIMN: I will tell the Court why I am bere.

' MR. BUGLIOBI: ALl xight,
HMR. SHINK: Your Honox, thix iwx for the purpose of
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impsachmant with & prioxr inconsistent statement.
THE COURT: What is tbhe prlor inconsistent statement?
MR, SHINN: Sha ptated on her dixect testimony that
the only reason she want to the ranch was because of a
fight with her husband. .
£he then went to the ranch and made a subseguent
statement to the girle why she went to the ranch. |
THR COURY: What diffexerce doss it wake wvhy she went
to the xanch?
MR. SHINN: Thix iz for the purposs of impsschment,
not fox substantive evidence .
THE COURT: X don 't understand, but you don't have
the right to impeach om anything, any time, anywhere, it

bhas got to bave sowe relevancy.

MR. SHINN: It doss have soue rslevancy. She lisd
about why she went to the ranch. I bave a right to go into
1t. f

MR, BOGLIOSI: It was a collatsral mxtter, your Honor;
and Mr. Shinh was hexe a couple of daya ago when the Court
told Mr. Fitzgerald that the theft of the 55,000 should not
e gope into. After hearing the Court say thut, be inwists |

1 on going into this mattex.

I find this shovking conduct. I really do.
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MR. SHINN: Your Honor, at that time, I belleve,
an exception under the Evidence Code was discussed about
that conduct.

Now, this is coming in under Evidence Code
Section 780, (h), I believe, and it is permissible, but
it i not for the purpose of substantive evidence or
affirmative evidence. I have a right to lwpeach her on
any statement she made on direct examination.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Xt is a collateral matter,

THE COURT: No, you don't have that right, In the
f£irst place, youxr statemsnt iz Incorrect. You do not
automatically have the right to impeach her on sony
statement, ’

If the statement that you are referring to is
something that should not have come in in the first place,
or if At is a‘ collateral matter which bears little on
any igsue in the tase, br it is remote or it is time
um:@ing , or more likely to 'confuie than enlighten the
jury, all these reasons -~ i .

MR. SHINN: Your Hoﬁor, this ig the reason that -~
THE COURT: May I £intsh? ' |

MR. SHINN: I sm sorry.

THE COURTL: =~=- all of these are resasons for

So, it isn't automatic,
MR, SHINN: Are you finished, your Homor?
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1202 | THE COURT: Yes.

. | MR, SHINN: I think this is a crucial point where

. ; | she states that -- |
.| THE COURT: What is the relevancy of why she went
s | to the ranch?
| MR. SHINN: This is attacking her credibility.
. THE COURT: You keep saying that, but it doasn't
¢ | make it relevant.
o | MR, SHINN: 1 believe Mr. Kanarek objected to it, and
0 | I believe the zecord will show that you overruled him.
| MR. BUGLIOSI: Instead of having her deposited at

12 | the ranch for the fiyxst time, it i¥ just background to show
13 | why she went thers.

O & It is a totally collateral matter. It has no
15 | Yelavance to the guilt or Immocence of these defendants

1 | why she went to the ranch, snd to impeach her by showing

12 | she had stolen $5,000 is u subterfuge.

18 THE COURT: T will sustsin the objection.

| MR. KANAREK: May I be heard briefly on this?

2 | THE COURT: No. Mx. Shinn is capable of arguing

o1 | his own position. |
2 | MR, BUGLIOSI: To save coming up to the bench another °

25 | time, your Homor, I understand that Mr. Kanarek has been | .
o | divected by Mr. th to go into this $5,000 theft.

) 2 1 THE GOURT: I am not interested in what Mr. Manson
2 | has directed anybody to do.
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B3 | MR. BUGLIOSL: I realize that; but I am just saying
| , | that Mr. Kanarek was present when the Court told Mr.
. ; | ¥itzdgerald that this is an improper matter to go into,
s | and T am assuming that Mr. Kenarek is going te go into
s | 1t desplte the Court's ruling on the matter.
6 THE COURI: Let's proceed, gentlemen.
9 MR. KANAREK: I would ask for an evidentiary hearing.
g THE COURT: Oh, Mr. Kanarek.
9 MR, KANAREK: He makesg statementg that he understands
1 | what Mr, Manson told ~-
a1 THE COURT: I don't wént to hear anything further.
12 | There is nothing before me at the moment.
1 Let's proceed.
. u | (Whereupon all counsel return Lo their respec-
15 | tive places at counsel table and the following proceedings
16 | oceur in open count within the hearing of the jury:)
7 THE COURT: . You may proceed, Mr. Shinm.
18 MR. SHINN: Yes, your Honox.
19 | BY HR..‘SHIM‘:
20 g " Mrs. Kanbian, you left the Ranch, I believe,
s | sometime in Jﬂly,: T think it was the 10th or the llth,
22 i on your way to New Mexico; is that correct?
2 A Julyr |
2 | qQ July, August? What date was it, do you recall?
Y %5 A It was in August. I don't know the date.
26 Q Was it after these two events?
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1 A Yes; it wax.
2 Q And T believe you testified the first time
3 | you left the ranch after these two events you went to
¢ | the County Jail to visit somebody; iz that correct?
5 A Yes.
6 Q And I believe you testified that you didn't
7 | report these two incidents or two homlcides to any police
s | officers or peace officers; is thatcorrect?
12 £1s8, o | A Yes,
10 |
1 . ' .l
n | . D
13 ~'
‘ -
15
is
17
B
1 |
20
21
22
23
24

. 25

%
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~B, Q And I believe you went buck to the ranch

- againy and the next day did yeu leave?

Yes.

And how did you lsave?

In & car, an avtomobile.

Hitchhiked?

In & car, an autowobils.

Whose car was this?

I believe hix name was Dave Hannon, & ranch

> © > O > O »

10 - band. A
] Did you tall Dave Bannon at the time that you
took the car that you would bring it right back the same
13 duy?
. i ] A Ko, I don't think I told him that.
Q Did you tall him that you were going to drive it |
to New pexica?
A ¥o.
| Q pid you have any conversation regarding this
dutomobila when you took it from him?
A I think he just thought that I was going to do
vhat I did the day before.
Q In other words, he expected the car back the

1

12

15 |
16
17
18
C 19
2
21

22

g | WIS day?
" A Yesn. A
| . 25 ' Q But instead, you took it for what? 7Thres ox
- four weeks?

26
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had it two days, I guesx.

- wad broken down?

A ¥Well, I don't know when he picked it up. I
T Q In other woxrds, you left it on the road, it
A No, I didn't leave it on the road. I left it

in a garage. "
Q But it wag not running any moxe at 'that time?

A Yes. -

Q And you sent the ey bwek to him?

A Yes, .
& And told him to cowe and piek up the car?
4 Yes, 1 did.

Q Now, ¥ll during your travels —- I mean, from
Lox Angeles where did you go?
A Aftexr?
Yes. You left Lox Angeles?
Yex,
With his cax?
Yas.
What wap your first stop?
My first stop?
Yeax,
I believe I stayed overnight in Gallup.
Did you may gdallow?
Gallup.
Is that in california?

© » O > O P O > O p O
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A No. It is near the border of Arizona and
Hew pMexico. _ ‘

Q Do you krow whethexr or not they have a police
station there? ' |

A I am syure it does. .

Q But you didn 't xeporit these last two incidents
to the police? ' o |

A Mo, I did not.

Q And from thexe where did you go?

A Wall, the car broke down about 20 or 30 miles
outside of Albwquerque, and I hitchhiked in, and I got a
tow truck, and I had the car towed into Albwquerque,
and than T hitchhiked to Teos.

Q In Taox Aid you go to the Police Departwant
and raport thase two incidents?

A ¥o, I did nok.

Q And eventuxlly you came back and talked to one

| . of youx attormeys, is that correct, in Los Angeles again?

19 |

A Yos.
Q And I believe you stated that you went to a

' court, & sSupsrior Court, on xn adoption hearing?

22 |

A Yeon.

Q Not an adoption headring, but -

MR, STOVITZ.: Custody.

THE WITHESS: A custody hearing.

Q BY MR. SBHINN: And at that point, you didn'%

i
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tell the Judge about these two incidents?
A No.
Qe And eventually you wnt back East, and you
wire brought back sometime in Dacember: is that correct?
A Excuse ma?

Q You went back East some place?
A Yesx., :
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Boston or New Hampshire?
Yes.
And you talked to your mother back there?
Concerning the case?
Yes.
Ko, I did not.

Q . You made no attempts at that time to contact
any police or peace officers?

A No.

Q And then you were arrested?

A 1 gave myself up.

Q You knew they weré looking for you?

A Yes. They were looking for me In Mew Mexico,
g0 1 let them know I am right here in New Hawpshire.

QA Why didn't you let them know you were in New
Mexico?

A Well, becmuse I didn't want them to kuow wheve
I was until after I had tlie baby.

Q Until after you bad the baby?

A Until after I had the baby that I was carrying
with me.
‘ Q How, when you flew back to Los Angeles, did a
couple of police officers from the Los Angeles Police
Department or Sherlff's Department come and pick you up?

A Yes. | |

Q Do you know their names?

> 0 B O PO
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12¢-2 , | A No.

2 Q Do you see them in court today?
3 A No.
4 Q Do you know Mr. Gutierrez?
g A Yes, 1 do,
6 Q It wasn't him?
7 A No.
8 ' Q Did you discuss these two events with these
o | officers?
0 | A Ro,
11 e} Well, you were axrested at that time, were
12 | you mot?
1 | A Yas.

() u | Q@  And you did not rvelate anything to them?
5 | A No, I did not.
16 1 was told not to tell anybody, not to talk
17 | #bout it.
18 Q@  Who told you that?
19 A My attorney.
20 | Q Oh, you contacted which attorney, Mr., Pleischman
2t | or Mr, Goldman? ‘
22 A Mr. Fleischman contacted me.
23 Q By phone?
2% A Yes.
25 - Q And he advised you not to talk to anyone?
2% A Yes.
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Q And is that the only reason for not being
honest at that time?

MR. STQVITZ: That isg objected to as sxgumentative,
your Homor.

THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. SHINN:

Q And then I bslieve you stated that when you
arrived in Los Angeles, Mr. Stovitz met you; is that
corégct?

A Yes.

Where did Lie meet you? At the airport?
No. o

Wére you taken to him?

Excuge me? o

Were you taken to Mr. Stovitz?

- 0 > o e

I guess so, x

I was taken to & building and Mr. Stovitz
was there,

And who escorted you, the two police officers?
Yes.

And your attorney, Mr. Goldmen?

No. I met him -~ Mr. Fleischman.

Mr. Fleischman, I am gorry.

Mr, Fleigchman,

You met him at Mr, Stovitz'z office?

I don't know if it was his office. It was an

> 0 > O PO PO
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7

24

office.
Q And do you recall whether or not you had a
long conversation or a short conversation with Mr. Stovitz |
at that time?
A ¥airly short.
Q Do you recall the conversation?
A No, not the actual words, just --
Q Well, generally what was said?
A In substance, what waz said by Mr. Stovits,

he showed me pictures and asked me if I knew who they
were, and I told hiw.

Q Did he mention anything to you about the
gas chamber? '

A The what?

Q Did he mention anything about the gas chamber
to you?

A Ho, not that I recall.

.;:-1""—’{\-" A —r—
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134 ! Q@  Did he tell you that you were chaxged with
. g saven counts of murdexr and one count of conspiracy?
s A possibly, I don't recall him saying it.
* : Q All of these events, are they kind of foggy
3 in your mind?
¢ A I can't remesber the sctual ddxlw;irution with

him, I ' sorxy.

¢ Don H you recall the substance of the
conversation? S |
1 A e substance of kb conversation was about
" ths pictures,

2 Nothing was said about you being charged with
‘ seven counts of murder, obe count of conspiracy, and if you
. ¥ 1 ape convicted you would go to the gas chambexr?

. A He may have said it, but I don % recall it.

Q ¥Wers you going to say somtthi.ng'?

A Ho.

Q Did he mention the fact alse that if you
would confess he would bhelp you, and all that?

A ¥hat?

Q pid he say that if you cooperatad with
Mr. Btovitz and the police that he would mee that you would |

iz

13 |

16
v |
18
19
!
21

22

® | be haipea?
2¢
‘ | A o, not at all.
@ = Q@  mothing?

* A No. I was willing to coopexate at that timm,
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but I had an attorney to go through.

MR. RANARER: Your Honor, I ask that that be stricken,
"I was willing to cooperate at that time," I ask that be
stricksn on the grounds of hearsay, on thé grounds that

ity a2 conclusionnry statsment and self-sexving.

MR. SHINN: Self-gerving, your Honor.
THE COURT: DPenisd.

Q BY MR. SHINN: When weis the next time you saw

| Mx. Btovitz?

A I bave seen him in court a few times.

I mean after the £ixst time in December.

Yex,

Did you see Mr,. Stovitx again?

Yes, I did.

When waxz that?

outxide of caurt.

Outzide of court?

He came to the jail one aftsrnoon.

How, wag this closer to the first time he saw

L > O > O > O p O

you?
A Yex, I wis still pregnant; this may have bsen
around the WQ.
Not the Ist of January?
T don 't think ®o.
You don 't now, in other words?
No.

» & » 0O
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13-3 1 Q You are just guessing.
: 2 A I dont't ksep track of tha dates.

.; 3 Q Now, who was present at that time?
4 A Mr. Bugliosi and my attorney, Mr. FXleischman,
5 Q Do you racaii what was said at that time
6 | by Mr. Btovitz? _ o |
7 A By Mr. stovitz? Yesh, he asked me a faw
s | questions. . |
9 Q Do you xscall the sukstance of the convarxsation?
0 | A Na, not really I can't, R
1 Q Was there anything he said about the s
2 | chamber at that time? ,

| 13 A  ¥o. He told ma to tell the txuth. They have

@ 4 | a#ll told me to tell the truth, |
5} Q You don 't recall the conversation you had with
16 | Mr, Stovitz the second tims?
H A Well, he asked wa a few questions about the
5 | rvage and T can 't yemembexr the guastions.
19 (") When you may a few questions, did he stay two
20 | or thres minutes?
a | A He stayed about & half hour, I guess, not
2 | very long.
2 Q And then you don't recall even the substance
% | of the conversation you had with Mr. Stovitx?

@ 2 A It was not particularly about the case.
& I wean, there wers, you know, hpguwﬁna
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:wm.ﬁg Stope megaxine.

Q That T know, b gave you a Rolling Stons
migarine, byt if he talkad about the case do you know what
he talked about?

A He mentioned Mary Brinner.

Ha, I khow, he éuhd me why I sxid yes to
charlie when Charlie asked, "What about that man" -~

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, miy that be stricken?

I ask that be atricken on the grounds of hearsay,
immatexial, irrelevant and a conclusion, the reference to
Charlis.

HE COURYT: The motion is denied.

The jury is admonished the answer iz received;
that thay should ngoi: conglider the answer for any purpose as
to Mr. Manson.

Q BY MR. SHINN: Was Your attornay mun‘t at
that time? '

A Yes, he wvax. . :

Q Befoxe Mr. Stovitz arrived did he tell you that

| ¥x. Stovitrz was going to arxive?

MR. GOLDMAN: Objection, your Honor.
HR. SHINN: Your Honor, I 'm not asking for conver-
sation. ‘
MR. GOLDMAN: He just asked for a conversation.
MR. BHINN: May I approach the bench?
I don't think this is & configential conversation, your
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| bench?

16

Honox .
I believa the privilege attachex only to a
privilaged conversation.
THE COURT: The objaction is sustained.
MR, NANARER: May I object to Mr. Goldman perticipating
in this procesding, in that sense may I appxoach the '

THE COURT: No, you may not, sir.
Iet's procead. :
@  BY MR, SHINN: How, during this conversation by |
Mr. Stovitz did you obmezve him take goma notes?
Mo, I don't think be did.
You don 't think be did?
No, I don't think he did.
Did you ses a pencil in hix hand?
¥o.
DI he have a ﬁm recordexr?
I did not see one..
wWas your atiorney taking notes?

fod

No.
¥Was therxe a stenographer thaxe?
No
Now, whan wag the next time you talked to
Mr. Stovitz from the District Attornay's Office?

£  He came by yestexday. ‘

Q I #m talking about befors yestarday, before
yesterday now. '

£ P> £ £ b O > O b O
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You said you saw him the first tims about the
sarly px't of February,

A Yen,
Q You saw him again?
A ves.
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13a-1 Q Did you see Mr, Btovitz again after that

2 time?
3 A In court; you know, court appesarances.
4 Q What court appearances, a 995 motion?
5 A I dom't know, I don't know any of those
6 things.
7 Q@ - VWhen you say "court appearsnces," you don't
8 mean this court appearance ieuiﬁn, do you?
9 A Ko.
10 Q Did he have a conversation with you af thst
1 eourt appearance?
12 . A No.
1B Q Would it be fair to state that dafter that

‘ 1 court appearance you had no other conversation with
15 Mr. Stovitz until this court sppesrance?
16 A Untfl thisg today?
17 R This #rial‘
18 4 Right, I have never spoken to him,
19 | Q When did you speak to him recently, then?
20 A Yesterday. o
n Q  Before that time?
2 - A Before that time?
2 | Q Yas.
u A You mean today? ' v

[ ] % | . ] Let me start buck agein, ' :
% | You saw him twice in jail, correct? ‘
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13a-2 , A Yen. .
2 | Q And after that you saw him in a court
5 | Sppearance, is that right?

4 A Yes.

5 Q When was that court sppearance?

6 A In hare.

7 | Q This room?

8 - A Uh~huh,

9 Q Do you know what & 995 motion is, 2 motion to
10 | dismiss?

n | & No.

2 ) Did you go to & 995 motion to dismiss?

Q
1B A Possibly, yes.
Q

‘ 14 With your attorney Mx. Flelschmsn or Mr,
15 | Goldman?
16} A I made several couxt sppedarances, but I dom't
17 | know the legal names and why I was there.
s | Q Your attorney never explained to you why you
1 | were In court?
20 MR. STOVITZ: Objected to ax immsterisl.
21 THE COURT: Sustained.

22 BY MR. SHINN:

2 Q  You talked to Mr. Bugliosi instesad, correct?
24 A Yes.

0 25 Q = The District Attorney's Office?
% A Yes.
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. Q He 13 not 4 police officer; he is a District
- Attorney?

A Yes.
MR, BUGLIOSI:

I'm not even a District Attorney

19 |

-”‘”\And did ym tell him mib"mu:tni-ly—ehe-m
you told your dttpg‘nfz about this case?
MR. STOVITZ: Objected o~ _That calls for a

onclusion and for/f convarutim she Wr attorney,/

MR. SHINN: A Deputy, I'm sorry,
 BY MR, SHINN: . _

Q When wasg the first time you talked to My, L ‘J;~
| Bugliosi?

A The first time?

Q Yes.

A I don't know the date.

Q Approximately the date is all right.

A Probably around th(z_:@ of the year.

Q And was this at the Sybil Brand jall?

A Yes.

Q And was yuur sttomey present at that time?

b v (Yol By gty Z TR

Q And how long did this Tast with Mx, Bugliosi?

A Quite a Few hours.

Q And was he taking notes?

A Yes, he seemed to be. Z “Z‘

]
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13a-4 . thergby-getting in ‘that which they c&mot get dircctly.

2 | THE "COURT: “Sugtained. e

® || me-ew—————— _—
. Q Do you recallwhet My, Bugliosi said to you the
s | first meeting?
" A What he said to mef
. Q Yes.
g 3 Well, he has always stressed for me to tell
g | the truth.
10 Q Besides the truth I'm talking about. (ﬂf‘m{#i
n | (Pause.) Y fjf?? 0y
2| MR, SHIRN: Did she answer the question, your Hono'x:? T
13 THE WITNESS: I was waiting for you. I thought you

‘ is | were bumy.
15 | BY M. SHINN:

16 Q You can answer the question, I'm sorry.

17 | A I have no queﬁ.tion to asgk.

18 MB. SHINN: I did not get the last snswer, youz
19 | Honor.

0 | MR. STOVITZ: She was walting for you, she did

21 | MOt wank to be discourteous and answer your question when
22 | you had your back turned.

2 | IHE COURT: I would suggest you put the question to
2¢ | her again, Mr. Shinn.

‘ 2 MR, SHINN: I forgot the question.
2% May the reporter read the question back, your
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3 |

Honox? ' ' &
THE GOURT: Let's go \uck tad reﬂd the xeco:‘d.

(Wheuupon the ¢portcr reads the record as
followss

" Do you Tegdll what Mr. Busliosi gaid
to you the Ffirst ﬂeé ‘
"A  What he said to me?
"Q  Yes / \
"A  Well, he has \Qlwayn stressed for
we to tell truth, \., ‘
"Q Begides the tni‘gb I'm falking about.")
THE COURT:/ I think the qm't;fon is aubiguous, Mr.,
Shinn, , E

BY MR. SHINN: A
Q MWW, did you discuss with Mr. Bugliosi these

e hmicidu?

16 |

A Yen, I did, in great detail, . i
MR, BUGLIOSI: There were seven homicides.

MR. STOVITZ: You mean the two incidents?

MR, SHINN: The two incidents, the twa events.

{ BY MR. SHINN:

Q Now, bafore you talked to smnyone about this,

. did you read sbout these two events in the newspaper?
2 |

4 - No, I don't think so.

- Q You did not vead about it in the newspapers,
in New Mexico or Miamf or Boston?
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A Oh, yeah, when I was in Miami I saw something
about Sharon Tate.
O t Q Did you read it?
| Yes, I think I did.
Were there any pictures in the newspaper?
Yes,
Did you look at the pictures very closely?

A It was just a picture of Mrs. Tate when she
W88 pregunant.

a2 > O

Q Did it show any pictures of the house?
i A No, just Migs Tate.
B Q Did you gee thiam on TV?
N A No.
' Z r Q Ymi did not see these events on television?
N A When I wag at the ranch?
6| .- Q At any time,
13b fit.xl.,7 . A When I was at the ranch I did, yes.

18
B |
20
21
22
23 .
24

@ 2 |

26
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3B~1 1 q And what did you observe on IV ¥# to the Tmte |

. 2 { incident? |

| 3 | A Just their rames and faces.
e Q Did it show the houmse?
5 | A It probably did, yes.
6 Q ¥ow, do you vecall what part of the houss they
7 showed?
B A No.
¥ | Q Ix that the only time you saw it on television?
s A Yos.
1 Q And you did not see it on television any other
2 | place?

13 A No, no.

. % 2 How about the magaxines, did you read about
5 | thig in magazines?
16 ' A Yes, just befoxre I turnad myself in,
i Q@  What magazine wax that?
18 4  1ife pr Look.
B Q Ix that the edition where it had Chaxlie's
2 | picture on the front? o
2l L A Mo, it wasx just a small article and it had a
# 1 ssmll picture of Mizs Tate.
» All I rsmewbexr im that thay thought it had
% | momething to do with homosexual killing, or scmething.

O 2 Q@  And is Lt your testimony that is all the news

% | that you read about?

T ——
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24

A Yes.,

Q About thase two incidents?

A Yen.

Q Only three items?

A Yeah.

Q Are you sure or you don't remsmbexr?

A I think I'm pretty sure, yes.

@ And i3 you talk about thim with anyone slse

| bafare you talked to Mr. Bugliosi and Mr. Stovitz?

A My attornmay.

Q Did your attorney show you any smgariunes, books,
newspapars?

MR. FLEISCHMAN: Object to that as going into the
attornay-client mattera.

MR. KANAREK: I must object, your Bongr =-

THE COURYT: 7Tha objection ia sustained.

MR. KAMAREK: Your Honoxr, may I approach the banch,
then? | o |

THE COURY: No.

e} BY MR. SHINN: MNow, when you were brought back
to Log Angeles, wera you put in a cell with about 40 or %0

(I R

| paople?

A Yes, before they gave ma jail clothes.
Q For what?

A Bafore they gave me jail clothes; before I was

‘bocked in I vax put in a room with maybe 20 or 30 girls.
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»83 * 1 Q he next day were you in the same cell block?

2 A ¥o, I 'm saying bafore I was booked -in T s&ill
s | had my regular clothes.

4 Q But then the naxt day were you put in a cell?
5 A Yeu, I vas.
6 Q How mAny Persons wexe in that cell?
7 A T was in a cell by mysslf,
8 - Q And you bava been in a cell zll by youxself
9 | up to today?
10 A No.
% Q At ona time you wers in a cell with othex girls,
2 | other inmates?
B | A Yes.

@ | Q  When was that?

5 | A well, they kept me downstairs in a 1ock-i:p or

6 { somathing like that for about nine days, & week, and then
L thay took me upstairs and I 'ha.d my own cell locked, but it
18 | was with othex girlw.

B Then they unlocked my cell and I gobt to walk
% around.
21 Q Mow, let's gat back to your second meeting with
2 | wr. Bugliosi, when was Eac? |
B & By "mecond meeting” --
%] Q  Yes, you were at the first meeting already;

‘ & now we go to the second maeting.

% | A I don't know when it was, but it was while I
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= 2 Q Wag it a shoxrt tima after the first meating?
. 3 A Pomsibly, I can't really remember ;lt.
4 | Q Do you rdcall haow 1ongm$ staysd at tha m;s;x&W
5 meeting?
6 A How long he stayed?
7 Q Yes.
8 . A 1t seons that sach time be came he stayed
o | quite a while.
10} Q Wag be taking notes again?
1 A Yes,
12 Q ¥ho was present at that time, your attorney?
B A Yes. . ,
. 4 R Did he -— when I sty he I mean MY. Bugliosi --
5| Aid be say something mbout the gas chawber?
16 A No. | )
n Q And you cooperated with him at that iim?
18 A Yes,
19 ¢ He wag taking notes?
20 A - Yen.
21 R How about the third time now, when wex the
% | thixd meeting, shortly aftar?
4 - A Posmibly o
= r Q You don 't remenber?
. < A No.
2 Q How long did he stay at that time?

1L

B DI —
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2
-

A Well, each vizit he usuvally stayed for a few Q,/

hours.
Q Wag this night oxr day?
A He usuvally came up during the day.
Q And what was @aid at the third meeting?
A It seemad as though each time he came he

Q In othex words, did you tell him, say; all of
the events tha finst day, moat of the svents the first day?

A Yas.

& In othér words, you came back the mecond,
or he kept asking for you or did he tell you?

A No, be mogtly just asked we and I told him,

Q In other words, it was substantially the same .
questions the f£first time, the second, the third tiwme?

A Well, if there was a gertain area, you know,
that he did net understand, he would guestion me about it
and I would give him the answer.

ekt W) Did Mr. Bugliosi ever at any
tiwe during these throe meetings, tell you that some of
your answersg Rxe wrong, or soma of your angwsrs ars not 4\ ,7\
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B p : it

logical, or did not make gense?
A. Mo, net that Ivecall.
I t0ld hiny he &eve:: tpld me.
Q¢  me 2 you quaixtims. d14 be not?
A !ut.

= m-ﬁww--,-

Q@ And thema tmutinnu ware a:.:l. about tha same ,

| sach of these threa mttngs; the same qmntimr - P

A v I.‘. | - .-\'
R Now, the iqurth meatinq, whiat happened?
Da you recall . what happamd at th- ﬁauri:h meeting?

Ve i
al 7 A muaily it im always the same thing.
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Q  The smme thing. <* .

A Uni~hmea, ™ o

] In othey ﬁ{m be went over with you the
“questlions and lmm::a mh meeting, the first, sxecond,
| thixd, fou?ﬁ *» substantially the same questions and

e

‘ m:::? ) e ,
) M) .- ,,i "’ ' , - #*
A Yes, T~ o s oo
-~ Q _ And-he spent what, sbout twe oxr three hours
e Vf.thyou 85311*? ‘“ ~
A Yes. . o
\ Wi, %

Q Why;n was thn fourt:h metiug or the fifth
mesting? . - :

\__\

A I dm*a-t kﬁ‘bﬁ' if there was a fourth or fifth

| meeting. I mnr cmmtgd tha-mgotings.

. There were a few.

Q@  Youmesan, foury :iw, s ix? )

& - I don't kow, I just said I never W p—
Q  There was & 1iftle moxw. tim three, wés there
not? ‘ B

A Yes, there probably was.

Qe There weis more\tgyfwr, were there not?

A I don't know. |

Q If1 iald yw;tht:ht* Mr. Bugliogi had a statement "
of Mrs. Linda Kasabisn and he states that -~

MR, BUGLIOSI: Your Hooor, I don't know what he 1s

going o go into now; but it sppears to be an improper
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‘the defense. . . 7

question.
He is telling her something rather than asking
4 question.
This is cross~exsmination as far az I know.
MR, SHINN: I am trylng to. refresh her memory Aw
to how many meetings she had with Mr, Bugliosi, that is
all. | o
THE GOURT: Proceed with your question.

BY MR, SHINN:
Q Does five sound pretty correct, five meetings?
A Yeah, | - |
R Approximately five neetings?
A

Y‘“. x % S ""’@:ﬁi
,%. s pd 4t 2F IRe 2]
Q pid tg’%ﬁl you that he'lra going to put all
of these notes into a statement form?

A Into & statement form?
Q Yes, into & statement form?
A No.

Q Did he ever show you a statement like thig? ( ,;g&i

told me that it wag in a ptatement form and he gave Ii to. &

-

- o 2

2 |

Q "i&ﬁc told you that pu 'yéixr conversat oﬁ'
& ptatement form and gave it to the defenme coungel?

A Yes.

Q Did he ever show you the statement?

——T

Lt
A Nos; but he told me that -« just recently he At;,,?l
I'{

oy

3

]
oA i

LY

Y.
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> O b o

qQ
Incorrect?
A

No, he did not.

You nevexr did read it?

No.,

You don't know what {s in 1t?

Right. .

You, don*t.knoﬁ whather it 1s correct or

‘Wlﬂ.l, I' sure Iu took it frm what I told him 7\

. KANAREK: Your Honor, I wauld strike t:hat s

a conclusion, your Houor.

THE COURT: The answer will be lt.ri.t’:kq. Iiw jury
is adwonished to disregard it.

BY MR. SHINN:
Q Now, was that five meetings with Mr. Bugliosi?
Wag there another meeting after that?
A Possibly. Like I say, I never counted thoge
. meetinga.
Q When did you ecame to court first for this
trial? 4
A This trisl?
Q Yes, when did you come to court?
A Last Monday,
Q Monday.
Now, before Monday did Mr. Bugliosi come o
- see you?
A I believe he did,
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Q Approximately how many days before you came
to courty two days, one day, three days?

A I'm trying to remember. I helfeve he came on
the weekend.

Q When you say "weekend," Saturday, Sunday?
Yes, I think he came Satuxday.

Was it in the afternoon?

I'm not positive of the day,

On either Saturday ot Sundays, the weekend?
I think so, yes. |

Q Wia thers snybody else present besides Mr. °
Bugliosi? ; ‘ |

A My attorney was t’hare.:

Q - How long did this matinlg lagt?

A oh, sbout a couple of hours.

Q Did you go over the same questions and answers,
the guestions again, this time?

A No, what he did this time, I believe, was he
read my snswers back and asked me if it was correct, and
if it wag =~

MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, I object and ask all this
be stricker on the grounds of heaxsay, your Honox.

THE COURT: Overruled. The motion ig denied.

BY MR, SHINN:
q At that time did he show you a statement?
A This 1s the first time -~ thig is when he told

oo = O

“1a s
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1Ty

§ ]

- me about the statement. That is the fiyat.time I ever

saw it.

Q The next time you saw it, when wax that?

A Monday. '

Q Thet is when you came to textify?

A Yes.

Q  Did he talk to you during the lunch hour
that day?

A Monday?

Possibly, I'm not sure.

Q Yot are not sure? That is last week.

A Yes.

Q You are mot surs you talked to Mr. Bugliosi
upstairs? .

A He had come to me & number -~ not a number ~-
two or three times. I am not sure if he came Monday,
Tuesday of Wednesday, but he came.

Q But he ceme upstairs?

A Yes.

Q And did he say tha quantions he was goingto
agk you, did he tell you "These are the quutions I am

- p——— v o o ——

gom ta nk you"?
m\,\; think he just read back the answers.
ngain nqd_gked me if that wm

e T A -

Q Just the answers without thc questions?
A Yes.

Ramas e SR ]

23 | T
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Q How about Mr. Stovitz, did you ses him during
i:hi; trial? '

A Yes, I have seen him in the courtroom,
Did he talk to you? o
Briefly, yes. ,
Did he come upstairs and see you at lunchtime?
No, he never did,

MR. SHINN: May I have a moment?

(O£f£ the record discussion betwsent My, Shinn

and Defendant Van Houten.)
BY MR. SHINN:
Do you spend the whole lunch pexiod upstairs?
Excuse me?

> 0 > O

Do you spend the whole lunch perfod upstairs?
‘Do 1 spend the lunch -~
Yes.
Yes, I do.
What did you have for lunch today?
I had a peach ~-
MR. BUGLIOSI: That is irrelevant.
THE COURT: Sustained.
. BY MR, SHINN:
Q Now, besides talking to Mr. Bugliosi did you
talk with police officers, with detectives?
A Yes.

Q After you arrived in Los Augeles?

> O P O > O PP
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W

A
Q

Can you put it more specifically?
Okay, when youarrived in Los Angeles you

were at Sybil Brand, right?

A

Q
you?

Q

PO PO kO bO o

Right.

Did detectives or the police ceme to talk to
Yasx, | 4
Which one was that, Gutierrex?
Yes, he cane.

This gentleman here?

Yex.

How many times did you talk to hinm?
I didn't count the visits.

Was it more than five times?

No, he never came all these times.

Did his partner come?

He has come with his partner usually.
Is that his partner right here, sitting at

counsgel | table?

A

MR. STOVITZ: May the record indicate he is indicating
Mxr. Calkinx.

I belleve I spoke to him once.

BY MR. SHINN:

Q

When you talked to these police officers the

first time, were they taking notes?

A

Possibly, I'm not sure.
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1 ] Did you see a pencil in their hand?

| 2 A I don't remember, Mr. Shimnn, 1{f.I 413 or not.
, 3 Q How long was the first visit of Mr. Gutierres,

4 how long was the First meeting? N

5 A How long was the first meeting?

6 | Q Yes, how lomg did it last?

7 A I believe the first meeting was with Mz.

s | Bugliosi,

9 Q I'm talkingdeeut police officers now, not

- 10 | Deputy District Attorneys.

u A ¥ kvow, a few hours.
c Q@  With this gentlemen & few hours?

‘ 1By A Yes, I think mo, yes.

’ L Q Did you see him take sny notes?

B A I don't recsll.

A Q Did he show you any picturss, photographs?
w | A Yes, T know what pictures sre, yes, he did.
18 Q Now, do you recall spproximately how many
1 | photographs he showed you? Were there Iots?
2 | A No; I don't know. '
a Q So many you can't remember?

14 f1s. * A No, I don't think he showed me that many.
2 |
2

. 25 .

2 |
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14-1 g | Q@ Do you recall what photograph he showsd you?

" A Yeas.
. 3 Q wWas it a house or & person, or what?
. A I beliave it was him that showsd me photographs |
5 | of the Iszaeli actor.
6 | Q pid he show you any pictures about the Tate
; | residence, the Tate homs wite? -
8 A I don't think so.
o | Q@  You don't think so? You don't know? Maybe you
10 | have forgotten? ' :
1 j A Are you speaking about before this court
12 | appearance?
| 13 - Yen. _
‘ u A Mo, I don't think he ever d4id.

5 Q@  When d1d be show you the pictures, the first
16 tima?
w A Scoe time last week.
18 Q Is that when you wexre testifying?
19 A Yas.
2 | Q He showed you pictures befoyxe you testified?
21 A I had already testified. I wa® in the middle of

22 | testifying, and auz::ing a dinner break he ahowed mé some

2 | pictures,

2 | Q And what did you and Mr. Gutiexrez talk about
. 2 the first time you met him?
% A T believe tha first time I met him weis when he

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



=2

10

11

12

13

15

16

7

18 | .
- gentlemen, nor form or express any opinion regarding the

| case until it is finally submitted to you.

19

20

2a .
22
23 |
24

25

2544

came with M¥. Bugliosi.
Thare ware so many faces, I am not quite sure.
Q In other worde, you talksd to a lot of police

- officers then; is that right?

A Yex, duitn a faw.

Q S0 many that you forgot their faces?

A I remenber the faces, but thexs isx another ons
that looks 1iks him, and T am not sure, o

"] And eavery tims you saw thess police officers,
| ¥ou would give them information when thay would ask you
| Guestions?

A Yes.

Q And did, at any time, they take nobes that you

| recali?
14 |

A ﬁs. sometimes they did.

MR. BHINM: Can we take the afternoon hreak, your
Honox?

THE COURT: Do not convarse with anyone, ladies and

The Court will xecess for 15 minutes,
(Recess.)
{(The followiny pwoceedings wera had in opsn
cQurt, de:ﬁaﬁdants. ¢Gounsel and jury present:) .
THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurors are

| Present,
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4=3 1 You may continue, Mr, Bbinn.

. 2 MR. SHINN: 'Thank You, your Honor.

e s | Q@  getting back £o the book for ons moment,
4 | the book we wers talking about before racess.
5 A Yes.
6 Q  Did you tell this lady that is helping you
7 | weite the hook?
s | MR. BUGLIORI: Wait a vhile. This is a niutltcwnt.' .
s She never testified that anyone is belping bar
10 write the book, mo I object on that ground.
| MR, SHIMM: Helping to write a book, your Hohor.
12 MR. BUGLIORIL: That is simply ndt her statement.
B | THE COURT: Sustained. Raframe the gueation.

‘ i MR. SHINM: @ Did you tell thix lady that i

15 | writing the book in your behalf how many trips you took,
16 | acid trips?

L A Ro.

1 | Q  You did rot tell ber that?

v | A No.

2 | . Q Now, I want to dirsct your attention back to

21 | Xugust the Sth, the night of August the Sth.,

2 A Yex.

% | Q Do You recall August tha Sth?

2% A I belisve that im the fixst night; is that
o % 1 correct?

2% Q And divecting your attention back to the

| Tate residence.
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144 1| A Yos.

. A Q I believe you testified that yvou stayed outsids |
i as & lookout?
¢ A Yes.
J Q Is that coxrect?
g MR. STOVITZ: That is not her testismony; but that she

stayed outside is hey testimony. Whether it is asz a lookout|
or net is for the jury to drxaw its conclusion.
I object to the gquestion aw argumentative.
MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I .vaouid agk that
Mx, Stovitz's astatement be stricksn.
MR. SHINN: Is there an objection by Mr. Btovitx?
B 1 I don't know.
| MR. SYOVITZ: Yas. I object to the question, your
Honor, as being ambliguoux.
THE COURT: The objection is overruled.
Iat's proceed.
THE WITNESS: What was your quastion?
MR, SHINN: May I have the guestion read bmck?
THE COURT: Yas. |

1o
|

12

15
16
7
18
19
20

2L {(the question wax read by the repértnr-)

MR. BUGLIOSI: I objact.

» THE COURT: That & a charﬁterization, Mr. Shinn, of

the testimony. I will sustain the ohjection to that -

' ol | guestion.
26

2

Put the question dirvectly, if you care ta.
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Pon 't charactexize the testimony.
' MR. SHINN: ALl right.

Q Did you stay cutside to watch the pecple?

'A Ye#, I did. I guess.

Q And I beliave at that time you were pragnant,
vere you not? | -

A yes. Not showing. I didn't xeally know at
that time for muxe. )
How many wonthk pregnant wexe you at that time?
Probably about a wonth,
About a month?
Yas.
And was that the only reason you didn't

O = O = O

go into the house, because you were pregnant? It was
difficult for you to participate? |

A Would you say that again?

Q What I am asking you im: The fact that you
were pregnant; wasen 't that the reasun that you stayed out~
8ide instead of going inside to participate?

A Whether I was pregnait or not, I would nevexr
have killad anybody.

MR. FANAREK: Your Honor, may that axnswsr be read
back?

THE COURT: Read the answer.
(The answar was read by the raportex.)
MR. KANAREX: Your Honor, I ask that that selli-gerving |
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1426 1| statement be wtricken. ,
'2 t‘ MR. Bmo‘szs The question prompted 1!;.'your HOnoX »
® s | . MR.BHINN: It did not, your Honor.
4 : THE COURT: The guastion prompted ;H:.,_ but- it i.d-‘ |
5 | pot responsive.
6 | The answer will be stxicken. The jury is
? #dwoxished to disregard it.
8 Read the last guestion,
> 1 (The question was rsad by the rsporter,)
o | THE WITNESS: No.
o Q  BY MR. SHDIN: You testified that you dil take
2 1 all types of drugms is that correct?
} B | A Excuse me?
’ 14 Q You testifisd that you took all £ypas of drugs. |
15 ] A Yes. |
16 | Q | 18D, speed, and some of the other ones that
17 1 you muntioﬁ:d which I don't know the names of.
8 A Yesn. '
13 Q And I believe you testified that you took .
» | approximately 50 LSD tripe?
| A Yex, about.
& Q That do#sn’t include speed or marijuana and
2 | other drugs, doss 1t?
2% - A ¥o.
. = 3 Q ¥what ix your favorite drug?
% A I don't have any favorite.
| MR. "BWLIOSI': Im@rial. your Honor.
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| that you had no conception of time, no conception of dates
2 1

| is that correct? It iz not impoxrtant to you, I mean?

MR, S8TOVITZ: oObjection.
THE COURT: I didn't henx the guestion.
‘ (Whersupon, the question was read by the
reportar.)
MR, STOVITZ: The objection is that it is
ambiguous as to time, your Homor.
THE COURY: Bustained.
MR, SHINN: Q Do you have a particular drug that
you like bhetter than other drugs?
A Then or now?
Q Then &nd now.
A And now? .
Now I have no pmrticulay culc fox any kind of

Ll

Q I ¥now you don 't right now. -
A Well, you amked we then and now.

Then I think I liked peyots best of s1l.
Q Bow many tives did you take peyote? o
A Three timasx.
Q Mow, all during your testimony you stated

or place; is that correct?
A Yes, usually.
Q And you stated that time m nothing tg you;

A I never really pmid that much attention to time,

-

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



14a8

10

11

12

13 |

14

5 -

16 |

8

19

# 1 you new you got off for lunch around 12:007
2l |

22 |

23

2
25

2 |

5948

17

no.

Q I balieve you stated that you have bsen taking
drugs for approximately four ysars?

A Yox.

Q Ther, would it be fair to state that you
started taking drugs when you were about 16 years old?

A Yan.

Q Is that when you lsft high school, or grammar
school, or junior high?

A High school, yes.

Q Did you £inish high school?

A Bo. I Quit,

Q You did have o go to school on time when you
sant to high school?

A I didn % hear you.

Q  You had to go to mchool on time when you went
to high schoel, didn‘t you? .

A Yes. ' '

Q You went to school axownd B:00 o lolock, and'

A Yes.

Q And then you got off again around 3:00; 3:307.
A Yes.

I never took drugs in high schoal.
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Q In those days, you didn't taks drugs, and you
had & conception of timey iz that correct? You had to get
to school at a certain time?

A gure. I had an alarm clock.

Q And you knaw what time you would get off for
lunch and all that?

A Yan.
Q And time did mean something to you ak that time,
did it not?

A Yes, Sure.

Q Mow, you did have discussions with various
People when you started o kake LSD and those cthexr drugs,
did you not? '

A Say that again?

Q Well, you had dimscussions with iuiout nopﬁz
did you not, regarding these drugs that you wm‘uk.tmj?

A Yas,

@ And people who kook drugs would relate to you
that it way damage youw brain, LSD?

A Yes. I think somebody told me that once.

Q. And you must have read various articles on the
affects of LSD on & person's brain, thinking power?

MR. RUGLIOBI: I object ko these quemtions.

MR, SHINN: I didn't finish the guestion,

MR, BUGLIOBI: I Aam #Orry.

THE WITMESS: I 4did very little xeading.
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19

MR. BUGLIOSI: Just & moment. There 1lm an objection.
MR. BTOVITZ: Did you finimh your guestion?
MR, SHINN: Yes.
MR, BUGLIOSI: It is an improper queation.
THE COURY: Read the guastion.
(The quegtion wax read hy the reporter.)
MR, BTOVITZ: The objection is that it calls for

| hearswy, your Honox, it is irrvelevant and immeterial,

MR, SHINN: T asked ber if sha read it, your Honor.
THE CQURT: She can answer the gquestion yss or no.

THE WITNESS: No.

MR. SHINN: Q D¢ you know,then, whather or not
various drugs like LSD does affect a person's brain?

MR. BUGLIOSIs That calls for a cpnclusion, your
Honor.

THE COURYT: Are you kalking about genérally, or are
you talking about hex?

MR. SHINN: I am just asking her whether she knows .

- I haven 't narrxowed it down yst, your Homor. I am just
| asking hex whether she knows. She can answar yes or no.

THE COURT: The objection is sustained,

Q BY MR. BHIEN: Did you read somewhere in a
magazine or newspeper or a peaphlet that LED would sometimes
damage the brain?

MR. BUGLIOSI: oObjection as irrelevant,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




10

11

12
13
4

15

16

17 :' you thought Mx, Mangon was a Messiah?
8 e
19
20
21

22

23

24

25

% |

5951

MR. BTOVITZ: Ohjected to. It calls for hearsay, and

it is 2lzo irrelavant and immaterial.
™E COURT: Overrulad. ghe can answer yes or no,
THE WITNESS: I don't believe I ever xead anything

about it. Somebody told me.

MR. SHINN: Q Do you think that the fact you have
been taking ISD and various other drugs that it kind of

| affected your thinking powex?

4  gay that again? I can't understand your

agCant.,.

THE COURY: Read the questicon.
{The guestion wis read by the reporter.)
THE WITNESS: I am sure it did, yes.
MR. SHIMN: Q It dide
A Sure,

Q ﬂ' the othex wuaw you stated that

A Ef.i’i thought he was.

Q A God man?

A Agediymn, yes.

Q@ You came to that conclusion, I believe, on the
basip of your conversations with him; is that correct?

A Yes. And through other people and just from

| looking at him.

Q Did you aver sos Mr. Mahmon welk on water?
A Xo.
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You did not?

NHo, I nevexr did.

Did you ever ses him £ly?

No.

Did you ses m hala over his head?

NO -

But. yet you thought he was a God man; is that

0 = O = O p &

right?

A A Godly man, yes.

Q A Godly man or & Messiah come again, the way
you stated it? ’

A Yes. |

@ And it is diFficult for you at times to tell
the differsnce between fact and fancys isn't that true? |

4 I don't understand you. |

@ Well, sometines it is difficult for you to
determine whether it is fuct or fancy? You thc;ught

. Mr. Manson was a God man and in fact he was not a God man?
19:

A Tre .
Q I8 that true?
»A’ Yes, it im.
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l4e~1 1 Q And Y believe you also stated that you have
.’ 7 | hallucinations sometimes? ‘
' 3 | A Undex the drug?
4 Q | Under the drug or not under the drug; hallucina-|
s | tions?. |
6 | A Well, sitting here right now, when T look at

7 | a1l those holes, they just sort of seem to all go fogether.
8 { T don't know Lf that is hallucination.

9 :'. Q What holes? :

0 | - A Excuse mé. The holes in the tiles on the

u | walls,

2 Q What else do you see?

B A I sew a clock, aud I see wood, and I see pecple.
‘ 14 ;: ' Q Do you believe in Santa Claus?

15 MR, STOVITZ: Then o now, Counsel?

U | I object to the question as ambiguous, your

' Honor. |

18 . THE COURT: Sustained.

® | MR, FITZCERAID: Join in the cbjection.

¥ 1 BY MR. SHINN:
a i Did you, at any time, believe in Santa Claus?
Yes, when I was a little girl.
Do you still believe in Ssuta Claus?
2 No.
‘ % Do you sometimes see Santa Claus while you are
- % ] under the influence of drugs?

22

23

O b oo O

gy~ -
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14e-2 A No, I doa't think I have ever seen hom.
2 | Q And I believe you stdted that you saw God
3 | once under drugs at one time?
4 | A The drug told me that it ss God, buf now that
s | 1 amnot under the drug, I know it wasn't.
. @  And I also believe you stated that you took
7 | drugs, you winted to bscauss you wanted to £ind God?
g | A That is correct.
s | Q Did you ever try going to church looking for
10 God?
- MR. STOVITZ: That is objected to ag argumentative,
12 ] ‘your Honox.
1 THE COURT: Sustained.

Q@ | pyw saow o

5| What s your f£ull legal nawe now?
My full legal same? |
Yes. :

Linda Darlene Kasabian.

Have you used any‘othqr naxe? -

I have used my maiden name.

What is that?

Drouin,

How do you spell that?

16
17
1B |
19
20

21
22

23

> O > O O L O

24 D-r-g-u~i~n.

‘ 5| MR, SHINN: May I have & moment, your Homox?
% THE COURT: Yes.
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14¢-3 1 o (Mx, Shinm and Mx Kanarek confer.)

2 BY MR. SHINN:
3 Q Now, I believe you stated that you went to
4 A court hearing to get your child back; 1s that correct?
5 A Yes.
6 | - Q Aud d1d you go to & juvenile court? Was that
il = juvenile court?
8 1 A I guess so. I don't know.
9 | Q And do you recall under what name the file was
| made?
11 Wasx it under Linds Kasabian or Tanya Kasabisn?
12 The Eile I am referring to.

B 1B A What file? I don't understand.

. | g The fil’e that I Bciiuu your attorneys filed
5 | to recover your child. )
16 A I guess my name, Linda Kasablan. ]
) g You also stated that you were teatifjing in ’?/
# | court because you want to tell 1t Like It was; fs that
| correctr
21 A Yes .
21 Q@ __And you didn't-care-nothing sbout Immmity?.
2 - A No, not really. _
| Q@ And you still don't cave about the immmity?
# | A T thiok 1¢ in @ nice thing to have, but 1E

O S gcecﬁ't matter. T
| 2] But isn't your main purpose for testifying to

. T A i .1 i
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/ v 7 MR, STOMTTZ: . Obje

f ,j' J-’ J‘%’I (I '* {.J( ¢ .
' “'H’Oim o« /1) e b ¥
3 54.;5’ ,’ I "’ ," s ;‘M‘ 7 |
;rné;couuxf‘ $u

R Be——

VRN
get the imunity 80 you can walk out of the courtroom?

I“' No, that. is not my main purpose.

JURm—— Y
F v s S

Q Your min purpau 1s just to tell :Lt like it
was? T |

|

A Yes.
s Q A w::izid you now g:tw up your mnmitgf a.ud siﬁ
§ ,9"3 b'}lide the dq:andm:s mf defend yourself, then A}
ty ay mémtﬁ'i:iu;é" ‘
s

5
Vo [ kf‘

J

) , . ’o‘ > ‘,/
‘ f'/"' . /‘E/f,/{

’

BY MR. SHINN:

Q A lm't it & fact, Mrs. Kasabian, that the
only time you wanted to tell it like it was is when you
were arrﬁatad, when you got arrested?
A T - Weald-you vepeat. t;bntz I didn't qwl'ta gqlt
L O £ LA .

13 ..a‘!i.rs;tfy‘ar:u A ~-:;_
ff , » QH e & #I:u, ihe on, Mm thlﬁ yo ;:

._, DRI S e s s b

] ;}it‘ 11#8 1t g? ag bp}m _QﬁthljaeLt
%e ﬁﬂﬁ YWM fiﬂns i:hc..dﬂm PR bﬁf au

A Ko,
I want.gd to tell igm_like it

Mppened, that same moment that it happened, but I just
wam‘t; n'ble to do it them.
Q But you did tell it at a time when you felt

you could save yourself? 7\ 7~
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A

No, because I didn't know I could save

mynl%.

Wi T

); ;j\
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| s

VA
Q _When you found out you could save yourself, ‘
than you decided to tel), the truth, is that correct?

A No, I dacided to tell tha truth right from the

20
very beginning. AA

Q@  ¥rom the beginning of what? '

A The moment it happened, the moment I got_‘
arrested right up until now. ’ |

@ You had other opportunities, did you not, to
tell the police?

A Yes. i

Q Bafore you got arrested?
A Yes. | |
Q And you also went to a court oceeding ecallsd
a 995 motion to dismims your camse, is that correct?
A 7 I quessx »o, yas. |
Q At that time you did not teil the Judge, "Your
Bonor, I want to tell tha truth "
MR, S8TOVITZ: I object to the question, arguuentative.
Furthermore, it is very misleading to the jury
to think she had an opportunity to testlify at that time.
THE COURT: The objection is sustained.
MR, KANMAREK: Your Honor, way the jury be instructed
to not consider Mr. Stovitz's comment for any purrose?
I mean, I don't want to belabor i, but I cannot
agree with Mr. Stovitz. |
THE COURT: I am not sure I understand what you are
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saying, Mr. XKanarek.

MR, KANAREK: What I 'm saying, your Honor, is,
when a person is befors the Court and wishes to wmake the
statament, the District Attornay is thers to take the
statemsnt, as you and I have both seen in court at various
stages of criminal procesedings, and Mr. Stovits's statement -
is hardly factual. | _ ‘

MR, STOVITZ: Counsel is attempting to dsliberately

In all my years in court I never have taken a
singla statement frow a defendant on & 995 wmotion, as
counsel well knows.

MR, KAWAREX: I do not very well know that.
THE COURT: The jury is instructed to diaregard the
comments of both counsel.

Iat's proveed.

Q BY MR. SHINN: Mrs. XKagabian, did you know about
a $25,000 raward?

A Mo.

Q Did someons ever tell you about a $25,000
reward?

A Ng == about what? ' ,

Q Ahout this case.

A ¥o.

Q You never heard of it?

A ¥o.
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7 1

% |

Q .You never read about it?

A No.

ME, BHINN: I have nothing fuxther.

THE COURT: Nothing further?

MR, SHIMN: MNothing further.

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, do you have any croms-
examination? |

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, I wonder if we might have
the good services of the Court to find out the true name
of the juvenile court f£ile of Mr, Fleischwan.

MR, STOVITZ: I beslieve I can relate to you it is
"In xre Tanya Fasabian,."”

MR. KANAREK: The clexk informs me he cannot £ind

 the File under Tanys or Linds Kesabian.

It is asuperior Couxrt file and I was hoping it

~ would come in here io the Court mersly by asking for it.

THE COURT: From whara?
MR. XKANAREK: To hare.

THE COURT: It won't come here unless somecne sends
for it. "

MR. FARAREK: I am infoxmed that there iy no file
undexr that name. ' ‘

TEE COURY: This iz something you can investigate on

et 's procead,
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CROSS-EXAMINATION

- BY MR. KANAREK:

Q@  Linda, could you tell us, have you had any
madication at all since you have been in custody in the

| Ios Angeles County Jail?

A Yes, I have, ’ {

Q Would you tell us what mdic&tipﬁl have bean
given to you? nr - ;

A Well, while I wax pregnant they gave me calcoium
and iron pills for abouk two weeks afier I had the baby

| they gave me calcium pills, and I stopped taking them.

And just within the last month when I felt that
I nesded to go to sleep they ghve me tranguilizers. '

Q what tranguilizers bhave they given you?

A I don 't know what they were,

Q And who was the doctor that basx prescribed
thess madications for you?

A I believe his name is Dx. Nakale, I'm not sure.

Q Did Dr. Natale make & special trip to Sybil
Brand to sea you?

MR, BUGLIOST: ¢alla for a conclusion, your Honor.

 THE COURT: oOverrulsd.

THE WITMESS: I don't know if he made & special txip. .
¥ have only sean him once, after the baby was born, that is
all. A

Q BY MR, KANAREX: Have you sssn any other doctoxs
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other than Dr. Xatals?

not?

A

O > O p» O > O

a

When I was in the hospital, I did.

¥ho prascribed the Lilrium for you?
Librium! Is that wbat I waz taking?

Is that what you are taking?

I don 't ktow what they are.

You are taking some tranguilizexs?

Yox.

Who dacides whether you get tranguilizers ox

I guess the doctoxr, I don't know.
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15a-1 1 | Q Did you tell someone that you wanted tranqui-
2 lixera? -
3 A They told me. I never asked for them, and
4 thay all of a sudden came to me and asked me 1f X wanted
5 them.
6 Q How long #go was t;hv.tt ,
7 | A A month or two months, I guesg, I'm not sure
8 of the time.
9 Q Someone suddenly came to you and agked you if
10 1 you wapnted tranquilizers?
o A Yes.
2 Q Was that a Deputy Sheriff?

3 13 A No, it was % nurse.

® | Q A nurse?
= . A Yen,
16 | Q And what did you tell the nurse concerning
7 | your desire for tranquilizers?
1 | A T first stated I did not want them, and then
B | I find 1t difficult to go to sleep at night.
0| She told me that was the purpose of the
21 tranquilizers, so I started taking them,
2. Q This came up &all of a sudden?
o A Yes.
o Q You did not ask for them originally?
‘ 2 A No.

= Q And what is that nurse's name?

-~
— 4%
g
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15a-2 ;| A Oh, there were a number of nurses. I didn't,

2 | you know, xemember hex name.
. Q@  Would you give us the names of the nurses that
s | you do remember?
5 A °  There is Miss Campbell; there is Miss Saurders;
6 | the supexvisor, I believe, is Miss Bee.
7 - I camnot Tecall all their names,
8 | Q You cannot recall all their names?
9 | A Wall, I will have to sit and think about it.
10 Do 'you want me to think &bout it, about the
1 | names and tell them to you?
12 Q Take half a second to do that for us.
) B A There is Miss Partussi, Migs Gomez; there's
'.‘ 14 quite & number of them. I camnot recall all of their
15 | names,
6| They are not, you know, on the tip ‘of my
77 | tongue. :
18 Q And these are all n, rses?
» A Yes.
0 Q And are these nurses at Sybil Brand hétitnte?
2 A Yas. ,
2 | Q And would you tell us, directing your attention

% | from the time that you first entered Sybil Brand Imstitute
2 | until today, tell us the people with whom you have shared
@ % | quartexrs? |
@ MR. STOVITZ: I object to that as immaterial, frrelevant,
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15a=3 | | your Honor.

, s | It has nothing to do with the issues in this
® || .
4 THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer,
5 | THE WITNESS: There were so many girls, you ktiow,

- coming in and out, in and ocut, I camnot really remember t:heir
; | names, I never really got to know them that well,

o | BY MR, RaaREx;

9 Q Tou cannot remsmber any of the names of any of
1 | the people with whom you sharsd quarters?
| A I vemember there was one girl, well, she was

1z | in the same cell block ¥s I, not in the same room; Kelly,
13 | Hex navie wag Kelly.

. o There was one girl I shared a room with named
15 | Cheryl. ‘
6 | Q What wag her last name?
¥ A T don't know, I think she went under an alias
1 | or something, I den't know.
19 | I remember one girl named Cookie. I can't
2 | remember -~ theve were o many girls I did not know.
21 Q Well, directing yosur sttention to your quarters,
2 | do you have & cell, that is, to you all alone?
28 - A Yes. -
2 | Q And immedistely adjacent to you are there othar
‘j 2 | gixle?
2% A Well, I an in a room in the infirmary and all
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24

~ there 1s is & steel door with & little glass window and

then & window looking outside.
Q You are in this room, this i:ifimry all alone?
A Yes.
Q Is there some Yeason you are in the infirmary?
MR, STOVITZ: Objected to as being immaterial and

. 4rrelevant. .

THE COURT: Overruled.
MR. STOVITZ: Just a moment, I would like to approach
the bench in this matter, your Honor, because it may be

- after I consult with counsel, maybe he will withdrsw the
{ dquestion.

“13

THE COURT: Very well.
£ the record discusgion between counsel.)

ME. STOVITZ: Withdraw the request to spprosch the

bench., |
_ Do you want to put the yawe question to her?

BY MR, KANAREK:

Q Mizs Kazahlan, did you ask to be put in &
room by yourself? I

A No.

Q Pardon?

A No, 1 did not,

Q You did not?

A No. ‘

9 In other words, law enforcsment of;l!icinis‘ '

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10 1

11

12

B |

14

15

16

1w |
1 |
EETIN|
20 |
2 |

22 |

23

24

25

26 f

5967

decided to put you in & voom by yourself, xight?

A I guess so.

4] They decided fo put you in & voom by yourself
how long ago? ‘

A Well, they declded to put me in there when they
thought I was going to have the baby, but I did not have it

_#nd I wag there for about & week or nine days, and then

they decided I was going to have the baby and they took me
to the hospital, which T was not about to have the baby
but I had the baby thres ox four days later.
Q Mrsa. K;tubim, would you listen to the question, |
please. | ‘ S

4" Sorry.

& The question was, how long ago?

MR. STOVITZ: She told you right after she had the
baby, Counsel, why don't you listen tg the answer.

MR. KAMAREK: May we have an answeY, your Honor?

THE COURT: Did you understand the question?

THE WITNESS: No.
BY MR. KANAREK:

] How long has 1t been, Mrs. Kassbian, since you

have had quarters all slone where you had nothing but a

l1ittle hole in the wall to look out?
A Around the end of February.
Q From then until the present time?
A Yes,
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Q
A

Iz that correct?
Yes,

wt ot

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



5969

15B=1 ! Q Now, you got sort of a taste as to what it
O 2 | would be iike to live in prison, is that correct?

g A Yes, vh-huh.
1 Q As you testified on the witness stand, you
® | told us you don't believe in the death penalty?
* | A No, I don't think it's right,
" Q All right, now, %0, living in that cell, day in
? | anday out, you have an idea as to what it would be Like to
> | va in prison.

10 MR. STOVITZ: That 1l objected w as beaing ifmamtarial

1 and irmvelevant.,

12

11

MR. KANAREK: It goex to her state of mind, your
Honox, in connsction with her testimony and the immunity
‘| sbe is getting.

. MR. STOVITZ: I will withdraw the objection i that
Y 1 s the purpose of it, your Homor . '
o THE COURT: De you understand the guestion?
THE WITNESS: No, you will have to repsat it,
MR. KANAREK: May it be read, your Honox?
THE COURT: Read the guestion, please. '
(whereupon, the reporter reads the psnding
question as follows:
"Q all xight, now, so, living in
that cell, day in and day out, you have an

o 5| 1dea as to what it would be like to be in
2%

13

18
19
20

21

23 .

2% |

pr’-ﬂon-")
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THE WITMESS: Yes, I &o.

Q BY MR. FANAREK: And you bave seen people
from Sybil Brand Inatitube leave Bybll Brand and go over
to the women's prison in Corona, is that correct?

A I bave ween them go? Ko, I never have.

Q You have not seen them physically leave the

" prison®

4

A Yo.

q You - koow of your m knowledge that people
vl;o have been in 8ybil Brand, Ieave Sybil Brand to go to
the women's prison in Pomona, near Coxona?

A ' wWould that be Ccrc?

Q ’H;ll, X 'm asking you.

A Well, cns woman ‘told me about % prison situation

. which is CRC, I don't know.

Q  and your state of mind is such that you know

1 if you do a prison term you dont't do your time in Sybil

Brand Innt:l.i:ptu.
| A oh; yes, ves.
Q@  You understand that.
A Yen .
Q You are well aware of that, as you talk from the
witness stand? |
A Yos . ,
'Q  mhat is in your mind constantly as you talk
from the witness stand, right?
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. of mind such that you recognize that the prosacution is
" going to ask this Court, supposedly, to grant you immunity
1 if you testify the way the prosecution wants you to?

| whu: ix your state ¢f mind in conmctipn with the immity
'agreemnt that :uppoualy m youx phalank of ;ttormya
. here have with Mx. Buglioﬂi?

. patition the Judge about the immunity program and if he

- the Qourt for that immunity?

I don 't widerstand you. ‘ |

You don 't understand that qwstiqn.

No. not really.
/gm you looking for time to anawex 1t?.
Bo, I just don't: understand your quuti&ri;

Q oh, T mee. Well, Mrs. Fasabian, is your state

O B O =

MR, BUSLIOSI: Your Honox, thim im argumentative.
THE COURT: 8ustained,
Q BY MR. XANARERK: May I uk you, Mrs. Kasabian,

T — St by,

e —

vy ———— At sttt . e 3. ey

e e 3 T — e e

e -

£ Just vhen I am thrungh testifying they will

i e e ———————.
e e & B

..-——-r‘""'

ag_f.recs to give xe imuni%fy_}mm.imnm.
Q ‘ :!: u-. and has thu proucutim fold you if you

W —— . T—— . e
T e e
~

L

m——— am

A mot theLF viewpoint, juf n Wiw_nomt as to the

*] I mee. It id strictly up to you as to whether
or not what you say from the witness atand is true. It is
your decision as to what is true. |
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A From what I saw and heard, yes, and what I
did.
Q €0 you are the one who 48 golng to decide

| what truth is here, right?

A ¥o =-

MR. STOVITZ: Objected to as argumentative.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: If you don't tell the truth,

. Mrs. Easablan, what, in your mind, will happen to you?

A I guess I will be impsachad, is that the word?
Q ¥hat is going to bappen to you L¥ you are
impsached?

A I guess I will ba chu:god with the seven counts

of murder and cne of consplracy.
@  VWho is going to decide whathar you are impeached?
I believe the Judge and jury.
They will decide whether you are impeached?
I think so. | ' _ o
Who is going to decide wizathcx ﬁrcu are charged

o » O b

with seéven counts of murder?

A I don 't undsrstand you again.

Q Well, as you mit there on ths witness stand now, |

you know that you are actually a defendant in thiz case, is
that correct?

A I guess so, ves.

Q Well, do you guess s¢ or do you know so?

|
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13

| gentiemen.

A Yes, I an,
Q You are & -defendant?
A Yag.

R You bave seven counts of murder and a conspiracy
o commit murder count? |

A Yes, ‘

Q And you stated that you would do anything if you|
could do something xbout ihan p-op;c who pessed away, is
that correct?

A Yes, I think I sxid somsthing to that effect.

Q  what do you msan, "to that effect"?

-— .
e ————— —— s = = e — e s

A Ibeliave I sald I would give my life Lf none
of this had to happen, "~ T T
TR You would give your 1ife?
N
Q Well, then, would you go one sep away from giving
your 1ife and agree to becoms a defendant in this case and |
let these people decide whether you are guilty of murder or

not?

MR. BUGLIOSI: This is ridiculous, you£ Honor, it's
argumert . ' | *

MR. XARAREK: This is not ridiculous.

THE COURT: Tha objection is austained, lat's procesd,

»
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15c-1 1 | BY MR. KANAREK:
- 2 | Q When you make that statement, Mrs. Kasabian,
.i 3 that you would give your life, you know that that statement -
4 | 1s poppycock, isn't it?

5 | MR, STOVITZ: That is abjgeted to #s argumentative,
6 youx Honor. S |

7 THE COURT: Sustained.

8 | BY MR, KANAREK} .
| o | Q That statement, Mrs. Kasablan, concerning that
10 | you would give your life -~ ; -
| A Uh~huh.

12 Q ~= when you make that statement you know that

| » 5 t%;&-il _no_way whaisosver, no way -~ ‘
® A I amwell aware of that,

® R So that ptatement is just idle chattar?

% | A It is what I fesl-in my-heart.¢ '

- Q Ym:. feel it in your hesrt?

B A Yes.

is | Q  What did you feel in your heart, Mrs, Kasabian,

2 wheén you were driving, you say, from the Spahn Ranch
21 with three other pecple in the svmmer of 1969, what did
%21 you feel in your heart then? '

B A About what?
% | Q About anything, Mrs. Kasabian.

@ Zf MR, BUGLIOSI: Thak is too general, too broad,
% | THE COURT: Sustained,
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15¢~2 |, | BY MR. KANAREK:
2 | Q@  What was in your mind, Mrs. Kasabisu, when
; | you were driving from the Spaln Ranch in the summer of
. | 19697
5 MR. BUGLIOSXL: On the first night, your Honor? He
¢ | 4is not specific.
7 | MR, KANAREK: 1}; don't believe, youxr Honor, whethexr
s | this witness knows/there was & first night or & second
o | unight or & twentieth night,
1 ] MR. BUGLIOBYI: Why don't you ask hexr, Counsel,
n | - THE COURT: The objection is sustained.
12 | BY MR, KANAREX:
i3 | Q Mrs. Kasablan, how mssy times did you drive

o w | &way from the Spsin Ranch in the year or 19697
15 MR, STONITZ: Is the three pecple &z you first
16 | questioned or at any time? .
1 ¥R. KANABEK: May I have an answer to the question?
B | MR, BTOVITZ: I object to the question ss ambigucus,
19 | youx Honox. ‘ ‘
20 . © THE COURT: Do you understad the question, Mrs.
2 | EKasabian? | . G ‘
22 THE WITNESS: How meny times did I drive away from |
2 | the ranch in '697 '
22 | BY MR, KANAREK:
. 2 ] Yes.

25 | A A number of times. 1 used to go on garbage
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15¢-3 ;| runs and things 1ike that,
g Q And divecting your attention, Mrs. Kasabian,
.‘ 3 C to your state of mind -~ let me withdraw that.
4 During the susmer of 1969 were you taking 1SD?
: A During the summer of '69 -~ yes, I took it once,|
. in May, and T took -~ I'm mot sure 1f it waw LSD or-what-it
g wuﬁ,’ tbit smu gau ne, it ﬁaf?&%”;;:f; piychcdelic.
s | And :t took some Pailocybin when I wag in New |
o | Mexies. * ‘
" @ During the pericd of July and August, 1969,
un | did you take soy ISD in that month, in those two months?
12 A I don’t know 1f it was 1SD.
) 5| ] Well, directing your attention to what happens
. U when you take LSD and comparing what happemed to you in (
15 | July and August of 1969 did you take sny LSD?
16 | A Yeah, I guess it was LSD, I mean, I'm not
w | sure, I'm not & chemist or whatever.
18 | q You are not ® chem{st -~
v | A Or whatever it ix that makes you know what
2 | it is.
a Q Have you ever knowm what 1SD was becsuss you
2 | snalyzed it chemlcally? |
23 A No. _
| Q So right now you are jockeying with me, as
O % 1 I spesk to you? | S
% | MR. BUGLIOSI: This is argumentative, your Homor.
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15ce4 | THE COURT: Sustained.
N , | BY MR. KANAREK: |
.' g } Q Mrs. Kassbian, directing your attention to
o | the effect of the material that you were spesking of when
5 you spoke with -~ do you know June Emmer, Mrs. June.
s | Emmert o
I S | Yes, I do.
8 Q And you discussed with her the taking of
9 18D, is that correct? '
10 . Possibly, ju.
] <} Possibly for sure?
154 flsw | A Yes, I think for sure.
 w
®
w 1
16 |
|
1B
v |
w0 |
2r |
|
2

o -

26 |
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15-p-1 1 Q Mow, you haye taken 18D continuously since
_ 2 1 1965, is that correct?
® 3 MR. BUGLIOSI: I abject to the word "contisucusly, ™
¢ | anbiguous, compound &nd argumentative. ‘
5 THR COURT: Sustained.
6 | 'Q BY MR, FANAREK: Since 1965 you haye taken LSD,
7 | i that right, Mrs. Xasabian?
8 A Yes. A
9 Q And since 1965 you have had the effects of LSD =4
» 10 | H MR. BUGLIOSI: ‘That calls for x medical conclusion.
1 THR COtR'YT: overruled.
2 - THE WITMESS: T gquess the sffects, I doh 't know.
it | Q BY MR, FANAREX: You guoss? ' .
. 14 | A What do you mean by effacts, I don 't wmderstand |
B | your question. )
6 | - Q You hiave sxperianced whaig happsng to you by way
7 | of taking LSD?
18 A Yes.
B | Q And then xy queitlon is, during the monthsy of
2 | July and August, 1969 did you feel the mama affects that
o : ' you had felt on other times when you bad taken 1.8p%?
z | A This tiwe T took it at the ranch, is khat what | _
23 you 're asking? ‘ o '
e ‘ Q My question is, during July and August of 1969
(] % | 4id you fsel the affects from taking LSp?
2% A No.
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THE COURT: The question is ambiquous. Are you
talking about whether or not she took it in July and
August?

MR. KAMAREX: Pardon, your Bonox?

THE COURT: I don't understand your guestion.

Are you referring to effect, whethar or not

| -sbe took it in July and August?

MR. KANAREK: I will rephrase the question, your
Bonor. '

THE CQURT: All right,

Q  BY MR. FANAREK: Mrs. Fasabian, during July and
August of 1969 4id you take Lep? S
What, T believed way LSD once, yes.
once only? '
Yes.

O > & »

Nrs. Kagablan, directing your attention to that
pouch, do you remsmber that pouch of LsD?
A Yes, I do.
Q | You brought that pouch of LSD ta the Spahn Ranch?|
A Yas, I did.
Q In that pouch of LSD thers wars many, xany

- portions of LsD.
23

A There wers, I believe, 30 tablets,
Q 30 tablete?
A Yesn, '
Q You took that pouch -= did you countthe tablets? |
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A Yas, I did.
Q And you counted the tablets and there wers 30
of them?

A' Yes,
Q You took theam to the Spahn Ranch?
A Yosm.

Q And while you were at the Spuhn Ranch you took
gooe LED -~ you swallowed it, ls that right?

A Not from this pouch, I didn't, no.

Q But you swallowed LSD. I 'm not asking you -
whexe it came from. ‘

MR. STOVITZ: Your Honor, this is ambiguous because
he talks about a pouch and about taking LSD.

I think the witness should be allowed to

explain her answer before he geta to the next question on

thisx.

THE WITHNESH: It is too confusing,
THE COURT: overruled.
THE WITHESS: What was your question?
MR, KANAREK: May 1t be read, your Honox?
THE COURT: Read the last question.
{(Whexeupon, the reporxter reade the pending
question as follows:
" But you swalloed ILSD. I'm mot
asking you where it came from.") '
THE WITNESS: Yes, once.
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Q BY MR, FANAREK: oOnly once?

A Yes.

Q I ses. What was the date you swallowed the LSD
that you Atook only once? |

A The date?

Q Yos,

A I don 't krows

Q  You don't know what date it was?
A Be.

Q Well, now, dlrecting your attention, then,
Mrs. Xasabian, to your state of mind on the day that you
sy that you want to the Tate residence, what was in your
mind as you drove mlonyg the streets of the County and City
of Los Angeles on that day?

A To the Tate residence?

Q Yes.

A I thought it wes going to be a oxeepy, crawly
mizsion.

Q Youx intent wes to go out and steal, right?

K Yes.

Q And your intent was to steal and you did not

 care vwhere, or what you were stealing came from, did you?

A g_v_gg,_@t was wine to begin with, .
Q But Mrs. Xasablan, I am not asking You what yvou
say zomsone told you.

My question iLs = to your stateof mind,
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j night.

1o |

A Omy. |

e Your state of mind wax that you were going out
to steal and you did not cars who or what it was, As far
as getiing somathing was concerned thatnight?

A  Yesn, that's right.

Q@  Is that right®

A Yex.

Q And you had been on crespy, crawly missions

: before, is that corvect?

A Yeah, I guass it was crespy, crawl.
It wagn't roaming into a house, that is what I considexr

| cxsepy, crawl.

Q But you had stolen from people before this night, |
isn 't that coxrect? | |
" A This night?
Q Befors the night we are speaking about.
A I thought you meant I stole sométhing that

Q Might the question be read, your Honor?
Perhape it hasn't bean finished.
I will rephrase the question.
THE COURT: All right.
Q@  BY MR. KANAREK: Nre. Xasebian, before that night
had you done any staaling? Bave you taken anything that did
nat belong to you?
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16~1 1 ; MR. STOVITZ: That is objected to, your Hemox, as
2|  being fmmaterial, irrelevant and incompetent, your
3 |  Homor.
& THE COURT: It is too broad, Mr. Kanarek. The
5 | objection is sustained.
L BY MR: KANAREK;
2| Q  On that night, your intent -~ directing your

8 f attention to your state of mind, Mrg. Kasabisn -- your

- ———

= Intent vu't"o 36 out and get something that didn't belong

. m———— TS S - v St v s oy

10 i}f;,i‘.l“v"~- is that right?

" A But T thought ik balonged to me.

2 | Q  Well, do you know an hallucination ig?
1B A Sure, '

" | Q Then you vere hallueindting on that night;
15 18 that correct? |

| A Well, 18 sn illusion and an ballucinstion

< the same thing?

Q@  Well, if an 1llusion and an hallucination
are the same things, on that night you were hallucinsting,
were you not?

MR. STOVITZ: Objection, your Homor, Compound snd
ambiguous,

THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Mrs. Kasabian, on that night, did you have
gtrange sights in ypur mind?

18
19
20 |

PAL

24
25

26
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No.
Pardon?
No, not really.
Not redlly?
No. I just --
Pardon?
No, I didn't.
Q You were going there and your mind was
completely cleaxr, you w,em'going there with the ldea

O P O > O P

that you were going to steal; right?

A Yes.
Q Correct?
A Yas.

<) And you knew that whem you go to steal somebody' “hs
property that possibly the people who are being stolen from |
might not like it?
A Suvre.
] And so it was within your thinking and within
your contemplation that maybe there might be a fight or
sométhing at the place you were going to 66 this stealing?

A I didn't even look that far shead.

Q You didn't look that far ahead?

A No.

Q You were just going ocut to steal indiscriminately;
right? ' "

A Yes.
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Q And you and the people in the automobile with
you spoke of st:ul:lns, is that correct?

e et et st o g s Sttt

A No. I don't think they spoke at all sbout 1t

— e e rre—

——— —

Q@ They didn't may J_thiw_.gll.xbguz_ig_f_w
A :__z don’ t think B0

Q Whm: wag spoken about?
A All I recall 1s that Tex said that he had baen

to & certain house before snd that he knew the layout of

| the house, and told us to do what he told us to do.
18

Q - Have you finighed?

A Yes. Go ahead.

Q And the things that he wonld tell you to do
were to steal; you were going there with the idea of
stealing?

A He didn't tell me, no, but that is what I
thought.

Q@  That is what you thought?

A Yes.

Q And 8o you, in youx mind, knew that you were

| assigting, you were aiding, you were helping people going

| there to ateal?
22 |

A Yes. .

Q@  And when you got thers and got out of the car,
you were asgisting somebody to stesal?

A Yes.

Q Is that correct?
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%

%5

A
Q

| yous were going to enter & residence?

A
Q

e

Q

|# entering that residence; is that correct?

A

= 8 » O

 Is that correct?

Yes. Uh-huh, '
And you knew that the people that were there with |

Yes.

Yes.
Ag a mattexr of fact, you assisted thesa people

No. Do you mesn the house?
Pardon? a

You mesn entering the houge?
What do you mean by residence?
The house.
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16A~1 1 Q S0, you wera assisting themse psople to eni:e:: »
. 2 home?
. 3 A Ko,
4 Q You were assisting these people to enter a
5 | residence?
¢ | A A residence and a hone is the smwe thing to me.
7 | o Q I see.
S A The house. You know, the house itself.
9 | Q S0, you were going to asxist thase people to
101 entexr a home for the purposes of stealing from peopls inside
11 | the home?
2 f A Yes.
| 13 Q That is what the plan was?
® 14 | A Yes.
5 Q@  1Is that correct?
16 A That is what I thought the plan wam, yes.
w Q Right.
18 : And so, as you sntered this taubliihndnt, you

19 | tall us that someone in an automobile showed up, and this
2 | person was interfering with your intent o steal?

o A MR. STOVITZ: That is objected to, your Henor, as a
2 | characterization of her testimony .
o |

MR. RKANAREK: I am asking coméming her state of |

* | mind, your Honor. I am not asking for anything ==
| 9o ¥ f THE COURT: Read the queatio;z. please. | |
| MR. KANAREK: Pardon? o
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(¥hexreupon,; the guestion was read by the

1. reporter.)

MR. KANAREK: Q Is that correct?

MR, STOVITZ: I will still object to the gquestion
as a charactexrization of hex h'si:imny. baing ambiguous
and campound. ' o

He doesn !t ask het what her state of mind wag
anmm in the question nor in the previous quanti.on.

MR. KANAREX: Your Honor, I am not obliged to use
certain words in the English language. ‘

TE® COURYP: All right, Mr. Kanarek. I don't think
that is a good objection. However, I think the quastion is
unclear .

MR. YAMAREK: Very well. I will be glad to reframe
it, your Honor.

THE COURT: Tiw objection will be sustained on that

MR. KANAREK: I will be glad to reframe it, your

| Q Mrs. Xasabian, directing your attention to
your thinking, to what was going on in your mind, at the

| time that thim automobile approached —

A Yes.
Q -~ and there was a driver in the automobile.
Wax it your state of mind that this person waws

:intn::fering with the theft that was to occur, which wax to
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taks place, by you and the yeopls that were with yon?

A I didn't really think abont ik,

Q@  You didn't think about it?

A ¥o. ' |

Q I see. |

A T didn' really have time to. It just happened
so fast, ’

Q 1 som.

Woull you say that your state of mind is such

that it would be unusual for somsons to be on a roadway
driving an automobile in a resxidence? Is that unusual as

_far as you are concerned?

MR. STOVITZ: That is objected to au‘ being inmmuterial |
and lrrslevant, your Honor, and also unclear ag far as
what he msans by tnusual.

MR. BUGLIOSI: It also calls for a conclusion, your
Honor.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. FANAREK: Q Now, directing your attention to
this antomobile, Mrs. Kxsabian —- excuse me just a moment =~
may I have the exhibits?

{The tlerk hands some exhibits to Mr. Kanarek.)

MR. BUGLIOSBL: Your Honhor, ®ince it is ten minutas
after 4100 --

MR, KANAREK: I know that Mr. Bugliosi wizhsg to
speak to Mrs. Kasabian and isx anxious to do so, but may we
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go to 4:15, your Homox?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Would the Court admonish the jury to
disregard that preposterous vremark by Mr. Kanarek?

THE COURY: Gentlemen, I have told both of you
beZors that I don't wish collogquy batween counssl. If you
hava something important enough to be said, you may
approach the bench.

The jury iz admonished to disregard the
commerits of both counsel.
¥We xtill have five minutes. Iet's procesd.
MR, BUGLIOBI: Very well, your Honor. ’
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16b-1 1 MR KANAREK: Thank you, your Honor.
2 | Q Now, Mrs. Knnbian, long before you ever came
. s | to the Spahn Ranch you carried a knife, did you not?

4 A Yes, |

5 . Q Correct?

6 A Yes.,

74 Q And you carried a kndfe becsuse of the fact
g | that you felt that occasions might arise when you might
Y ‘_:- want to use ir?

10 | A Wo. I carried it because -~ oh, well, yes.
i Q You carried it ~~ did you carry it for ornamenta~
12 | tion?

13 | A No. I carried it to use it.

‘ - Y4 Q You carried it to use it.

15 If the occasion arose, you were going to use

16 it; right?

n | A Tn cooking and things like that.

18 Q Paxdon?

19 | A In cooking and things, fou kuow, of that

2 | nature.

21 Q In cooking?

T m A Sure.
& | Q All xight.
w| I have hete Exhibit No. 39. This is your
. % | knife?
% A Yes,
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MR, KANAREK: May I appi'cach the witness, 'ycu'r Honor?
THE COURT: You may. T '

MR. KANAREK: I have it open. Maybe I better shut it.
_‘ BY MR. KANAREK: ' : :
Q.

yous

> ©

£

A
Q

A

o > 0o

> 0 >

Q

Mrs. Kagabisn, showing you this knife, I ask

Is this & knife that you carried primarily for

- purposes of vooking?

Yes.

Just for cooking, n¢ other reasonas?
Right,

I ses,

And you carried it fum your handbag?
Yes.

You carried it in your handbag because you never |

knew when you might want to slice & potato?
i |

Yex.

Iz that right?

Sure.

Now, Mrg. Kasabian, I show you this xope.
You have gean this rope before?

Yes.

You have testified concerning this rope?
Yes. '

Now, directing your attention to this rope,

Mrs. Kasshian ~-

A |
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MR. STOVITZ: May it be identiffed for the recoxd,.

your Honox? | '
| MR, KANABEK: Yes. Exhibit Noi 41
MR. STOVITZ: Thank you.

BY MR. KANAREK:
q Mrs. Kasabian, you saw someone, you sy, cirty
~ this rope to the Tate residence?
A Yes.
q Who was that person?
A Tex.
Q And a8 you sew this rope being carried; what

was your thinking? What was your state of wmind as to what
Tex waa going to do with this zope?

A

Q
A
Q

Kasabian, you say this rope wag in the automobile as you
wvere driving from the Spaln Ramch?

A
it.

- O

I don't kiow,
You had no idea whak he was going to do with 1t? |
No.

I see.

Directing your attention to thim rope, Mrs.

It munt have been, but I don't remesberseeing

You don't remesber se¢eing it until -~

Until Tex was carrying it,

I see.

Now, directing your attention to this gun, Mrs.
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| Kasabian.

from the Spahn Ranch?

A
Q

that your fellow passengers in the automobile had this sunt

for?
A
Q
A

- Ro.

Did you gee ;his gun while you were driving
Yeg,

And what was your intent? What did you think

I wesn't sure.
You weren't suret
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——

lec~-L L | . MR. BUGLIOSI: Watch out how you hold that gun,
ey 2 | Mn. Randrek.
. 3 MR. KANAREX: Is it loaded?
4 MR. BUSLIOSI: Just be careful.
5 | MR. KAMAREK: Very well.
6 . Counsel says to be careful and I will.
7 May I approach the witness, your Hohox?
8 . THEE COURY: Yes.
2 MR. KANAREK: Q Now, Mrs. Xasabian, I show you
| this gun.
n Would you pick that sun up, .p:uJuu?
a2 | (T™he witness cmpli;e!-)
13 S ¥ow, would you hald thet gun s if you wers
' u | going to shoot it? Put it in your hand am if you were qo.tng .
15 to Bhoot it. |
6 | A (The witness complies.,)
L | Q Mow, would you just raise it up?
18 A (Witness complies.)
3k <3 Now, Mrs. Fasabian, you say that you must
2 have thrown that gun out the window?
—— 2 - A rossibly.
= Q Pardon?
s | A  Possibly. I don't remembsr throwing it out.
2 Q  Whan you say possibly, what do you mean?
o B | A I don 't remember throwing it out. I may have

~% | thrown it out but T don't remember it.
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MR, KANAREK: I ses.

THE COURY: Mr. Kanarek, it is 4:15 now.

MR, FANARRK: Yes, six.

THRE COURT: Ladias and gentlemsn, do not counverse
with anyone nor form or express aiy opinlon regarding the
casa until it is finally submitted to you.

The Court will adjourn until 9:4% tomorxow
morning.

MR. BYOVITZ: May the record show that the exhibit that
was bsing shown to the witnass is Exhibit No. 40 in this

. paEe, your Honor?

THE COURYT: Yes, the recoxd will so reflect.
MR. BTOVITE: Thank you, your Honox.
(Whereupor, at 43:18 p.n. the Court recessed.)
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